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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of China International Capital Corporation Limited

(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China International Capital Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its 

subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 214 to 367, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial 

position as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or loss and other 

comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, 

and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 

31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 

with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been 

properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified 

Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s 

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 

Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments measured at Level III fair value

We identified the valuation of financial instruments measured at 

Level III fair value as a key audit matter.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group holds financial instruments 

of RMB16,371 million measured at Level III fair values as disclosed 

in Note 56, which are significant to the consolidated financial 

statements.

For the valuation of these financial instruments measured at 

Level III fair value, the selection of valuation techniques, the key 

assumptions and unobservable inputs used in the valuation 

techniques involve significant estimation of the management as 

disclosed in Note 4(a) and Note 56.

Owing to the above reasons, we identified the valuation of 

financial instruments measured at Level III fair value as a key audit 

matter in our audit of the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to valuation of financial instruments 

measured at Level III fair value included:

• Understanding the Group’s valuation models for financial 

instruments at Level III fair value and key controls over 

selection of valuation methods and determining the 

valuation of such financial instruments;

• Selecting financial instruments at Level III fair value on a 

sample basis and:

– Rev iewing the  investment  agreements  to 

understand the relevant investment terms and 

identifying any conditions that were relevant to the 

valuation of the selected financial instruments;

– Evaluating the appropriateness of the model 

adopted by management in the valuation of 

the selected financial instruments, based on our 

knowledge of current industry practice;

– Evaluating the appropriateness of the unobservable 

and observable inputs used by the management 

for measuring the fair value of the selected financial 

instruments with reference to relevant market data;

• For the samples selected in above procedures, involving 

our internal valuation specialists to develop expected fair 

values and sensitivity analysis of the selected financial 

instruments, on a sample basis, and investigating if the 

expected fair values are significantly deviated from the 

corresponding fair value adopted by the Group.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation of structured entities

We identified the consolidation of structured entities as a key 

audit matter.

As disclosed in Note 53(a) to the consolidated financial 

statements, as at 31 December 2021, the carrying amount of 

interests held by the Group amounted to RMB28,606 million, 

which is significant to the consolidated financial statements.

As disclosed in Note 4(b) to the consolidated financial 

statements, in accordance with the principle of control in IFRS 

10 Consolidated Financial Statements , to determine whether 

structured entities should be consolidated, a combination 

of factors need to be assessed by management to make a 

comprehensive judgment on whether the Group has controlled 

the structured entities, according to the terms of the related 

contracts, including the purpose of establishment, the Group’s 

power over the structured entities, all variable returns obtained 

including investment income and management remuneration, 

the ability to use power over the investees to affect the amount 

of returns, that the Group is a principal or an agent and etc. The 

assessment above involves significant judgement and estimation 

of the management.

Owing to the above reasons, we identified the consolidation 

of structured entities as a key audit matter in our audit of the 

consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to consolidation of structured entities 

included:

• E v a l u a t i n g  t h e  d e s i g n  a n d  i m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f 

management’s key controls over determining the 

consolidation of structured entities;

• Reviewing, on a sample basis, the related investment 

contracts and service agreements of investments in 

structured entities to assess whether the management 

has appropriately considered the following factors in 

determining the consolidation of structured entities:

– The purpose of establishment, the major activities 

and decision-making process of these structured 

entities;

– All variable returns entitled, primarily investment 

income and management remuneration, by the 

Group;

– The Group’s substantive power over these structured 

entities and how it can affect the variable returns; 

and

– Whether the Group makes investment decision as 

the principal.

• Checking and evaluating, on a sample basis, management’s 

quantitative analysis on the Group’s exposure or right 

to variable returns with its economic interests in the 

structured entity and examining the data used in these 

calculations by reference to the related contracts.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 

annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained 

in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 

material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in 

accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal 

control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors 

either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in 

accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability 

to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 

audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 

made by the directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation.

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the 

Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and 

performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the 

audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in 

our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is Mr. Man Kai Sze.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, China

30 March 2022
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in Renminbi (“RMB”), unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Year ended 31 December

Notes 2021 2020

Revenue:

Fee and commission income 7 19,481,226,228 15,614,699,770

Interest income 8 7,276,478,630 5,644,871,039

Investment income 9 14,703,455,333 13,158,640,416
    

Total revenue 41,461,160,191 34,418,211,225

Other losses, net 10 (496,738,413) (2,016,384,259)
    

Total revenue and other income 40,964,421,778 32,401,826,966
    

Expenses:

Fee and commission expenses 11 2,652,828,459 1,989,083,356

Interest expenses 12 8,266,695,757 6,713,748,168

Staff costs 13 13,326,531,000 10,775,510,804

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 16 1,182,680,073 1,000,778,080

Tax and surcharges 133,842,886 115,775,920

Other operating expenses and costs 17 2,979,325,247 2,088,661,086

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment losses under expected

 credit loss (“ECL”) model 18 (408,034,310) 972,795,291
    

Total expenses 28,133,869,112 23,656,352,705
    

Operating profit 12,830,552,666 8,745,474,261

Share of profits/(losses) of associates and joint ventures 147,560,193 (32,791,974)
    

Profit before income tax 12,978,112,859 8,712,682,287

Less: Income tax expense 19 2,168,191,190 1,450,542,933
    

Profit for the year 10,809,921,669 7,262,139,354
    

Attributable to:

 Shareholders of the Company 10,777,713,147 7,207,452,452

 Non-controlling interests 32,208,522 54,686,902

Basic earnings per share (in RMB per share) 20 2.16 1.60
    

The notes on pages 224 to 367 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Profit for the year 10,809,921,669 7,262,139,354
   

Other comprehensive income for the year

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:

 – Net gains/(losses) from changes in fair value 194,218,652 (59,000,864)

 – Provision for impairment losses under ECL model 608,115 1,123,234

 – Tax effect (42,264,905) 48,247,322

 – Net gains transferred to profit or loss on disposals (60,742,856) (143,553,236)

Interests in associates and joint ventures:

 – Share of other comprehensive income – 103,278

Foreign currency translation difference of financial statements of 

 overseas subsidiaries (323,183,113) (716,447,510)

Others (2,674,098) –
   

Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (234,038,205) (869,527,776)
   

Total comprehensive income for the year 10,575,883,464 6,392,611,578
   

Attributable to:

 Shareholders of the Company 10,543,674,942 6,337,924,676

 Non-controlling interests 32,208,522 54,686,902
   

The notes on pages 224 to 367 form part of these financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 

Notes 2021 2020

Non-current assets:

Property and equipment 21 1,131,867,523 748,398,324

Right-of-use assets 22 2,994,642,543 2,271,552,336

Goodwill 23 1,622,663,283 1,582,678,646

Intangible assets 24 432,742,712 310,819,976

Interests in associates and joint ventures 25 1,086,935,585 1,188,852,866

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 26 8,778,820,783 6,709,361,710

Financial assets held under resale agreements (“reverse REPOs”) 27 347,738,411 902,186,358

Refundable deposits 28 12,631,912,764 11,768,323,935

Deferred tax assets 29 1,628,639,392 1,787,614,365

Other non-current assets 30 328,514,762 510,965,054
    

Total non-current assets 30,984,477,758 27,780,753,570
    

Current assets:

Accounts receivable 31 45,742,880,588 43,493,774,685

Receivable from margin clients 32 39,479,056,714 33,884,813,279

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 33 43,009,969,681 37,212,187,524

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 26 292,395,394,321 240,896,335,935

Reverse REPOs 27 25,510,755,648 17,528,510,790

Derivative financial assets 34 14,564,228,663 12,311,263,836

Cash held on behalf of clients 35 91,037,390,313 60,950,716,097

Cash and bank balances 36 66,143,094,889 47,161,071,068

Other current assets 928,240,640 401,072,832
    

Total current assets 618,811,011,457 493,839,746,046
    

Total assets 649,795,489,215 521,620,499,616
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As at 31 December 

Notes 2021 2020

Current liabilities:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 39 38,926,786,684 42,891,549,327

Derivative financial liabilities 34 18,134,007,508 24,682,534,637

Accounts payable to brokerage clients 40 93,445,165,307 70,655,180,456

Placements from financial institutions 41 51,477,278,678 34,516,414,695

Short-term debt securities issued 42 22,989,857,489 26,492,570,465

Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements (“REPOs”) 43 16,376,070,951 25,101,083,823

Employee benefits payable 44 10,507,201,308 7,805,043,988

Income tax payable 979,703,792 915,619,202

Long-term debt securities issued due within one year 46 34,753,251,574 23,386,443,319

Lease liabilities 47 725,687,814 541,299,132

Contract liabilities 48 412,950,874 170,928,280

Other current liabilities 45 147,853,683,990 85,922,851,573
    

Total current liabilities 436,581,645,969 343,081,518,897
    

Net current assets 182,229,365,488 150,758,227,149
    

Total assets less current liabilities 213,213,843,246 178,538,980,719
    

Non-current liabilities:

Non-current employee benefits payable 44 661,663,772 781,920,387

Long-term debt securities issued 46 125,755,298,201 104,614,517,533

Deferred tax liabilities 29 431,655,234 506,667,665

Lease liabilities 47 1,277,207,612 663,560,140

Other non-current liabilities 49 357,182,000 157,182,000
    

Total non-current liabilities 128,483,006,819 106,723,847,725
    

Net assets 84,730,836,427 71,815,132,994
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 December 

Notes 2021 2020

Equity:

Share capital 50(a) 4,827,256,868 4,827,256,868

Other equity instruments 51 8,500,000,000 5,000,000,000

Reserves 50(b) 45,565,955,440 44,008,757,978

Retained profits 25,528,908,966 17,798,924,176
    

Total equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 84,422,121,274 71,634,939,022

Non-controlling interests 308,715,153 180,193,972
    

Total equity 84,730,836,427 71,815,132,994
    

The notes on pages 224 to 367 form part of these financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 214 to 367 were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 30 March  

2022.

Shen Rujun Huang Zhaohui

Chairman of Board Chief Executive Officer Company chop
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Attributable to shareholders of the Company
 

Reserves
 

Share capital

Other equity

instruments Capital reserve

Surplus

reserve

General

reserves

Investment

revaluation

reserve

Foreign

currency

translation

reserve Other reserve

Retained

profits Subtotal

Non-

controlling

interests Total equity

(Note 50(a)) (Note 51) (Note 50(b)(i)) (Note 50(b)(ii)) (Note 50(b)(iii)) (Note 50(b)(iv)) (Note 50(b)(v)) (Note 50(b)(vi))

At 1 January 2021 4,827,256,868 5,000,000,000 39,533,272,979 995,576,479 4,074,311,372 37,927,416 (632,330,268) – 17,798,924,176 71,634,939,022 180,193,972 71,815,132,994
             

Changes in equity for the year

Profit for the year – – – – – – – – 10,777,713,147 10,777,713,147 32,208,522 10,809,921,669

Other comprehensive income 

 for the year – – – – – 91,819,006 (323,183,113) (2,674,098) – (234,038,205) – (234,038,205)
             

Total comprehensive income 

 for the year – – – – – 91,819,006 (323,183,113) (2,674,098) 10,777,713,147 10,543,674,942 32,208,522 10,575,883,464
             

Appropriation to surplus 

 reserve – – – 396,872,318 – – – – (396,872,318) – – –

Appropriation to general 

 reserves – – – – 1,395,749,803 – – – (1,395,749,803) – – –

Distributions to holders of 

 perpetual subordinated 

 bonds – – – – – – – – (386,200,000) (386,200,000) – (386,200,000)

Issuance of perpetual 

 subordinated bonds – 3,500,000,000 – – – – – – – 3,500,000,000 – 3,500,000,000

Dividends to shareholders – – – – – – – – (868,906,236) (868,906,236) (63,947,434) (932,853,670)

Acquisition of a subsidiary 

 (Note 61(b)) – – – – – – – – – – 173,080,789 173,080,789

Disposal of subsidiaries – – – – – – – – – – (12,820,696) (12,820,696)

Others – – (1,386,454) – – – – – – (1,386,454) – (1,386,454)
             

At 31 December 2021 4,827,256,868 8,500,000,000 39,531,886,525 1,392,448,797 5,470,061,175 129,746,422 (955,513,381) (2,674,098) 25,528,908,966 84,422,121,274 308,715,153 84,730,836,427
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Attributable to shareholders of the Company
 

Reserves
 

Share capital

Other equity

instruments Capital reserve

Surplus

reserve

General

reserves

Investment

revaluation

reserve

Foreign

currency

translation

reserve

Retained

profits Subtotal

Non-

controlling

interests Total equity

(Note 50(a)) (Note 51) (Note 50(b)(i)) (Note 50(b)(ii)) (Note 50(b)(iii)) (Note 50(b)(iv)) (Note 50(b)(v))
            

At 1 January 2020 4,368,667,868 1,000,000,000 26,931,646,975 736,558,479 3,201,193,156 191,007,682 84,117,242 11,780,607,940 48,293,799,342 237,736,093 48,531,535,435
            

Changes in equity for the year

Profit for the year – – – – – – – 7,207,452,452 7,207,452,452 54,686,902 7,262,139,354

Other comprehensive income 

 for the year – – – – – (153,080,266) (716,447,510) – (869,527,776) – (869,527,776)
            

Total comprehensive income 

 for the year – – – – – (153,080,266) (716,447,510) 7,207,452,452 6,337,924,676 54,686,902 6,392,611,578
            

Appropriation to surplus reserve – – – 259,018,000 – – – (259,018,000) – – –

Appropriation to general 

 reserves – – – – 873,118,216 – – (873,118,216) – – –

Distributions to holders of 

 perpetual subordinated 

 bonds – – – – – – – (57,000,000) (57,000,000) – (57,000,000)

Issuance of RMB denominated 

 ordinary shares (“A Shares”) 458,589,000 – 12,573,472,492 – – – – – 13,032,061,492 – 13,032,061,492

Issuance of perpetual 

 subordinated bonds – 5,000,000,000 – – – – – – 5,000,000,000 – 5,000,000,000

Redemption of perpetual 

 subordinated bonds – (1,000,000,000) – – – – – – (1,000,000,000) – (1,000,000,000)

Dividends to non-controlling 

 interests – – – – – – – – – (15,431,032) (15,431,032)

Acquisition of non-controlling 

 interests – – 28,153,512 – – – – – 28,153,512 (93,836,612) (65,683,100)

Liquidation of subsidiaries – – – – – – – – – (2,961,379) (2,961,379)
            

At 31 December 2020 4,827,256,868 5,000,000,000 39,533,272,979 995,576,479 4,074,311,372 37,927,416 (632,330,268) 17,798,924,176 71,634,939,022 180,193,972 71,815,132,994
            

The notes on pages 224 to 367 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit before income tax 12,978,112,859 8,712,682,287

Adjustments for:

Net financing interest expenses 5,878,864,962 4,397,010,784

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1,182,680,073 1,000,778,080

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment losses under ECL model (408,034,310) 972,795,291

Net losses/(gains) on disposal of property, equipment and other assets 4,623,401 (708,423)

Foreign exchange (gains)/losses from derivatives and from others (982,224,939) 2,182,256,322

(Gains)/losses on changes in fair value of financial instruments

 at fair value through profit or loss (12,644,407,721) 5,921,265,185

Interest income from financial assets at fair value through other

 comprehensive income (1,177,075,057) (1,163,278,994)

Dividend income from investments in financial assets and share of

 profits of associates and joint ventures (157,424,440) (49,225,405)

Net gains on disposal of investments (153,715,325) (724,905,073)
    

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 4,521,399,503 21,248,670,054
    

Increase in receivable from margin clients (5,299,709,847) (10,777,778,021)

Increase in accounts receivable, other receivables and prepayments (3,630,819,089) (27,611,308,094)

Increase in reverse REPOs (7,155,609,294) (4,380,979,811)

Increase in financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss (50,021,784,852) (62,275,322,604)

Increase in cash held on behalf of clients (30,082,315,371) (12,488,113,549)

(Increase)/decrease in restricted bank deposits (408,055,900) 386,794,440

Increase in refundable deposits (863,502,823) (5,269,413,596)

Increase in accounts payable to brokerage clients 22,785,626,006 23,055,610,235

(Decrease)/increase in REPOs (8,699,392,520) 409,538,302

Increase in other liabilities 82,746,054,211 46,000,357,613
    

Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities, before income tax 3,891,890,024 (31,701,945,031)

Income tax paid (2,024,488,670) (2,036,745,238)
    

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 1,867,401,354 (33,738,690,269)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

Notes 2021 2020

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash receipts from disposal of investments 42,432,404,748 39,068,118,584

Cash receipts of investment returns 1,607,630,359 819,534,578

Cash and cash equivalents from acquisition of a subsidiary 236,175,135 –

Proceeds from disposal of interest in associates and joint ventures 15,435,237 –

Proceeds from disposal of property, equipment and other long-term assets – 31,576,002

Purchase of investments (50,552,079,460) (47,048,454,517)

Purchase of property, equipment and other long-term assets (1,058,414,313) (460,252,973)

Net cash outflows on disposal of subsidiaries 9 (11,629,041) (469,103,820)
    

Net cash used in investing activities (7,330,477,335) (8,058,582,146)
    

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of beneficiary certificates 47,872,317,839 63,395,882,718

Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds 45,000,000,000 55,000,000,000

Proceeds from issuance of medium-term notes (“MTNs”) 9,727,050,000 11,305,914,640

Proceeds from issuance of subordinated bonds 7,000,000,000 3,500,000,000

Proceeds from issuance of perpetual subordinated bonds 3,500,000,000 5,000,000,000

Proceeds from issuance of structured notes 2,232,650,401 10,529,132,195

Proceeds from issuance of short-term commercial papers 1,000,000,000 –

Proceeds from issuance of shares – 13,032,061,492

Redemption of beneficiary certificates (55,675,519,569) (57,224,339,603)

Redemption of corporate bonds (9,776,000,000) (19,000,000,000)

Redemption of MTNS (7,271,702,400) –

Redemption of structured notes (6,268,914,105) (10,773,425,640)

Redemption of subordinated bonds (5,000,000,000) (1,000,000,000)

Redemption of asset-backed securities – (1,900,000,000)

Redemption of perpetual subordinated bonds – (1,000,000,000)

Cash paid for dividend or interest (4,972,167,490) (4,136,836,240)

Dividends paid to shareholders of the Company (868,906,236) –

Repayment of lease liabilities (694,738,032) (554,085,281)

Distribution to holders of perpetual subordinated bonds (232,000,000) (57,000,000)

Cash outflows associated with other financing activities (47,172,588) (129,280,579)
    

Net cash generated from financing activities 25,524,897,820 65,988,023,702
    



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

223

Year ended 31 December

Notes 2021 2020

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 20,061,821,839 24,190,751,287

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 46,662,433,555 23,097,595,256

Effect of exchange rate changes (1,531,308,670) (625,912,988)
    

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 37 65,192,946,724 46,662,433,555
    

Net cash used in operating activities including:

 Interest received 8,991,936,481 5,904,405,665

 Interest paid (2,261,950,471) (2,085,583,493)
    

The notes on pages 224 to 367 form part of these financial statements.
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(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

China International Capital Corporation Limited (中國國際金融股份有限公司) (the “Company”) was established on 25 June 

1995 in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) as approved by the People’s Bank of China (“PBOC”). On 31 July 1995, it obtained 

the Business License for Enterprise Legal Person (Qi He Guo Zi No. 000599) issued by the State Administration for Industry and 

Commerce of the PRC.

Pursuant to a conversion completed on 1 June 2015, the Company was converted into a joint stock company with limited liability. 

The Company was listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 9 November 2015 and was listed on 

the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 2 November 2020.

The Company’s unified social credit code is 91110000625909986U, and the registered address of the Company is the 27th and 28th 

Floor, China World Trade Center 2, 1 Jian Guo Men Wai Avenue, Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC. As at 31 December 2021, the 

Company has 4 securities business offices and 10 branches. Please refer to Note 61 for details of subsidiaries of the Company.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are principally engaged in investment banking business, equities 

business, fixed-income, currency and commodity (“FICC”) business, asset management business, private equity business, wealth 

management business and other business activities.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL 
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

2.1 Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following amendments to IFRSs issued by the International Accounting 

Standards (the “IASs”) Board (the “IASB”), for the first time, which are mandatorily effective for the annual periods beginning 

on or after 1 January 2021 for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

Amendments to IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform – Phase 2

Except as described below, the application of the amendments to IFRSs in the current year has had no material effect on 

the Group’s financial positions and performance for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these 

consolidated financial statements.

(a) Impacts on application of Amendment to IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

The amendment to IFRS 16 provides a practical expedient to Covid-19-Related rent concessions if certain conditions 

are met. The application of this amendment has had no material impact on the Group’s financial positions and 

performance for the current and prior years.

(b) Impacts on application of Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Interest Rate 
Benchmark Reform – Phase 2

As at 1 January 2021, the Group has certain financial assets, financial liabilities and derivatives, of which the interests are 

indexed to benchmark rates that may be subject to interest rate benchmark reform. After assessment, the application 

of the amendments to IFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial positions and 

performance for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures of the consolidated financial statements.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL 
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”) (continued)

2.2 New and Amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and amendments to IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts and the related Amendmentsiii

Amendments to IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Frameworkii

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its 

 Associate or Joint Ventureiv

Amendments to IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021i

Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Disclosure of Accounting Policiesiii

 Practice Statement 2

Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimatesiii

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from 

 a Single Transaction  iii

Amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment – Proceeds before 

 Intended Useii

Amendments to IAS 37 Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contractii

Amendments to IFRS Standards Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020ii

(i) Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021.

(ii) Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

(iii) Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

(iv) Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined.

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies

IAS 1 is amended to replace all instances of the term “significant accounting policies” with “material accounting policy 

information”. Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other information included in an 

entity’s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose 

financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.

The amendments also clarify that accounting policy information may be material because of the nature of the related 

transactions, other events or conditions, even if the amounts are immaterial. However, not all accounting policy information 

relating to material transactions, other events or conditions is itself material. If an entity chooses to disclose immaterial 

accounting policy information, such information must not obscure material accounting policy information.

IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements (the “Practice Statement”) is also amended to illustrate how an 

entity applies the “four-step materiality process” to accounting policy disclosures and to judge whether information about an 

accounting policy is material to its financial statements. Guidance and examples are added to the Practice Statement.



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

226

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL 
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSS”) (continued)

2.2 New and Amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies (continued)

The application of the amendments is not expected to have significant impact on the financial position or performance of 

the Group but may affect the disclosures of the Group’s significant accounting policies.

Apart from the application of IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 will give rise to changes in disclosures of accounting 

policies, the directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the above new and amendments to IFRSs will have 

no material impact on the consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable future.

3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB. For the purpose of 

preparation of the consolidated financial statements, information is considered material if such information is reasonably 

expected to influence decisions made by primary users. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable 

disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong 

Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The directors of the Company have, at the time of approving the consolidated financial statements, a reasonable expectation 

that the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus they continue to 

adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments 

that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 

market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using 

another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the 

characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the 

asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated 

financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope 

of IFRS 2 Share-based Payment , leasing transactions that are accounted for in accordance with IFRS 16 Leases  (“IFRS 16”), and 

measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in IAS 2 Inventories  

or value in use in IAS 36 Impairment of Assets .
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements (continued)

For financial instruments which are transacted at fair value and for which a valuation technique with unobservable inputs is 
to be used to measure fair value in subsequent periods, the valuation technique is calibrated so that at initial recognition the 
results of the valuation technique equal the transaction price or investment cost.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level I, II or III based on the 
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value 
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

– Level I inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access 
at the measurement date;

– Level II inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level I, that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly or indirectly; and

– Level III inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

3.2 Significant accounting policies

(a) Basis of consolidation

(i) Business combinations

The Group accounts for business combinations using the acquisition method when control is transferred to the 
Group. The consideration transferred in a business combination is generally measured at fair value, as well as the 
identifiable net assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain 
purchase is recognised in profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred, except if related 
to the issue of debt or equity securities.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair 
value, except that:

– deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are 
recognised and measured in accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes and IAS 19 Employee Benefits 
respectively;

– assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets 
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations  are measured in accordance with that standard; and

– lease liabilities are recognised and measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments (as 
defined in IFRS 16) as if the acquired leases were new leases at the acquisition date, except for leases for 
which (a) the lease term ends within 12 months of the acquisition date; or (b) the underlying asset is of 
low value. Right-of-use assets are recognised and measured at the same amount as the relevant lease 
liabilities, adjusted to reflect favourable or unfavourable terms of the lease when compared with market 
terms.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(a) Basis of consolidation (continued)

(i) Business combinations (continued)

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing relationships. 

Such amounts are generally recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay 

contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then it is 

not remeasured and settlement is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, other contingent consideration is 

remeasured at fair value at each reporting date and subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent 

consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

(ii) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, 

to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its 

power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group 

and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the financial statements from the date that control 

commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows and any 

unrealised gains arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full when preparing the financial 

statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as 

unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to the Group, 

and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of those interests 

which would result in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that 

meets the definition of a financial liability. For each business combination, the Group can elect to measure 

any non-controlling interests either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the 

subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, 

separately from equity attributable to shareholders of the Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of 

the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 

income as an allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between holders 

of non-controlling interests and shareholders of the Company.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(a) Basis of consolidation (continued)

(ii) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity 
transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests within 
consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and 
no gain or loss is recognised. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are 
adjusted, and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed 
to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that 
subsidiary. Any gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i) the 
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the 
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary attributable to the owner of 
the Company. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary 
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. 
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable 
IFRSs). Any interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair value 
and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset (see Note 3.2(e)) or, when 
appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture (see Note 3.2(a)(iii)).

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment 
losses (see Note 3.2(k)), unless the investment is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is 
classified as held for sale).

(iii) Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its 
management, including participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group and other parties contractually agree to share control of 
the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for in the financial statements under the equity 
method, unless it is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). 
Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s 
share of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets over the cost of the investment 
(if any). The cost of the investment includes purchase price, other costs directly attributable to the acquisition 
of the investment, and any direct investment into the associate or joint venture that forms part of the Group’s 
equity investment. Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change in the Group’s 
share of the investee’s net assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment (see Note 3.2(k)). Any 
acquisition-date excess over cost, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax results of the investees and 
any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the Group’s profit or loss, whereas the Group’s share of the 
post-acquisition post-tax items of the investee’s other comprehensive income is recognised in the Group’s other 
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(a) Basis of consolidation (continued)

(iii) Associates and joint ventures (continued)

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate or the joint venture, the Group’s interest is 
reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred 
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s 
interest is the carrying amount of the investment under the equity method together with any other long-term 
interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or the joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates or joint ventures 
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the investee, except where unrealised losses provide 
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately in profit or 
loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest is 
not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant influence over an associate or joint control over 
a joint venture, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or 
loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at the date when significant 
influence or joint control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial 
recognition of a financial asset (see Note 3.2(e)).

In the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position, investments in associates and joint ventures are 
accounted for under the equity method, unless classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is 
classified as held for sale).

(b) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of:

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in 
the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree; over

(ii) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated 
to each cash-generating unit (“CGU”), or groups of cash-generating units (“CGUs”), that is expected to benefit from the 
synergies of the combination and is tested annually for impairment (see Note 3.2(k)).

On disposal of a CGU during the year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the calculation of 
the profit or loss on disposal.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(c) Foreign currency

(i) Translation of foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in RMB, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

When the Group receives capital in foreign currencies from investors, the capital is translated to RMB at the 

spot exchange rates ruling at the date of receipt. Other foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition, 

translated to the respective functional currencies of the entities at the exchange rates that approximate the spot 

exchange rate ruling at the transaction dates.

A spot exchange rate is quoted by the PBOC, the State Administration of Foreign Exchange, or a cross rate 

determined based on quoted exchange rates. A rate that approximates the spot exchange rate is determined by 

a systematic and rational method, normally the average exchange rate of the current period.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currencies 

at the spot exchange rates ruling at the end of the year. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or 

loss, except those arising from foreign currency used to hedge a net investment in a foreign operation that are 

recognised in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are 

translated to the functional currencies using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. 

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated 

to the functional currencies using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value is measured. 

The exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss, except for the exchange differences arising from 

the translation of non-monetary financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income which are 

recognised in other comprehensive income.

(ii) Foreign operations

The results of foreign operations are translated to RMB at the exchange rates approximating the spot exchange 

rate ruling at the transaction dates. Statement of financial position items are translated to RMB at the closing 

foreign exchange rates at the end of the year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other 

comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity in the foreign currency translation reserve.

Upon disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences relating to that 

foreign operation is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is recognised.

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances, demand deposits with banks and other institutions, and 

short-term, highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject 

to an insignificant risk of change in value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments

(i) Recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and 

derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that 

require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial liability 

is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), transaction 

costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing 

component is initially measured at the transaction price.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial 

liability and of allocating interest income and interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest 

rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts and payments (including all fees and points 

paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums 

or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter 

period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated 

by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost on initial 

recognition.

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement

(1) Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; fair value through other 

comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) (including debt investment and equity investment); or FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group changes its 

business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on 

the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not 

designated as at FVTPL:

– it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; 

and

– its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI”).
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(1) Financial assets (continued)

A debt investment is measured at FVTOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not 

designated as at FVTPL:

– it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash 

flows and selling financial assets; and

– its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI”).

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is neither held for trading nor contingent consideration 

recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which IFRS 3 Business Combinations applies, 

the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in other 

comprehensive income (OCI). This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI as described above are 

measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Group may 

irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at 

amortised cost or at FVTOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting 

mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets – Business model assessment

The Group makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held 

at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided 

to management. The information considered includes:

– the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. 

These include whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, 

maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the 

duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows through the sale 

of the assets;

– how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group’s management;

– the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that 

business model) and how those risks are managed;
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(1) Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets – Business model assessment (continued)

– how managers of the business are compensated – e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair 

value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

– the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such 

sales and expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not 

considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Group’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair 

value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets – The “SPPI” assessment

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial 

recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk 

associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic 

lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Group 

considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset 

contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it 

would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Group considers:

– contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

– terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;

– prepayment and extension features; and

– terms that limit the Group’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(1) Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets – The “SPPI” assessment (continued)

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the 

prepayment amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal 

amount outstanding, which may include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of the 

contract. Additionally, for a financial asset acquired at a discount or premium to its contractual paramount, 

a feature that permits or requires prepayment at an amount that substantially represents the contractual 

par amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include reasonable additional 

compensation for early termination) is treated as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the 

prepayment feature is insignificant at initial recognition.

Financial assets – Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets classified 
 as at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and 

losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in 

profit or loss.

Financial assets classified 
 as at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 

the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by 

impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and 

losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or 

loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss. For purchased 

or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group recognises 

interest by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the 

amortised cost of the financial asset from initial recognition. The 

calculation does not revert to the gross basis even if the credit risk of 

the financial asset subsequently improves so that the financial asset 

is no longer credit-impaired.

Debt investments classified 
 as at FVTOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income 

calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange 

gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. 

Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On derecognition, 

gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments classified 
 as at FVTOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are 

recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly 

represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net 

gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are never reclassified to 

profit or loss.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(2) Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment assessment under ECL model and correspondingly recognises loss 

allowances on the following items:

– financial assets measured at amortised cost (including cash and cash equivalents, receivable from 

margin clients, reverse REPOs, accounts receivable in accordance with IFRS 15 Revenue from 

contracts with customers  (“IFRS 15”) and loans to associates and joint ventures);

– debt investment measured at FVTOCI; and

– contract assets in accordance with IFRS 15.

The Group measures the loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following, 

which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

– debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

– other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over 

the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivable and contract assets that result from 

transactions that are within the scope of IFRS 15, and that do not contain a significant financing 

component in accordance with IFRS 15 (or when the group applies the practical expedient in accordance 

with IFRS 15). The ECL on these assets are assessed individually for debtors with significant balances and/

or collectively using a provision matrix with appropriate groupings.

The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial 

recognition.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial 

recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information 

that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative 

information and analysis, based on the Group’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and 

including forward-looking information.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(2) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit risk has 

increased significantly:

– significant changes in external market indicators of credit risk for a particular financial instruments 

or similar financial instruments with the same expected life;

– an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument’s external or internal (if 

available) credit rating;

– an actual or expected internal credit rating downgrade for the borrower;

– existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions that are expected 

to cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations;

– an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor;

– an actual or expected significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological 

environment of the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its 

debt obligations;

– significant deterioration in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or the quality of 

third-party guarantees or credit enhancements;

– an actual or expected significant deterioration in the quality of credit enhancement;

– significant changes in the expected performance and behavior of the borrower.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial 

asset has increased significantly if it is more than 30 days past due.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(2) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the Group identifies significant changes in credit 

risk on individual financial instruments or a group or sub-group of financial instruments. For purpose of 

determining significant increases in credit risk on a collective basis, the Group groups financial instruments 

on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics, which may include, past-due status and credit risk ratings.

The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when:

– the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the 

Group to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or

– the financial asset is more than 90 days past due.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial 

instrument.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 

months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 

months).

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which 

the Group is exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value 

of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the 

contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive).

ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(2) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt 

securities at FVTOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that 

have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

– significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

– a breach of contract such as a default or being more than 90 days past due;

– the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider 

otherwise;

– it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

– the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties;

– the purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit 

losses.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

The allowances for ECL for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross 

carrying amount of the assets.

For debt securities at FVTOCI, the allowance for ECL is charged to profit or loss and is recognised in OCI.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no reasonable 

expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Group expects no 

significant recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could 

still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s procedures for recovery of 

amounts due.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

(3) Financial liabilities and equity – Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after 
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs.

Perpetual instruments, which include no contractual obligation for the Group to deliver cash or other 
financial assets or of which the Group has the sole discretion to indefinitely defer payment for distribution 
or redemption are classified as equity instruments.

Repurchase of the Group’s own equity instruments is recognised in and deducted directly from equity. No 
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss for the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group’s own 
equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at FVTPL or amortised cost.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest 
expense, are recognised in profit or loss. For financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the 
amount of changes in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit 
risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of 
changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting 
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are 
recognised in other comprehensive income are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss; instead, 
they are transferred to retained profits upon derecognition of the financial liability.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method.

(iii) Derecognition

Financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset 
expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset in a transaction in 
which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the 
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain 
control of the financial asset.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement of financial position, 

but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In these cases, the 

transferred assets are not derecognised.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(iii) Derecognition (continued)

Financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled, or 

expired. The Group also derecognises a financial liability when the terms of the financial liability are substantially 

modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial 

liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the 

consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit or 

loss.

(iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial 

position when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it 

intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(v) Fair value measurement principles

If there is an active market for a financial asset or financial liability, the quoted market price without adjusting for 

transaction costs that may be incurred upon future disposal or settlement is used to establish the fair value of 

the financial asset or financial liability. For a financial asset held or a financial liability to be assumed, the quoted 

price is the current bid price. For a financial asset to be acquired or a financial liability assumed, the quoted price 

is the current asking price. Quoted prices from an active market are prices that are readily and regularly available 

from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group or pricing service agency, and represent actual and regularly 

occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

If no active market exists for a financial instrument, a valuation technique is used to establish the fair value. 

Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions between knowledgeable willing 

parties, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash 

flow analysis and option pricing models. Where discounted cash flow technique is used, future cash flows are 

estimated based on management’s best estimates and the discount rate used is the prevailing market rate 

applicable for instrument with similar terms and conditions at the end of the year. Where other pricing models 

are used, inputs are based on market data at the end of the year.

In estimating the fair value of a financial asset or financial liability, the Group considers all factors including, but 

not limited to, risk-free interest rate, credit risk, foreign exchange rate and market volatility, that are likely to 

affect the fair value of the financial asset or financial liability.

The Group obtains market data from the same market where the financial instrument was originated or 

purchased.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

(1) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at fair value at the date a derivative contract is 

entered into and are subsequently measured at fair value. Changes in fair value of these derivative 

financial instruments other than those designated as hedging instrument are recognised in profit or loss. 

Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices in active market or are determined using valuation 

techniques, including discounted cash flow model and options pricing model as appropriate.

A derivative instrument is recognised as an asset when the fair value is positive and as a liability when the 

fair value is negative.

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts that contain financial asset hosts within the scope of IFRS 9 are 

not separated. The entire hybrid contract is classified and subsequently measured in its entirety as either 

amortised cost or fair value as appropriate.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within the scope 

of IFRS 9 are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the definition of a derivative, their risks 

and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not 

measured at FVTPL.

(2) Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments for fair value hedges or hedges of net 

investments in foreign operations.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge 

relationship to which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management objective 

and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes identification of the hedging 

instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the entity will assess whether 

the hedging relationship meets the hedge effectiveness requirements.

Certain derivative transactions, while providing effective economic hedges under the Group’s risk 

management positions, do not qualify for hedge accounting and are therefore treated as derivatives held 

for trading with fair value gains or losses recognised in profit or loss.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(2) Hedge accounting (continued)

Assessment of hedging relationship and effectiveness

For hedge effectiveness assessment, the Group considers whether the hedging instrument is effective in 

offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk, which is 

when the hedging relationships meet all of the following hedge effectiveness requirements:

– there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument;

– the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic 

relationship; and

– the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the 

hedged item that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the 

entity actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

If a hedging relationship ceases to meet the hedge effectiveness requirement relating to the hedge 

ratio but the risk management objective for that designated hedging relationship remains the same, the 

Group adjusts the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship (i.e. rebalances the hedge) so that it meets the 

qualifying criteria again.

Hedges which meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for in accordance with the 

Group’s accounting policy as set out below.

(3) Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges are hedges of the Group’s exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset 

or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment, or an identified portion of such an asset, liability or 

unrecognised firm commitment, that is attributable to a particular risk and could affect the profit or loss. 

For fair value hedges, the carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted for gains and losses attributable 

to the risk being hedged, the derivative is remeasured at fair value and the gains and losses from both are 

taken to profit or loss. For hedged items recorded at amortised cost, the difference between the carrying 

value of the hedged item and the face value is amortised over the remaining term of the original hedge 

using the effective interest rate method.

The Group discontinues fair value hedge accounting if the hedging instrument expires or is sold, 

terminated or exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting. If the hedged 

items are derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recorded in profit or loss.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(4) Hedges of net investments in foreign operations

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are hedges of the foreign currency risk of net investments 

in foreign operations. The portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is determined to be 

an effective hedge is recognised in other comprehensive income. The ineffective portion is recognised 

immediately in profit or loss and included in the statement of profit or loss. The cumulative gain or loss 

on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge that has been accumulated in 

equity are reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal or partial disposal of the foreign operation.

(f) Financial assets held under resale agreements and financial assets sold under repurchase 
agreements

Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell are reported not as purchases of the assets but as receivables 

and are carried in the statement of financial position at amortised cost.

Financial assets sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase these assets are retained in the statement of 

financial position and measured in accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale 

are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

Interest earned on resale agreements and interest incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised respectively as 

interest income and interest expenses over the life of each agreement using the effective interest method.

(g) Property and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (Note 

3.2(k)). Property and equipment under construction is stated at cost less impairment losses (Note 3.2(k)).

The cost of a purchased property and equipment asset comprises the purchase price, related taxes, and any 

expenditure directly attributable to bringing the asset into working condition for its intended use.

Costs of construction in progress are determined based on the actual expenditure incurred which include all 

necessary expenditure incurred during the construction period, borrowing costs eligible for capitalization and 

other costs incurred to bring the asset to its intended use.

(ii) Subsequent costs

The subsequent costs including the cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment are recognised in 

the carrying amount of the item if the recognition criteria are satisfied, and the carrying amount of the replaced 

part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognised in profit 

or loss as incurred.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Property and equipment (continued)

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of property and 

equipment. Where the individual component parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful 

lives or provide benefits to the Group in different patterns, each part is depreciated separately. The estimated 

useful lives and the rate of net residual values of each class of property and equipment are as follows:

Estimated useful life
Estimated rate of 

net residual value
   

Buildings 20 – 35 years 3% – 5%

Office equipment 2 – 5 years 0% – 10%

Furniture and fixtures 3 – 5 years 0% – 10%

Motor vehicles 3 – 5 years 0% – 10%

Leasehold improvements Benefit period Nil
   

No depreciation is provided in respect of property and equipment under construction.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and net residual values are reassessed at the end of the reporting period.

(iv) Gains or losses from the retirement or disposal

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of property and equipment are determined as the 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit 

or loss on the date of disposal or retirement.

(h) Leases

(i) Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a 

period of time in exchange for consideration.

(ii) The Group as a lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease components, the 

consideration is allocated in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price 

of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Group also applies practical expedient not to separate non-lease components from lease component, 

and instead to account for the lease component and any associated non-lease components as a single lease 

component.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h) Leases (continued)

(ii) The Group as a lessee (continued)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to leases that have a lease term of 12 months 

or less from the commencement date (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use) and do not contain 

a purchase option. It also applies the recognition exemption for lease of low-value assets. Lease payments on 

short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease 

term.

Right-of-use assets

Except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets, the Group recognises right-of-use assets at the 

commencement date of the lease. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation 

and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

The cost of right-of-use assets include:

– the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

– any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives received;

– any initial direct costs incurred by the Group; and

– an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group in dismantling and removing the underlying assets, 

restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the 

terms and conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased assets 

at the end of the lease term are depreciated from commencement date to the end of the useful life. Otherwise, 

a right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the 

lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate line item on the consolidated statement of financial 

position.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognises and measures the lease liability at the present 

value of the lease payments that are unpaid at that date. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the 

Group uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the 

lease is not readily determinable.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h) Leases (continued)

(ii) The Group as a lessee (continued)

Lease liabilities (continued)

The lease payments include:

– fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable;

– variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at 

the commencement date;

– amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

– the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and

– payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option 

to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use 

asset) whenever:

– the lease term has changed or there is a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in 

which case the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a 

revised discount rate at the date of reassessment.

– the lease payments change due to changes in an index or a change in expected payment under a 

guaranteed residual value, in which cases the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the 

revised lease payments using the initial discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line item on the consolidated statement of financial position.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h) Leases (continued)

(ii) The Group as a lessee (continued)

Lease modifications

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a separate lease if:

– the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more underlying 

assets; and

– the consideration for the leases increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the 

increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances 

of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability, 

less any lease incentives receivable, based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised 

lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to 

the relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified contract contains a lease component and one or more 

additional lease or non-lease components, the Group allocates the consideration in the modified contract to 

each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate 

stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

Taxation

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from the recognition of right-of-use assets and related lease 

liabilities, the Group first determines whether the tax deductions are attributable to the right-of-use assets or the 

lease liabilities. Temporary differences associated with right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are not recognised 

when the Group initially recognising the assets and liabilities and over the lease terms as a result of applying the 

initial recognition exemption of deferred tax under IAS 12 Income Taxes.

(i) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated amortisation (where the 

estimated useful life is finite) and impairment losses (Note 3.2(k)).

Useful lives of intangible assets are determined as the period that the assets are expected to generate economic 

benefits for the Group, and when there is no foreseeable limit on the period of time over which the asset is expected 

to generate economic benefits for the Group, the intangible assets are regarded as having indefinite useful life.

Amortisation of an intangible asset with finite useful life is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over its 

estimated useful life. Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i) Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any conclusion that the useful 

life of an intangible asset is indefinite is reviewed annually to determine whether events and circumstances continue 

to support the indefinite useful life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the change in the useful life assessment 

from indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively from the date of change and in accordance with the policy for 

amortisation of intangible assets with finite lives as set out above.

The self-developed software and software acquired from third party shall be amortised over 1 to 10 years. The trade 

mark right and the securities trading seat rights in mainland China shall be amortised over 10 years.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development activities (or from the development phase of an 

internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

– the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

– the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

– the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

– how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

– the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or 

sell the intangible asset; and

– the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from 

the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no internally-generated 

intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which it is 

incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible assets are reported at cost less accumulated 

amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired 

separately.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(j) Contract assets and contract liabilities

A contract asset is recognised when the Group recognises revenue (see Note 3.2(o)) before being unconditionally 

entitled to the consideration under the payment terms set out in the contract. Contract assets are assessed for ECLs 

in accordance with the policy set out in Note 3.2(e)(ii)(2) and are reclassified to receivables when the right to the 

consideration has become unconditional.

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays consideration before the Group recognises the related 

revenue (see Note 3.2(o)). A contract liability would also be recognised if the Group has an unconditional right to 

receive consideration before the Group recognises the related revenue. In such cases, a corresponding receivable 

would also be recognised.

For a single contract with the customer, either a net contract asset or a net contract liability is presented. For multiple 

contracts, contract assets and contract liabilities of unrelated contracts are not presented on a net basis. When the 

contract includes a significant financing component, the contract balance includes interest accrued under the effective 

interest method (see Note 3.2(o)(v)).

(k) Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of year to identify indications that the following 

assets may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

– property and equipment (other than properties carried at revalued amounts);

– intangible assets;

– right-of-use assets;

– investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures; and

– goodwill.

If any impairment indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill and intangible 

assets that are not yet available for use and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the recoverable amounts 

are estimated annually whether or not there is any indication of impairment.

– Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In 

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to 

the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the 

recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows independently 

(i.e. a CGU).
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(k) Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

– Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset, or the CGU to which it 

belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGU are allocated first to 

reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU (or group of units) and then, to reduce the 

carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying 

value of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable) or value 

in use (if determinable).

– Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favorable change 

in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not 

reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had 

no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in 

the year in which the reversals are recognised.

(l) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it 

is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can 

be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure 

expected to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability is a present obligation arising from past events but is not recognised because it is not probable 

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of 

the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Where the Group is jointly and severally liable for an obligation, the part of the obligation that is expected to be met 

by other parties is treated as a contingent liability and it is not recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

The Group assesses continually to determine whether an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits has 

become probable. If it becomes probable that an outflow of future economic benefits will be required for an item 

previously dealt with as a contingent liability, a provision is recognised in the consolidated financial statements of 

the reporting period in which the change in probability occurs, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no 

reliable estimate can be made.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost 

of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by employees. 

Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their 

present values.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group participated in the social pension schemes 

for employees arranged by local government labour and security authorities. The Group makes contributions 

to the retirement schemes at the applicable rates based on the amount stipulated by the government. The 

contributions are charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis. When employees retire, the local labour and 

security authorities are responsible for the payment of the basic retirement benefits to the retired employees.

The Group also participates in the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for its employees in 

Hong Kong under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance and there is no forfeited contributions that 

may be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of contributions.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefits

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of future benefit that 

employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to 

determine its present value. Remeasurements are recognised in profit of loss in the period in which they arise.

(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those 

benefits and when it recognises restructuring costs involving the payment of termination benefits.

(n) Offsetting

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards, or for gains and 

losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Group’s trading activity.

(o) Revenue from contracts with customers and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it arises from the provision of services or the use by others of the 

Group’s assets under leases in the ordinary course of the Group’s business.

Revenue is recognised when control over a service is transferred to the customer, or the lessee has the right to use 

the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Group is expected to be entitled, excluding those 

amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is after 

deduction of any trade discounts.



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

253

3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(o) Revenue from contracts with customers and other income (continued)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised over time by reference to the progress towards complete 

satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one of the following criteria is met:

– the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the 

Group performs;

– the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

– the Group’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an 

enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

Where the contract contains a variable consideration, the Group estimates the amount of consideration which it will 

be entitled in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to a customer and includes in the transaction 

price some or all of the variable consideration estimated, such that revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is 

highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur.

Where the contract contains a financing component which provides a significant financing benefit to the customer 

for more than 12 months, revenue is measured at the present value of the amount receivable, discounted using the 

discount rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction with the customer, and interest income 

is accrued separately under the effective interest method. Where the contract contains a financing component 

which provides a significant financing benefit to the Group, revenue recognised under that contract includes the 

interest expense accreted on the contract liability under the effective interest method. The Group takes advantage 

of the practical expedient in IFRS 15 and does not adjust the consideration for any effects of a significant financing 

component if the period of financing is 12 months or less.

Further details of the Group’s revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Underwriting and sponsoring fees, financial advisory fees and investment advisory fees

Underwriting and sponsoring fees are recognised when the Group has fulfilled its obligations under the 

underwriting and sponsoring contract.

Depending on the nature of the services and the contract terms, financial advisory fees and investment advisory 

fees are recognised in profit or loss over time using a method that depicts the Group’s performance, or at a 

point in time when the service is completed.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(o) Revenue from contracts with customers and other income (continued)

(ii) Asset management fees

Asset management fees include periodic management fees calculated based on assets under management 

and performance-based fee. The fees are recognised progressively over time using a method that depicts 

the Group’s performance, to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of 

cumulative revenue recognised will not occur.

(iii) Brokerage commission income

Brokerage commission income includes commission income from brokerage trading of securities and leasing 

out trading seats. Commission income from brokerage trading of securities is recognised on the trade date basis 

when the relevant transactions are executed. Commission income from leasing out trading seats is recognised 

when the related services are rendered.

(iv) Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the rights to receive payment have been established.

(v) Interest income

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss by using the effective interest method. For financial assets 

measured at amortised cost or debt securities measured at FVTOCI that are not credit-impaired, the effective 

interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset. For credit impaired financial assets, the effective 

interest rate is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. gross carrying amount net of impairment loss allowance) of the 

asset.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial 

liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the year. The effective interest rate is 

the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of 

the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to net carrying amount of the financial asset 

or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering 

all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but does 

not consider future credit losses. The calculation of the effective interest rate includes all fees paid or received 

between parties to the contract, transaction costs, and all other discounts or premiums that are an integral part 

of the effective interest rate.

(p) Expenses recognition

(i) Interest expenses

Interest expenses are accrued on a time proportion basis with reference to the amortised cost and the 

applicable effective interest rate.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(p) Expenses recognition (continued)

(ii) Fee and commission expenses

Fee and commission expenses are charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis.

(iii) Other expenses

Other expenses are recognised on an accrual basis.

(q) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are 

assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the 

cost of those assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(r) Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and 

movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to 

items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amount of tax are 

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively 

enacted at the end of year, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the 

differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. 

Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it 

is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can 

be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising 

from deductible temporary differences include those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary 

differences, provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are 

expected to reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in 

periods into which a tax loss related to the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are 

adopted when determining whether existing taxable temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax 

assets arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to the 

same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the 

tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(r) Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from 

goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting 

nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of a business combination), and temporary differences relating to 

investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of the 

reversal and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible 

differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the future.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of year and is reduced to the extent that it is no 

longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such 

reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the 

related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein, are presented separately from each other 

and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred 

tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current 

tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

– in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company or the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, 

or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

– in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation 

authority on either:

– the same taxable entity; or

– different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax 

liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to settle the current tax assets and the 

current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(s) Dividends appropriated to investors

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed in the profit appropriation plan which will be authorised and declared 

after the end of the year are not recognised as a liability at the end of the year but disclosed separately in the notes to 

the consolidated financial statements.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(t) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position initially when there is reasonable 

assurance that they will be received and that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them.

Government grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are recognised as income in profit or loss on 

a systematic basis in the same periods in which the expenses are incurred. Government grants that compensate the 

Group for the cost of an asset are deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and consequently are effectively 

recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of the asset by way of reduced depreciation expense.

(u) Related parties

(i) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Group if that person:

(1) has control or joint control over the Group;

(2) has significant influence over the Group; or

(3) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent.

(ii) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:

(1) The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and 

fellow subsidiary is related to the others);

(2) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member 

of a group of which the other entity is a member);

(3) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

(4) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(5) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity 

related to the Group;

(6) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in Note 3.2(u)(i);

(7) A person identified in Note 3.2(u)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key 

management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be 

influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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3. BASIC OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(v) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported in the financial statements, are identified from 

the financial statements provided regularly to the Group’s senior executive management for the purposes of allocating 

resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s various business lines and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the segments 

have similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products and services, the nature of 

production processes, the type or class of clients, the methods used to distribute the products or provide the services, 

and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are not individually material may be 

aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described in Note 3.2, the directors of the Company are required 

to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent 

from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are 

considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in 

the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods 

if the revision affects both current and future periods.

(a) Fair value of financial instruments

Financial instruments without quotes from an active market require the use of valuation techniques to determine their fair 

values. Valuation techniques include the use of the latest market transaction information, reference to the current fair values 

of similar financial instruments, discounted cash flow method and option pricing model. Valuation techniques are subject 

to validation and adjustment before use to ensure that the valuation results reflect actual market conditions. The valuation 

models developed by the Group use market information as much as possible and information specific to the Group as little 

as possible. It should be noted that some of the information used in the valuation models requires management to make 

estimates (e.g. counterparty risk, risk correlation factors, etc.). The Group regularly reviews these estimates and assumptions 

and makes adjustments as necessary. Whilst the Group considers these valuations are the best estimates, the ongoing 

Covid-19 pandemic has resulted in greater market volatility and may affect the investees’ or issuer’ businesses, which have 

led to higher degree of uncertainties in respect of the valuations in the current and prior year.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

(b) Determination of consolidation scope

All facts and circumstances must be taken into consideration in the assessment of whether the Group, as an investor, 

controls the investee. The principle of control includes three elements: (i) power over the investee; (ii) exposure, or rights, to 

variable returns from involvement with the investee; and (iii) the ability to use power over the investee to affect the amount 

of investor’s returns. The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee when relevant facts and circumstances change to 

such an extent that there is a change in one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

For structured entities, the Group assesses whether the combination of investments it holds, if any, together with its 

remuneration creates exposure to variability of returns from the activities of the structured entities that is of such significance 

indicating that the Group is a principal. The structured entities shall be consolidated if the Group acts in the role of principal.

(c) Impairment of goodwill

The Group assesses the recoverable amount of the goodwill at the end of year and performs impairment test no matter 

whether there is indication that the unit may be impaired or not.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or group of CGUs) is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In 

assessing the present value of expected future cash flows, significant judgements are exercised over the assets’ selling price, 

related operating revenue and expenses and discounting rate to calculate the present value. All relevant information which 

can be obtained are used for estimation of the recoverable amount, including the estimation of the selling price and related 

revenue and operating expenses based on reasonable and supportable assumptions. Where the actual future cash flows are 

less than expected, or change in facts and circumstances which results in downward revision of future cash flows or upward 

revision of discount rate, a material impairment loss or further impairment loss may arise. Furthermore, the estimated cash 

flows and discount rate are subject to higher degree of estimation uncertainties due to uncertainty on how the Covid-19 

pandemic may progress and evolve.

(d) Measurement and recognition of ECLs

The measurement of the ECL allowance for debt investments measured at amortised cost and FVTOCI is an area that 

requires the use of models and assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behavior of the client (such as the 

likelihood of clients defaulting and the resulting losses). A number of significant judgements are also required in applying the 

accounting requirements for measuring ECL, such as:

– Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

– Choosing appropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL;

– Determining the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for the ECL of each type of product/

market.

See Note 58(a) for more details on ECL.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

(e) Income tax

Determining income tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax treatment of certain transactions. The Group 

carefully evaluates tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are made accordingly. The tax treatment of such 

transactions is reconsidered periodically to take into account all tax legislations. Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax 

losses not yet used and temporary deductible differences. As disclosed in Note 29(b), the recognition of the deferred tax 

asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the future, 

which is a key source of estimation uncertainty especially the uncertainty on how the Covid-19 pandemic may progress and 

evolve. Management’s assessment is constantly reviewed and additional deferred tax assets are recognised if it becomes 

probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

5. TAXATION

(a) Value-added tax (“VAT”) and surcharges

The applicable tax rate is 6%. The urban maintenance and construction tax, education surcharge and local education 

surcharge are charged at 7%, 3% and 2% of VAT respectively.

(b) Income tax

The income tax rate applicable to the Company and its subsidiaries in mainland China is 25%.

The income tax rate applicable to the subsidiaries in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong SAR”) is 16.5%. 

Taxes of other offshore subsidiaries are charged at the relevant local rates.



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

261

6. SEGMENT REPORTING

Reportable segments are identified based on operating segments which are determined based on the Group’s internal 

organisational structure, management requirements and internal reporting mechanisms. An operating segment is a component of 

the Group:

– that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses;

– whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Group’s management for the purposes of resources allocation and 

performance evaluation; and

– for which statements of financial position, of profit or loss and of cash flows are available.

Two or more operating segments may be aggregated into a single operating segment if the segments have similar economic 

characteristics in respect of:

– nature of the services;

– type or class of clients for the services;

– approaches to providing the services; and

– nature of the regulatory environment.

For management purposes, the Group’s businesses are structured and managed separately according to the nature of their 

operations and the services that the Group provides. Each of the Group’s operating segments represents a strategic business unit 

and offers services which are subject to risks and returns different from those to which the services offered by the other operating 

segments are subject. A summary of the operating segments is as follows:

– the Investment Banking segment provides investment banking services, including equity financing, debt and structured 

financing and financial advisory services to domestic and overseas corporations and institutional clients.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

– the Equities segment provides one-stop integrated financial services such as investment research, sales, trading, products 

and cross-border services to domestic and overseas professional investors, including institutional trading services and capital 

services such as primary brokerage, over-the-counter derivatives, capital introduction and market-making transactions.

– the FICC segment provides a package of services and supports in the areas of market making and financing to domestic and 

overseas institutional and corporate clients on fixed-income products such as interest rate, credit and structured products, as 

well as on overseas exchange and commodities.

– the Asset Management segment designs and provides a wide range of asset management products and services to 

domestic and overseas investors, including social security and annuity investment management business, institutional 

entrusted investment management business, overseas asset management business, retail and mutual fund business, etc.

– the Private Equity segment designs and provides integrated private equity fund products and services to domestic and 

overseas investors, mainly including corporate equity funds, Fund of Funds, dollar funds, real estate funds, infrastructure 

funds, etc.

– the Wealth Management segment provides a wide range of wealth management products and services, consisting of 

transactional services, capital services and product configuration services, to retail clients, families and corporate clients.

– the Others segment mainly comprises of other business departments and back offices.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(a) Segment results

Year ended 31 December 2021

Investment 

banking Equities FICC

Asset 

Management

Private 

Equity

Wealth 

Management Others Total

Segment revenue

– Fee and commission income (Note 1) 6,029,414,530 3,652,103,796 964,451,035 1,451,307,261 1,516,753,482 6,005,064,578 (137,868,454) 19,481,226,228

– Interest income 83,805,899 836,375,326 1,268,727,913 82,219,323 10,291,128 4,316,521,155 678,537,886 7,276,478,630

– Investment income 665,526,723 6,324,957,860 4,323,086,108 20,123,905 961,904,333 812,127,406 1,595,728,998 14,703,455,333

– Other income/(losses), net 2,155,989 (446,992,035) (180,776,704) (1,976,999) 56,100,382 72,889,971 1,860,983 (496,738,413)
         

Segment revenue and other income 6,780,903,141 10,366,444,947 6,375,488,352 1,551,673,490 2,545,049,325 11,206,603,110 2,138,259,413 40,964,421,778

Segment expenses 4,327,159,461 3,310,707,017 4,137,599,903 1,072,299,036 1,260,660,690 8,349,242,670 5,676,200,335 28,133,869,112
         

Segment operating profit/(loss) 2,453,743,680 7,055,737,930 2,237,888,449 479,374,454 1,284,388,635 2,857,360,440 (3,537,940,922) 12,830,552,666

Share of profits/(losses) of associates and joint ventures – – – 41,976,763 170,072,392 (64,510,727) 21,765 147,560,193
         

Profit/(loss) before income tax 2,453,743,680 7,055,737,930 2,237,888,449 521,351,217 1,454,461,027 2,792,849,713 (3,537,919,157) 12,978,112,859
         

Segment assets 17,135,821,322 228,408,848,666 117,869,897,456 4,338,697,107 6,786,640,301 150,898,930,293 122,728,014,678 648,166,849,823
 

Deferred tax assets 1,628,639,392
 

Total assets 649,795,489,215
 

Segment liabilities 16,848,020,822 219,005,468,387 99,815,856,866 3,098,769,889 3,848,007,560 135,685,090,086 86,331,783,944 564,632,997,554
 

Deferred tax liabilities 431,655,234
 

Total liabilities 565,064,652,788
 

Other segment information (Amounts included

 in the measure of segment profit or loss):

Interest expenses (Note 2) 226,457,208 1,052,768,284 3,086,449,442 95,742,862 142,695,705 2,253,728,486 1,408,853,770 8,266,695,757

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 93,281,119 79,086,777 65,088,274 60,375,042 47,561,526 474,336,326 362,951,009 1,182,680,073

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment losses 

 under ECL model (157,491,079) (49,262,546) (2,735,538) (3,185,520) (2,861,434) (193,653,589) 1,155,396 (408,034,310)
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(a) Segment results (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2020
Investment

banking Equities FICC
Asset

Management Private Equity
Wealth

Management Others Total
         

Segment revenue

– Fee and commission income (Note 1) 5,133,978,615 2,489,137,955 647,382,025 1,149,366,225 1,472,814,537 4,711,149,590 10,870,823 15,614,699,770

– Interest income 50,972,768 582,327,810 1,310,773,183 14,654,763 17,676,176 3,160,812,264 507,654,075 5,644,871,039

– Investment income 941,352,619 5,264,400,395 4,525,101,195 157,777,759 488,558,343 515,752,603 1,265,697,502 13,158,640,416

– Other income/(losses), net 1,105,217 (1,454,130,377) (523,398,248) (5,489,545) 51,808,120 33,970,654 (120,250,080) (2,016,384,259)
         

Segment revenue and other income 6,127,409,219 6,881,735,783 5,959,858,155 1,316,309,202 2,030,857,176 8,421,685,111 1,663,972,320 32,401,826,966
Segment expenses 4,267,367,992 2,846,902,460 3,554,550,075 939,096,109 926,715,137 6,532,847,358 4,588,873,574 23,656,352,705

         

Segment operating profit/(loss) 1,860,041,227 4,034,833,323 2,405,308,080 377,213,093 1,104,142,039 1,888,837,753 (2,924,901,254) 8,745,474,261
Share of profits/(losses) of associates 
 and joint ventures – – – 10,615,161 29,703,534 (52,194,113) (20,916,556) (32,791,974)

         

Profit/(loss) before income tax 1,860,041,227 4,034,833,323 2,405,308,080 387,828,254 1,133,845,573 1,836,643,640 (2,945,817,810) 8,712,682,287
         

Segment assets 8,251,152,358 198,621,486,212 121,206,372,204 5,339,010,437 5,294,197,539 99,795,490,534 81,325,175,967 519,832,885,251
 

Deferred tax assets 1,787,614,365
 

Total assets 521,620,499,616
 

Segment liabilities 8,154,224,741 188,917,761,031 102,946,304,906 2,089,648,102 1,830,183,332 88,893,111,909 56,467,464,936 449,298,698,957
 

Deferred tax liabilities 506,667,665
 

Total liabilities 449,805,366,622
 

Other segment information 
 (Amounts included in the measure 
 of segment profit or loss):
Interest expenses (Note 2) 253,491,014 953,735,323 2,760,772,473 47,866,061 65,072,299 1,693,942,202 938,868,796 6,713,748,168
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 98,801,239 62,167,371 56,404,643 57,664,394 45,508,972 367,945,114 312,286,347 1,000,778,080
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment 
 losses  under ECL model 228,684,382 232,463,958 19,050,305 91,446,643 (6,942,533) 388,865,426 19,227,110 972,795,291

         

Note 1: Disaggregation of revenue was disclosed in Note 7. Brokerage commission income is mainly generated from brokerage service 
provided by Equities and Wealth Management segments; underwriting and sponsoring fees and financial advisory fees are mainly 
generated by Investment Banking segment; asset management fees are mainly generated by Asset Management, Private Equity 
and Wealth Management segments.

Note 2: The Group allocates interest expenses across the reportable segments based on the capital used during the reporting period for the 
purpose of measuring segment operating performance and improving efficiencies of capital management.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Geographical information

The following table sets out the Group’s revenue and other income from external clients and the Group’s non-current 

assets (excluding financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, reverse REPOs, refundable deposits and deferred tax 

assets, same as below) in terms of geographical locations. The geographical locations of the revenue and other income 

from external clients are identified based on the locations of the clients in which the services or the products are rendered. 

The geographical locations of the non-current assets are identified based on where the fixed assets are located, where the 

intangible assets are allocated or where the associates and joint ventures operate.

Revenue and other income from

external clients

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Mainland China 32,647,239,421 25,947,518,788

Outside mainland China 8,317,182,357 6,454,308,178
   

Total 40,964,421,778 32,401,826,966
   

Non-current assets

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Mainland China 6,610,534,969 4,896,853,135

Outside mainland China 986,831,439 1,716,414,067
   

Total 7,597,366,408 6,613,267,202
   

Reconciliation of segment non-current assets:

Non-current assets

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Total non-current assets for segments 34,550,643,922 29,361,611,314

Elimination of inter-segment non-current assets (26,953,277,514) (22,748,344,112)
   

Total 7,597,366,408 6,613,267,202
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(c) Major clients

The Group’s client base is diversified and there was no case where the revenue recognised from a single client exceeded 

10% of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

7. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Brokerage commission income 8,175,013,657 6,110,720,519

Underwriting and sponsoring fees 6,155,083,342 5,343,341,053

Asset management fees 3,265,434,816 2,796,022,145

Financial advisory fees 1,168,263,233 866,049,521

Investment advisory fees 654,185,716 458,541,700

Others 63,245,464 40,024,832
   

Total 19,481,226,228 15,614,699,770
   

The remaining performance obligation is recognised as contract liabilities as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, 

and disclosed in Note 48. Except as otherwise stated, there is no significant remaining performance obligation. Therefore, other 

information associated with the remaining performance obligations is not disclosed.

8. INTEREST INCOME

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Interest income from margin financing and securities lending 2,857,404,292 2,038,478,998

Interest income from financial institutions 2,131,342,257 1,640,819,396

Interest income from financial assets at fair value through other 

 comprehensive income 1,177,075,057 1,163,278,994

Interest income from reverse REPOs 976,184,479 687,030,820

Others 134,472,545 115,262,831
   

Total 7,276,478,630 5,644,871,039
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9. INVESTMENT INCOME

Year ended 31 December
2021 2020

Net gains from disposal of financial assets at fair value through other 

 comprehensive income 60,742,856 143,553,236

Net gains from financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 27,440,230,992 31,863,283,753

Net losses from derivative financial instruments (12,737,765,442) (19,076,807,851)

Others (Note) (59,753,073) 228,611,278
   

Total 14,703,455,333 13,158,640,416
   

Note: For the year ended 31 December 2020, other investment income mainly consisted of a gain of RMB214 million arising from disposal of a 
subsidiary owned by China CICC Wealth Management Securities Company Limited (“CICC Wealth Management”, “CISC” or “CICC WMS”). CICC 
Wealth Management is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

10. OTHER LOSSES, NET

Year ended 31 December
2021 2020

Tax refunds 44,391,214 35,743,324

Government grants 112,633,477 99,197,508

Foreign exchange losses from derivatives (96,071,265) (1,913,029,046)

Others (Note) (557,691,839) (238,296,045)
   

Total (496,738,413) (2,016,384,259)
   

Note: Others mainly consisted of gains and losses arising from foreign currency transactions other than foreign exchange derivative transactions 
due to exchange rate fluctuations.

11. FEE AND COMMISSION EXPENSES
Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Brokerage commission expenses 2,144,191,097 1,500,251,148
Underwriting and sponsoring expenses 287,052,839 253,255,410
Asset management expenses 221,580,804 235,576,798
Others 3,719 –

   

Total 2,652,828,459 1,989,083,356
   



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

268

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

12. INTEREST EXPENSES

Year ended 31 December
2021 2020

Interest expenses on:

– Corporate bonds 3,467,593,358 1,928,655,754

– Subordinated bonds 1,304,385,699 1,035,950,167

– Placements from financial institutions 1,027,143,459 821,960,532

– REPOs 716,756,920 795,605,313

– MTNs 493,946,229 462,090,895

– Beneficiary certificates 411,578,311 516,641,459

– Accounts payable to brokerage clients 294,094,060 232,542,671

– Financial bonds 84,750,000 84,982,192

– Lease liabilities 57,334,036 57,162,780

– Structured notes 51,808,887 179,053,499

– Short-term commercial papers 2,235,616 –

– Others 355,069,182 599,102,906
   

Total 8,266,695,757 6,713,748,168
   

13. STAFF COSTS

Year ended 31 December
2021 2020

Salaries, bonus and allowance 12,041,725,539 10,091,602,451

Retirement scheme contributions 529,110,488 167,961,232

Other social welfare 543,735,077 352,698,453

Other benefits 211,959,896 163,248,668
   

Total 13,326,531,000 10,775,510,804
   

The Group is required to participate in pension schemes in mainland China, Hong Kong SAR and other jurisdictions whereby the 
Group pays annual contributions for its employees at certain ratios of salaries. The Group has no other material obligations of 
payment for retirement benefits to its employees beyond the annual contributions described above.
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14. DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration is as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2021

Name Fees

Salaries,

allowances

and benefits

in kind

Discretionary

bonuses

Retirement

scheme

contributions

Total

remuneration

Executive Director

Huang Zhaohui (ii) (iii) – 1,666,769 6,154,406 132,089 7,953,264

Non-executive Director

Shen Rujun – – – – –

Xiong Lianhua (vi) – – – – –

Zhu Hailin (vii) – – – – –

Tan Lixia (iii) – – – – –

Duan Wenwu (iii) – – – – –

Independent Non-executive Director

Liu Li 835,000 – – – 835,000

Siu Wai Keung 860,000 – – – 860,000

Ben Shenglin 830,000 – – – 830,000

Peter Hugh Nolan (iii) 780,000 – – – 780,000

Supervisor

Gao Tao – 1,528,942 6,313,662 100,572 7,943,176

Jin Lizuo 385,000 – – – 385,000

Cui Zheng (iii) – – – – –
      

Total 3,690,000 3,195,711 12,468,068 232,661 19,586,440
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14. DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2020

Name Fees

Salaries,
allowances

and benefits
in kind

Discretionary
bonuses

Retirement
scheme

contributions
Total

remuneration
      

Executive Director

Bi Mingjian (iv) – 521,767 – 5,656 527,423

Huang Zhaohui (ii) (iii) – 1,441,318 11,875,028 69,157 13,385,503

Non-executive Director
Shen Rujun – – – – –
Xiong Lianhua (vi) – – – – –
Tan Lixia (iii) – – – – –
Duan Wenwu (iii) – – – – –
Zhao Haiying (iv) – – – – –
David Bonderman (iv) – – – – –
Liu Haifeng David (iv) – – – – –
Shi Jun (iv) – – – – –
Cha Mou Daid Johnson (iv) – – – – –
Huang Hao (iii) (v) – – – – –

Independent Non-executive Director
Liu Li 767,917 – – – 767,917
Siu Wai Keung 787,083 – – – 787,083
Ben Shenglin 804,688 – – – 804,688
Peter Hugh Nolan (iii) 591,667 – – – 591,667
Edwin Roca Lim (iv) 120,000 – – – 120,000

Supervisor
Gao Tao – 1,522,795 3,901,080 51,770 5,475,645
Jin Lizuo 375,250 – – – 375,250
Cui Zheng (iii) – – – – –
Liu Haoling (iv) – – – – –

      

Total 3,446,605 3,485,880 15,776,108 126,583 22,835,176
      

(i) The amounts disclosed above in respect of the remuneration of directors and supervisors were presented before income tax.

(ii) The remuneration of Mr. Huang Zhaohui includes the compensation for the services provided by Mr. Huang Zhaohui acting as the Chief 
Executive Officer of the Company.

(iii) Appointed as executive Director, non-executive Director, independent non-executive Director or supervisor in February 2020. Mr. Peter Hugh 
Nolan donated a total of RMB180,000 to CICC Charity Foundation in 2021 (2020: RMB150,000).

(iv) Resigned as executive Director, non-executive Director, independent non-executive Director or supervisor in February 2020.

(v) Resigned as non-executive Director in December 2020.

(vi) Appointed as non-executive Director in February 2020 and resigned as non-executive Director in January 2021.

(vii) Appointed as non-executive in September 2021.

There were no amounts paid during the year to the directors and supervisors in connection with their retirement from employment 

or as compensation for loss of office with the Group, or as inducement to join. There was no other arrangement under which a 

director or a supervisor waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.
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15. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

None of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in 2021 are directors or supervisors of the Company. Of the five 

individuals with the highest emoluments in 2020, one is a director whose emoluments are disclosed (see Note 14). The aggregate 

of the emoluments are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Salaries and other emoluments 9,822,091 14,621,320

Discretionary bonuses 74,276,967 71,247,114

Retirement scheme contributions 735,121 263,349
   

Total 84,834,179 86,131,783
   

The emoluments of these individuals with the highest emoluments are within the following bands:

Number of individuals

2021 2020

From RMB15,500,001 to RMB16,000,000 – 2

From RMB16,000,001 to RMB16,500,000 – 1

From RMB16,500,001 to RMB17,000,000 3 –

From RMB17,000,001 to RMB17,500,000 2 –

From RMB17,500,001 to RMB18,000,000 – –

From RMB18,000,001 to RMB18,500,000 – –

From RMB18,500,001 to RMB19,000,000 – 1

From RMB19,000,001 to RMB19,500,000 – 1

From RMB19,500,001 to RMB20,000,000 – –
From RMB19,500,001 to RMB20,000,000 – –

No emoluments are paid or payable to these individuals in connection with their retirement from employment or as compensation 

for loss of office or inducement to join during the year.
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16. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Depreciation of right-of-use assets 658,186,767 598,536,803

Depreciation of property and equipment 369,610,860 285,280,264

Amortisation of intangible assets 153,514,193 115,811,547

Others 1,368,253 1,149,466
   

Total 1,182,680,073 1,000,778,080
   

17. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES AND COSTS

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Business development expenses 1,054,482,439 712,511,530

Information technology related expenses 704,537,923 390,778,139

Travelling and transportation expenses 312,333,243 210,582,323

Professional service fees 298,000,168 217,575,762

Utilities and maintenance 101,770,914 77,217,917

Securities Investor Protection Fund 99,672,124 77,097,941

Lease expenses 86,612,764 29,823,722

Auditors’ remuneration 14,067,170 12,842,024

Others 307,848,502 360,231,728
   

Total 2,979,325,247 2,088,661,086
   

18. (REVERSAL OF)/PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES UNDER ECL MODEL

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Impairment losses (reversed of)/provided for:

Accounts receivable and other assets (201,248,299) 572,058,918

Receivable from margin clients 25,496,642 111,960,873

Reverse REPOs (233,163,431) 287,054,140

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 769,369 1,841,028

Cash and bank balances 111,409 (119,668)
   

Total (408,034,310) 972,795,291
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19. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss:

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Current tax

– Mainland China income tax 1,410,042,352 1,496,238,833

– Outside mainland China profits tax 698,291,402 464,232,341
   

Subtotal 2,108,333,754 1,960,471,174
   

Deferred tax

– Origination and reversal of temporary differences 59,857,436 (509,928,241)
   

Total 2,168,191,190 1,450,542,933
   

(b) Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

The income tax has been provided at the statutory rate of 25%, in accordance with the relevant tax laws in mainland China 

during the period. Taxes on profits assessable outside mainland China have been calculated at the applicable tax rates 

prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on the existing legislation, interpretations and 

practices. Reconciliation between income tax expense that would result from applying the PRC statutory income tax rate to 

the Group’s profit before income tax and the income tax expense in the consolidated statement of profit or loss is as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Profit before income tax 12,978,112,859 8,712,682,287
   

Income tax calculated at the PRC statutory income tax rate 3,244,528,215 2,178,170,572

Effect of non-deductible expenses 37,367,219 55,513,014

Effect of non-taxable income (510,699,925) (430,165,877)

Effect of different applicable tax rates of the subsidiaries (492,083,117) (258,185,995)

Effect of deductible temporary differences or deductible tax losses with no 

 deferred tax asset recognised during the year 17,622,340 56,934,075

Effect of utilisation of the deductible temporary differences or deductible tax 

 losses with no deferred tax asset recognised in previous periods (54,638,580) (115,094,712)

Others (73,904,962) (36,628,144)
   

Total income tax expense 2,168,191,190 1,450,542,933
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20. BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company 10,777,713,147 7,207,452,452

Interest for holders of perpetual subordinated bonds for the year (354,349,041) (102,564,384)
   

Total 10,423,364,106 7,104,888,068
   

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (Note) 4,827,256,868 4,445,099,368

Basic earnings per share (in RMB per share) 2.16 1.60
   

Note: In November 2020, the Company completed the issuance of 458,589,000 A Shares at a price of RMB28.78 per share with par value of 
RMB1 and listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. Accordingly, the registered capital and share capital of the Company increased to 
RMB4,827,256,868.

Basic earnings per share was calculated as the profit for the period attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company divided by 

the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 as the Company had no 

potential ordinary shares in issue during the periods.
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21. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings

Office

equipment

Furniture

and fixtures

Motor

vehicles

Leasehold

improvements

Construction

in progress Total

Cost

 As at 31 December 2020 92,721,687 1,600,593,892 105,571,362 21,250,345 811,121,887 37,337,284 2,668,596,457

 Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary – 1,303,344 917,435 – 5,300,327 – 7,521,106

 Additions and transfer-in – 411,826,489 25,086,388 – 172,020,313 245,529,612 854,462,802

 Transfer-out – – – – – (93,430,044) (93,430,044)

 Disposals – (118,562,250) (6,854,388) (10,854,540) (88,585,163) – (224,856,341)

 Effect of changes in exchange rates – (4,416,986) (1,307,295) – (4,818,191) – (10,542,472)
        

 As at 31 December 2021 92,721,687 1,890,744,489 123,413,502 10,395,805 895,039,173 189,436,852 3,201,751,508
        

Accumulated depreciation

 As at 31 December 2020 (41,485,338) (1,167,366,201) (78,923,235) (17,163,812) (615,259,547) – (1,920,198,133)

 Acquired on acquisition of

   a subsidiary – (979,879) (389,617) – (2,136,835) – (3,506,331)

 Additions (4,450,571) (244,230,810) (12,794,005) (344,880) (107,790,594) – (369,610,860)

 Disposals – 111,529,437 6,309,389 9,128,295 88,585,162 – 215,552,283

 Effect of changes in exchange rates – 3,929,987 428,869 – 3,520,200 – 7,879,056
        

 As at 31 December 2021 (45,935,909) (1,297,117,466) (85,368,599) (8,380,397) (633,081,614) – (2,069,883,985)
        

Carrying amount

 As at 31 December 2021 46,785,778 593,627,023 38,044,903 2,015,408 261,957,559 189,436,852 1,131,867,523
        

 As at 31 December 2020 51,236,349 433,227,691 26,648,127 4,086,533 195,862,340 37,337,284 748,398,324
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21. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Buildings

Office

equipment

Furniture

and fixtures

Motor

vehicles

Leasehold

improvements

Construction

in progress Total
        

Cost

 As at 31 December 2019 91,329,992 1,481,439,154 104,438,927 54,751,668 806,063,472 6,514,139 2,544,537,352

 Transfer-out due to disposals

  of subsidiaries – (4,496,590) (37,147) (593,130) (7,261,768) – (12,388,635)

 Additions and transfer-in 1,391,695 216,248,401 7,830,289 360,080 66,793,587 58,823,981 351,448,033

 Transfer-out – – – – – (28,000,836) (28,000,836)

 Disposals – (84,484,221) (5,605,381) (33,261,678) (45,365,875) – (168,717,155)

 Effect of changes in exchange rates – (8,112,852) (1,055,326) (6,595) (9,107,529) – (18,282,302)
        

 As at 31 December 2020 92,721,687 1,600,593,892 105,571,362 21,250,345 811,121,887 37,337,284 2,668,596,457
        

Accumulated depreciation

 As at 31 December 2019 (37,124,241) (1,065,069,036) (72,650,171) (45,328,010) (594,859,174) – (1,815,030,632)

 Transfer-out due to disposals

  of subsidiaries – 3,960,597 14,859 593,130 6,958,083 – 11,526,669

 Additions (4,361,097) (190,552,412) (11,449,962) (2,018,424) (76,898,369) – (285,280,264)

 Disposals – 79,246,758 5,141,517 29,582,897 45,345,873 – 159,317,045

 Effect of changes in exchange rates – 5,047,892 20,522 6,595 4,194,040 – 9,269,049
        

 As at 31 December 2020 (41,485,338) (1,167,366,201) (78,923,235) (17,163,812) (615,259,547) – (1,920,198,133)
        

Carrying amount

 As at 31 December 2020 51,236,349 433,227,691 26,648,127 4,086,533 195,862,340 37,337,284 748,398,324
        

 As at 31 December 2019 54,205,751 416,370,118 31,788,756 9,423,658 211,204,298 6,514,139 729,506,720
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22. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Buildings Leasehold land Equipment Total

Cost

 As at 31 December 2020 2,192,003,536 1,266,558,879 877,867 3,459,440,282

 Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary 58,017,322 – – 58,017,322

 Transfer-out due to disposals of subsidiaries (2,066,509) – – (2,066,509)

 Increases 1,609,171,350 – – 1,609,171,350

 Decreases (609,719,980) – – (609,719,980)

 Effect of changes in exchange rates (15,266,792) – (23,022) (15,289,814)
     

 As at 31 December 2021 3,232,138,927 1,266,558,879 854,845 4,499,552,651
     

Accumulated depreciation

 As at 31 December 2020 (1,002,613,003) (184,821,786) (453,157) (1,187,887,946)

 Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary (30,620,253) – – (30,620,253)

 Transfer-out due to disposals of subsidiaries 1,606,446 – – 1,606,446

 Increases (658,081,165) (32,910,658) (156,625) (691,148,448)

 Decreases 395,439,400 – – 395,439,400

 Effect of changes in exchange rates 7,687,383 – 13,310 7,700,693
     

 As at 31 December 2021 (1,286,581,192) (217,732,444) (596,472) (1,504,910,108)
     

Carrying amount

 As at 31 December 2021 1,945,557,735 1,048,826,435 258,373 2,994,642,543
     

 As at 31 December 2020 1,189,390,533 1,081,737,093 424,710 2,271,552,336
     

 Expense relating to leases of low-value

  assets, short-term leases and

  other leases with lease terms end

  within 12 months for the year 86,612,764
     

 Total cash outflow for leases for the year 863,668,568
     



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

278

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

22. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

Buildings Leasehold land Equipment Total
     

Cost

 As at 31 December 2019 2,023,843,309 1,266,558,879 891,449 3,291,293,637

 Increases 317,109,121 – 74,410 317,183,531

 Decreases (116,914,915) – – (116,914,915)

 Effect of changes in exchange rates (32,033,979) – (87,992) (32,121,971)
     

 As at 31 December 2020 2,192,003,536 1,266,558,879 877,867 3,459,440,282
     

Accumulated depreciation

 As at 31 December 2019 (535,523,833) (151,911,128) (349,805) (687,784,766)

 Increases (568,695,032) (32,910,658) (162,125) (601,767,815)

 Decreases 92,838,106 – – 92,838,106

 Effect of changes in exchange rates 8,767,756 – 58,773 8,826,529
     

 As at 31 December 2020 (1,002,613,003) (184,821,786) (453,157) (1,187,887,946)
     

Carrying amount

 As at 31 December 2020 1,189,390,533 1,081,737,093 424,710 2,271,552,336
     

 As at 31 December 2019 1,488,319,476 1,114,647,751 541,644 2,603,508,871
     

 Expense relating to leases of low-value

  assets, short-term leases and

  other leases with lease terms end

  within 12 months for the year 29,823,722
     

 Total cash outflow for leases for the year 634,214,025
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23. GOODWILL

(a) Changes in goodwill

Subsidiaries

As at 

1 January 

2021 Additions Disposals

As at 

31 December 

2021

Less: 

Impairment 

loss allowance

CICC Wealth Management (Note 1) 1,582,678,646 – – 1,582,678,646 –

Beijing Science &Technology

 Innovation Investment

 Management Co., Ltd (Note 2) – 39,984,637 – 39,984,637 –
      

Total 1,582,678,646 39,984,637 – 1,622,663,283 –
      

Subsidiaries

As at 

1 January 

2020 Additions Disposals

As at 

31 December 

2020

Less: 

Impairment 

loss allowance
      

CICC Wealth Management (Note 1) 1,582,678,646 – – 1,582,678,646 –
      

Note 1: The Company acquired CICC Wealth Management in 2017 and paid, as the cost of the acquisition, the consideration of 
RMB16,700,695,000 in the form of share issuance. The difference between the consideration and the fair value of the identifiable net 
assets attributable to the Company amounted to RMB1,582,678,646 and was recognised as goodwill related to the cash-generating 
unit (“CGU”) of Wealth Management.

Note 2: In 2021, CICC Capital Management Co., Ltd. (“CICC Capital”), a subsidiary of CICC, invested RMB220,129,947 as the cash consideration 
to increase the capital of Beijing Science & Technology Innovation Investment Management Co., Ltd. (“Science & Technology 
Innovation”) and therefore acquired 51% equity interests of Science & Technology Innovation. Science & Technology Innovation 
became a subsidiary of the Company after this acquisition. The difference between the consideration and the fair value of the 
identifiable net assets attributable to CICC Capital amounted to RMB39,984,637 and was recognised as goodwill.

(b) Impairment test

The recoverable amount of the CGU in respect of Wealth Management is determined based on the present value of 

expected future cash flows, which was determined based on the financial budgets (including budgeted income and profit 

margins based on the CGU’s past performance and management’s expectations for market development) approved by the 

management covering a certain period, cash flows beyond the certain period are extrapolated using an estimated long-term 

growth rate of 3.0% (2020: 3.0%). Pre-tax discount rates used by the Group was 16.0% (31 December 2020: 18.9%). As the 

goodwill arising from the acquisition of Science and Technology Innovation is not material, the details of the impairment 

analysis are not disclosed.

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the Group performed annual goodwill impairment test. There was no 

impairment recognised for the goodwill related to the aforesaid CGUs since the recoverable amounts were greater than its 

carrying amounts individually.
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24. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Securities trading

seat rights Others (Note) Total

Cost

 As at 31 December 2020 163,112,847 603,671,526 766,784,373

 Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary – 1,259,638 1,259,638

 Additions – 274,823,982 274,823,982

 Disposals – (5,536,526) (5,536,526)

 Effect of changes in exchange rates (12,020) (30,225) (42,245)
    

 As at 31 December 2021 163,100,827 874,188,395 1,037,289,222
    

Accumulated amortisation

 As at 31 December 2020 (109,487,844) (346,476,553) (455,964,397)

 Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary – (315,970) (315,970)

 Additions (8,580,000) (144,934,193) (153,514,193)

 Disposals – 5,228,358 5,228,358

 Effect of changes in exchange rates – 19,692 19,692
    

 As at 31 December 2021 (118,067,844) (486,478,666) (604,546,510)
    

Carrying amount

 As at 31 December 2021 45,032,983 387,709,729 432,742,712
    

 As at 31 December 2020 53,625,003 257,194,973 310,819,976
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24. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Securities trading

seat rights Others (Note) Total
    

Cost

 As at 31 December 2019 164,008,627 466,228,881 630,237,508

 Transfer-out due to disposals of subsidiaries (885,930) (1,553,999) (2,439,929)

 Additions – 142,967,169 142,967,169

 Disposals – (3,926,177) (3,926,177)

 Effect of changes in exchange rates (9,850) (44,348) (54,198)
    

 As at 31 December 2020 163,112,847 603,671,526 766,784,373
    

Accumulated amortisation

 As at 31 December 2019 (100,890,344) (244,246,505) (345,136,849)

 Transfer-out due to disposals of subsidiaries – 1,520,400 1,520,400

 Additions (8,597,500) (107,214,047) (115,811,547)

 Disposals – 3,445,863 3,445,863

 Effect of changes in exchange rates – 17,736 17,736
    

 As at 31 December 2020 (109,487,844) (346,476,553) (455,964,397)
    

Carrying amount

 As at 31 December 2020 53,625,003 257,194,973 310,819,976
    

 As at 31 December 2019 63,118,283 221,982,376 285,100,659
    

Note: As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, others mainly included computer software used by the Group.
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Share of net assets

– Associates 497,800,566 610,484,204

– Joint ventures 589,135,019 578,368,662
   

Total 1,086,935,585 1,188,852,866
   

The following list contains only the particulars of the major associate and joint venture which are unlisted corporate entities of 

which quoted market prices are not available:

Proportion of ownership interest
 

Name of an associate

Form of

business

structure

Place of

incorporation

operation

Particulars of

issued and

paid-in capital

Group’s

effective

interest

Held by the

Company

Held by a

subsidiary

Principal

activity

Zheshang Jinhui Trust Co., 

 Ltd. (“Zheshang Jinhui”) 

 (Note 1) Incorporated Hangzhou, PRC RMB2,880,000,000 10.33% 10.33% – Trust business
        

Proportion of ownership interest
 

Name of a joint venture

Form of

business

structure

Place of

incorporation

operation

Particulars of

issued and

paid-in capital

Group’s

effective

interest

Held by the

Company

Held by a

subsidiary

Principal

activity
        

Jinteng Technology 

 Information (Shenzhen) Co., 

 Ltd. (“Jinteng Technology “) 

 (Note 2) Incorporated Shenzhen, PRC RMB500,000,000 51.00% 51.00% –

Information 

technology 

services
        

Note 1: The Company holds 10.33% equity interest of Zheshang Jinhui but has significant influence over Zheshang Jinhui as it can appoint 
members in Zheshang Jinhui’s Board of Directors. Zheshang Jinhui is accounted for as an associate of the Company.

Note 2: The Company holds 51.00% equity interest of Jinteng Technology and jointly controls Jinteng Technology with a third party according to 
the contractual arrangement. Jinteng Technology is accounted for as a joint venture of the Company.
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continued)

A summary of financial information of the Group’s associates and joint ventures is presented below:

(a) Zheshang Jinhui

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020
   

Financial information of the associate

– Assets 4,526,101,883 2,681,511,107

– Liabilities 355,327,056 400,057,759

– Net assets 4,170,774,827 2,281,453,348

– Operating income 533,258,877 509,623,208

– Net profit 189,563,750 105,924,119

Reconciled to the Group’s interests in the associate:

Group’s effective interest 10.33% 17.50%

Group’s share of net assets of the associate 430,835,247 399,254,336
   

Carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements 430,835,247 399,254,336
   

(b) Jinteng Technology

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020
   

Financial information of the joint venture

– Assets 189,865,289 185,800,654

– Liabilities 93,160,173 63,532,985

– Net assets 96,705,116 122,267,669

– Operating income 27,130,050 –

– Net loss (125,562,552) (77,732,331)

Reconciled to the Group’s interests in the joint venture:

Group’s effective interest 51.00% 51.00%

Group’s share of net assets of the joint venture 49,319,609 62,356,511
   

Carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements 49,319,609 62,356,511
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continued)

(c) Other associates and joint ventures:

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Aggregate carrying amount of Group’s interests in other associates

 and joint ventures in the consolidated financial statements 606,780,729 727,242,019

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of profit or loss and other

 comprehensive income of those associates and joint ventures

– Profit/(loss) for the year 178,629,729 (11,690,273)

– Total comprehensive income/(loss) 178,629,729 (11,586,995)
   

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Non-current

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Equity securities 8,778,820,783 6,709,361,710
   

Current

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Equity securities 118,970,508,810 104,210,837,992

Debt securities (Note) 82,090,098,250 80,814,486,684

Funds and other investments 91,334,787,261 55,871,011,259
   

Total 292,395,394,321 240,896,335,935
   

Note: As at 31 December 2021, the perpetual bonds included in debt securities amounted to RMB10,422,322,751 (31 December 2020: 
RMB13,646,545,485).
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS (“REVERSE REPOS”)

(a) Analysed by collateral type:

Non-current

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Stocks 340,465,446 886,465,533

Accrued interests 7,538,312 18,705,684

Less: Impairment loss allowance (265,347) (2,984,859)
   

Total 347,738,411 902,186,358
   

Current

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Stocks 7,843,426,753 8,697,855,495

Debt securities 17,543,357,356 8,987,319,233
   

Subtotal 25,386,784,109 17,685,174,728
   

Accrued interests 193,159,541 142,967,983

Less: Impairment loss allowance (69,188,002) (299,631,921)
   

Total 25,510,755,648 17,528,510,790
   

(b) Analysed by market:

Non-current

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Stock exchanges 51,790,819 550,856,785

Over-the-counter market 295,947,592 351,329,573
   

Total 347,738,411 902,186,358
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS (“REVERSE REPOS”) (continued)

(b) Analysed by market: (continued)

Current

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Stock exchanges 19,235,585,288 15,465,920,946

Inter-bank market 5,625,905,902 1,727,510,775

Over-the-counter market 649,264,458 335,079,069
   

Total 25,510,755,648 17,528,510,790
   

The Group receives securities as collaterals in connection with reverse REPO business. The Group is allowed to sell or 

re-pledge the collaterals held in connection with debt securities outright REPO business in the absence of default of its 

counterparties. If the securities depreciate in value, the Group may, in certain circumstances, require additional collaterals. 

The Group has an obligation to return the collaterals to its counterparties at the expiration of the agreements.

As at 31 December 2021, the collaterals received by the Group in connection with reverse REPO business amounted to 

RMB48,706,057,222 (31 December 2020: RMB43,423,699,202).

28. REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Self-owned refundable deposits 5,746,718,946 8,107,621,610

Refundable deposits held on behalf of clients 6,884,557,743 3,660,152,256
   

Subtotal 12,631,276,689 11,767,773,866

Accrued interests 636,075 550,069
   

Total 12,631,912,764 11,768,323,935
   

Refundable deposits are mainly placed at stock exchanges and clearinghouses, futures and commodity exchanges, China Securities 

Finance Corporation Limited, Shanghai Clearing House, futures companies and other institutions.
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29. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

(a) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position and the 

movement during the year are as follows:

As at 

1 January

2021

Credited/

(charged) 

to profit 

or loss

Charged 

to equity

Addition 

from 

acquisition of 

a subsidiary

Effect of 

changes in 

exchange 

rates

As at 31 December 2021
 

Deferred 

tax, net

Deferred 

tax assets

Deferred 

tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) before set-off:

Staff cost 1,286,938,753 469,560,114 – 5,259,609 (259,787) 1,761,498,689 1,761,498,689 –

Deductible tax losses 65,048,404 (55,693,352) – 15,516,134 (1,096,610) 23,774,576 23,774,576 –

Depreciation and amortisation (29,798,976) (34,582,015) – – (36,346) (64,417,337) 1,966,994 (66,384,331)

Changes in fair values of financial instruments  

at fair value through profit or loss (282,134,833) (512,782,147) – (608,438) (11,059) (795,536,477) 37,931,705 (833,468,182)

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value 

through other comprehensive income (4,795,623) – (42,162,889) – 153,867 (46,804,645) 11,904,446 (58,709,091)

Impairment loss allowance 192,516,052 (69,759,884) (444,878) – (370,024) 121,941,266 121,941,266 –

Fair value adjustment arising from  

acquisition of a subsidiary (167,194,386) 3,252,243 – (46,919) – (163,989,062) – (163,989,062)

Others 220,367,309 140,147,605 – – 2,234 360,517,148 364,844,020 (4,326,872)
         

Subtotal 1,280,946,700 (59,857,436) (42,607,767) 20,120,386 (1,617,725) 1,196,984,158 2,323,861,696 (1,126,877,538)
         

Set off (695,222,304) 695,222,304
         

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the 

consolidated statement of financial position 1,628,639,392 (431,655,234)
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29. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (continued)

(a) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)

As at 

1 January

2020

Credited/

(charged) 

to profit 

or loss

Credited/

(charged) 

to equity

Effect of 

changes in 

exchange 

rates

As at 31 December 2020
 

Deferred 

tax, net

Deferred 

tax assets

Deferred 

tax liabilities
        

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) before set-off:

Staff cost 830,304,832 457,384,927 – (751,006) 1,286,938,753 1,286,938,753 –

Deductible tax losses 33,729,748 34,680,521 – (3,361,865) 65,048,404 65,048,404 –

Depreciation and amortisation (30,173,159) 429,382 – (55,199) (29,798,976) 1,709,895 (31,508,871)

Changes in fair values of financial instruments  

at fair value through profit or loss (78,058,586) (204,197,972) – 121,725 (282,134,833) 225,082,043 (507,216,876)

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value 

through other comprehensive income (53,438,968) – 48,518,724 124,621 (4,795,623) 7,288,066 (12,083,689)

Impairment loss allowance 57,335,066 137,306,696 (474,066) (1,651,644) 192,516,052 191,252,622 1,263,430

Fair value adjustment arising from  

acquisition of a subsidiary (174,993,509) 7,799,123 – – (167,194,386) – (167,194,386)

Others 143,851,131 76,525,564 – (9,386) 220,367,309 237,935,468 (17,568,159)
        

Subtotal 728,556,555 509,928,241 48,044,658 (5,582,754) 1,280,946,700 2,015,255,251 (734,308,551)
        

Set off (227,640,886) 227,640,886
        

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the 

consolidated statement of financial position 1,787,614,365 (506,667,665)
        

(b) Deferred tax assets not recognised 

As at 31 December 2021, the accumulated deductible temporary differences and deductible tax losses with no deferred tax 

asset recognised of the Group amounted to RMB1,533 million (31 December 2020: RMB1,505 million).

Deferred tax assets not recognised in respect of cumulative tax losses are mainly attributable to certain overseas subsidiaries 

of the Group which were set up to strengthen the Group’s cross-border service capabilities.

Deferred tax asset arising from unused tax losses is recognised only to the extent that an entity has sufficient taxable 

temporary differences or there is other convincing evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which 

the unused tax losses can be utilised by the entity, when the entity has a history of recent losses. The directors of the 

Company review the financial performance of these overseas subsidiaries at the end of year to determine whether there 

is sufficient taxable profit to be available against the unused tax losses, and they are of the opinion that it is probable that 

sufficient future taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised may not be available in these overseas entities in 

the foreseeable future, given the current market conditions, and that further expenditures of these overseas subsidiaries are 

considered necessary for expanding the Group’s overseas operations based on its business strategies.
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30. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Rental and other deposits 242,435,920 150,211,057

Others 87,378,935 528,831,735
   

Subtotal 329,814,855 679,042,792
   

Less: Impairment loss allowance (1,300,093) (168,077,738)
   

Total 328,514,762 510,965,054
   

31. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

(a) Analysed by nature:

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Trade receivable (Note) 43,111,765,949 41,104,785,042

Asset management fees receivable 1,448,802,510 1,310,345,227

Underwriting and advisory fees receivable 1,178,055,128 1,296,068,783

Trading seat rental fees receivable 262,339,248 195,405,526

Others 319,639,028 212,101,324
   

Subtotal 46,320,601,863 44,118,705,902
   

Less: Impairment loss allowance (577,721,275) (624,931,217)
   

Total 45,742,880,588 43,493,774,685
   

Note: Trade receivable mainly consisted of receivables from brokers and clearinghouses for trade settlements and from counterparties in 
derivative transactions and deposits for securities-based lending.
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31. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

(b) Analysed by aging:

As at 31 December 2021

Gross amount Impairment loss allowance

Amount % Amount %
     

Within 1 year (inclusive) 45,024,675,488 97.21% (218,683,813) 37.86%

1 – 2 years (inclusive) 770,316,421 1.66% (63,912,118) 11.06%

2 – 3 years (inclusive) 227,291,657 0.49% (105,037,551) 18.18%

More than 3 years 298,318,297 0.64% (190,087,793) 32.90%
     

Total 46,320,601,863 100.00% (577,721,275) 100.00%
     

As at 31 December 2020

Gross amount Impairment loss allowance

Amount % Amount %
     

Within 1 year (inclusive) 42,357,168,020 96.00% (206,675,937) 33.08%

1 – 2 years (inclusive) 1,317,021,385 2.99% (197,759,198) 31.64%

2 – 3 years (inclusive) 141,947,812 0.32% (94,563,609) 15.13%

More than 3 years 302,568,685 0.69% (125,932,473) 20.15%
     

Total 44,118,705,902 100.00% (624,931,217) 100.00%
     

32. RECEIVABLE FROM MARGIN CLIENTS

(a) Analysed by nature:

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Individuals 33,200,516,997 29,229,190,952

Institutions 5,439,116,673 4,110,732,871
   

Subtotal 38,639,633,670 33,339,923,823
   

Accrued interests 1,001,389,159 681,692,892

Less: Impairment loss allowance (161,966,115) (136,803,436)
   

Total 39,479,056,714 33,884,813,279
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32. RECEIVABLE FROM MARGIN CLIENTS (continued)

(b) Analysed by fair value of collaterals:

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Stocks 124,939,879,833 102,655,533,418

Funds 11,192,319,708 5,758,757,056

Cash 7,441,888,372 4,629,138,045

Debt securities 247,429,455 116,697,735
   

Total 143,821,517,368 113,160,126,254
   

33. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a) Analysed by type:

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

At fair value

– Debt securities 43,009,969,681 37,212,187,524
   

(b) Analysed by listing status:

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Listed

– In Hong Kong, China 3,873,877,762 2,071,334,212

– Outside Hong Kong, China 39,136,091,919 35,140,853,312
   

Total 43,009,969,681 37,212,187,524
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34. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

As at 31 December 2021

Fair value

Notional amount Assets Liabilities
    

Hedging instruments (a)

– Interest rate contracts 6,390,000,000 93,610,591 –

– Currency contracts 565,774,000 16,827,830 –

Non-hedging instruments

– Interest rate contracts 242,441,578,342 1,171,561,161 (1,111,387,288)

– Currency contracts 190,415,232,394 1,304,156,273 (1,346,933,865)

– Equity contracts 434,621,453,927 11,666,573,674 (15,423,808,261)

– Credit contracts 3,335,399,000 28,522,231 (12,751,155)

– Other contracts (Note) 47,966,982,401 466,303,899 (350,093,069)
    

Total 925,736,420,064 14,747,555,659 (18,244,973,638)
  

Less: Settlement (183,326,996) 110,966,130
    

Net position 14,564,228,663 (18,134,007,508)
    

As at 31 December 2020

Fair value

Notional amount Assets Liabilities
    

Hedging instruments (a)

– Interest rate contracts 9,590,000,000 147,610,386 –

Non-hedging instruments

– Interest rate contracts 405,563,762,807 610,719,055 (666,826,709)

– Currency contracts 122,152,208,668 1,925,466,923 (3,427,667,304)

– Equity contracts 301,153,269,581 9,045,945,509 (20,693,731,679)

– Credit contracts 1,228,896,500 10,146,455 (10,762,169)

– Other contracts (Note) 54,619,624,733 609,631,600 (585,781,254)
    

Total 894,307,762,289 12,349,519,928 (25,384,769,115)
  

Less: Settlement (38,256,092) 702,234,478
    

Net position 12,311,263,836 (24,682,534,637)
    

Note: Other contracts mainly include commodity options and commodity futures.
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34. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (continued)

Under a daily mark-to-market settlement arrangement, any gains or losses of the Group’s positions in futures contracts in mainland 

China are settled daily. As at 31 December 2021, derivative financial assets of RMB183,326,996 arose from unexpired commodity 

and treasury bond futures contracts (31 December 2020: RMB38,256,092); derivative financial liabilities of RMB110,966,130 

arose from unexpired stock index futures contracts (31 December 2020: RMB702,234,478). These gains or losses are reflected as 

settlement in the tables above.

(a) Hedging instruments

(i) Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges are used by the Group to protect against changes in the fair value of financial liabilities due to 

movements in market interest rates. Interest rate swaps are used to hedge the interest rate risk of the selected 

long-term debt securities issued.

The gains of fair value hedges are presented as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020
   

Gains arising from fair value hedges, net:

 Interest rate contracts (3,871,167) 3,333,399

 Hedged items attributable to the hedged risk 30,725,835 26,865,606
   

Total 26,854,668 30,199,005
   

The notional amounts with remaining life of the designated as hedging instruments in fair value hedges are presented 

as follows:

As at 31 December 2021

Less than 

6 months

(inclusive)

6 months to  

12 months

(inclusive)

More than 

12 months Total
     

Hedging instruments-interest rate 

 contracts 1,550,000,000 2,920,000,000 1,920,000,000 6,390,000,000
     

As at 31 December 2020

Less than 

6 months 

(inclusive)

6 months 

to 12 months 

(inclusive)

More than 

12 months Total
     

Hedging instruments-interest rate 

 contracts 1,400,000,000 2,000,000,000 6,190,000,000 9,590,000,000
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34. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (continued)

(a) Hedging instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value hedges (continued)

Details of the Group’s hedged risk exposure in fair value hedges strategy are set out below:

As at 31 December

Long-term debt securities issued 2021 2020
   

Carrying amount of hedged items 6,559,631,222 9,878,977,040

Accumulated adjustments to the fair value of hedged items 122,669,430 207,364,163
   

(ii) Hedges of net investments in foreign operations

The Group’s consolidated financial position is affected by the exchange differences between the functional currency 

of the Company and functional currencies of its subsidiaries. The Group hedges such foreign exchange exposure in 

limited circumstances. The Group hedges exchange exposures using foreign exchange forward contracts for certain 

net investments in foreign operations. Under the hedging relationships, the Group separates the forward element and 

the spot element of a forward contract and designates as the hedging instrument only the change in the value of the 

spot element of the forward contract. There was no hedge ineffectiveness for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: 

NA).

As at 31 December 2021, the accumulated net gains from the hedging instruments recognised in other 

comprehensive income amounted to RMB19,772,308 (31 December 2020: NA). For the year ended 31 December 2021, 

the net gains associated with forward elements of forward contracts recognised in profit or loss were RMB14,572,332 

(2020: NA).

As at 31 December 2021, the nominal amount of hedging instruments designated as hedges of net investments in 

foreign operations by the Group was RMB565,774,000 (31 December 2020: NA), and the remaining maturity date is 

within 6 months.

35. CASH HELD ON BEHALF OF CLIENTS

The Group maintains segregated deposit accounts with banks and authorised institutions to hold client monies arising from its 

ordinary course of business. The Group has classified their client monies as cash held on behalf of clients under current assets of 

the consolidated statement of financial position and recognised the corresponding current liabilities, in particular, accounts payable 

to brokerage clients and accounts payable to underwriting clients, on the grounds that the Group is liable for any misappropriation 

of their clients’ monies. In mainland China, clients’ monies are restricted and governed by relevant third-party deposit regulations 

issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission (the “CSRC”). In Hong Kong SAR, clients’ monies are restricted and governed 

by the Securities and Futures (Client Money) Rules  under the Securities and Futures Ordinance .
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36. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Cash on hand 146,897 139,386

Deposits with banks 59,655,004,412 44,082,495,955

Deposits with clearinghouses 6,372,900,707 3,006,847,606
   

Subtotal 66,028,052,016 47,089,482,947
   

Accrued interests 115,322,702 71,756,629

Less: Impairment loss allowance (279,829) (168,508)
   

Total 66,143,094,889 47,161,071,068
   

37. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Cash on hand 146,897 139,386

Deposits with banks 59,655,004,412 44,082,495,955

Deposits with clearinghouses 6,372,900,707 3,006,847,606
   

Subtotal 66,028,052,016 47,089,482,947
   

Less: Restricted bank deposits (835,105,292) (427,049,392)
   

Total 65,192,946,724 46,662,433,555
   

The restricted bank deposits mainly include the risk reserve deposits held for asset management business and temporary deposits 

held on behalf of non-brokerage clients.
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38. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Non-cash changes
  

As at

1 January

2021 Cash flows

(Transferred out)/

transferred in

Interests, 

amortisation and 

 effect of changes 

in exchange rates

Fair value

changes

As at

31 December 2021
       

Short-term debt securities issued 26,492,570,465 (3,698,500,070) (202,222,740) 398,009,834 – 22,989,857,489

Long-term debt securities issued due within one year 23,386,443,319 (26,679,555,965) 36,641,688,229 1,451,886,236 (47,210,245) 34,753,251,574

Long-term debt securities issued 104,614,517,533 54,304,293,617 (36,439,465,489) 3,256,521,153 19,431,387 125,755,298,201
       

Total liabilities arising from financing activities 154,493,531,317 23,926,237,582 – 5,106,417,223 (27,778,858) 183,498,407,264
       

Non-cash changes
   

As at

1 January

2020 Cash flows

(Transferred out)/

transferred in

Interests, 

amortisation and 

effect of changes 

in exchange rates

Fair value

changes

As at

31 December 2020
       

Short-term debt securities issued 21,240,334,869 5,727,806,168 (354,361,607) (121,208,965) – 26,492,570,465

Long-term debt securities issued due within one year 21,806,085,676 (22,760,594,553) 23,426,068,537 888,910,595 25,973,064 23,386,443,319

Long-term debt securities issued 57,585,268,714 69,014,734,667 (23,071,706,930) 1,110,133,930 (23,912,848) 104,614,517,533
       

Total liabilities arising from financing activities 100,631,689,259 51,981,946,282 – 1,877,835,560 2,060,216 154,493,531,317
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39. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

As at 31 December 2021
   

                  

Financial 

liabilities

held for trading

Financial 

liabilities

designated as

at fair value

through profit 

or loss Total
    

Equity securities 2,755,876,401 34,162,624,317 36,918,500,718

Debt securities 823,345,819 526,215,128 1,349,560,947

Funds and others 658,725,019 – 658,725,019
    

Total 4,237,947,239 34,688,839,445 38,926,786,684
    

As at 31 December 2020
 

Financial liabilities

held for trading

Financial liabilities

designated as

at fair value

through 

profit or loss Total
    

Equity securities 5,904,122,584 33,251,717,178 39,155,839,762

Debt securities 1,066,167,906 1,542,983,452 2,609,151,358

Funds and others 1,126,558,207 – 1,126,558,207
    

Total 8,096,848,697 34,794,700,630 42,891,549,327
    

Note 1: As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, there were no significant fair value changes related to the changes in the credit risk of 
financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss of the Group.

Note 2: The Group’s financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are mainly equity-linked instruments, and their fair values are 
linked to stock, index, etc.
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40. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TO BROKERAGE CLIENTS

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Client deposits for brokerage trading 84,806,501,501 62,030,728,369

Client deposits for margin financing and securities lending 8,622,632,712 8,612,779,838
   

Subtotal 93,429,134,213 70,643,508,207
   

Accrued interests 16,031,094 11,672,249
   

Total 93,445,165,307 70,655,180,456
   

Accounts payable to brokerage clients represent the monies received from and repayable to brokerage clients, which are mainly 

held at banks and clearinghouses. Accounts payable to brokerage clients are interest-bearing at the prevailing interest rate.

The balance of the accounts payable includes certain margin deposits and cash collaterals received from clients for their margin 

financing and securities lending activities under ordinary course of business. Only the amounts in excess of the required amount of 

margin deposits and cash collaterals are repayable on demand.

41. PLACEMENTS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

(a) Analysed by funding source:

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Placements from banks 50,516,199,330 33,796,181,995

Placements from China Securities Finance Corporation Limited 500,000,000 200,000,000

Placements from non-bank financial institution 200,000,000 300,000,000
   

Subtotal 51,216,199,330 34,296,181,995
   

Accrued interests 261,079,348 220,232,700
   

Total 51,477,278,678 34,516,414,695
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41. PLACEMENTS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

(b) Analysed by residual maturity:

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Book value

Range of

interest rate Book value

Range of

interest rate
     

Within 1 month (inclusive) 36,379,699,104 0.18% – 3.60% 18,964,291,414 0.99% – 3.50%

1 – 3 months (inclusive) 3,432,566,420 0.90% – 3.40% 4,248,025,919 1.08% – 2.99%

3 months – 1 year (inclusive) 11,665,013,154 1.05% – 3.20% 11,304,097,362 1.76% – 3.49%
     

Total 51,477,278,678 34,516,414,695
     

42. SHORT-TERM DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

As at 31 December

Notes 2021 2020
    

Beneficiary certificates (a) 15,121,477,870 19,683,669,800

Short-term corporate bonds (b) 5,000,000,000 –

Structured notes (c) 1,762,243,471 5,884,269,327

Short-term commercial papers (d) 1,000,000,000 –

MTNs (e) – 803,260,708
    

Subtotal 22,883,721,341 26,371,199,835
    

Accrued interests:

 Beneficiary certificates 51,422,773 92,036,857

 Short-term corporate bonds 40,963,789 –

 Structured notes 11,513,970 27,082,943

 Short-term commercial papers 2,235,616 –

 MTNs – 2,250,830
    

Total 22,989,857,489 26,492,570,465
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42. SHORT-TERM DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (continued)

(a) Beneficiary certificates:

Nominal interest rate

Book value as at

1 January 2021 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid Redemption

Reclassified to

long--term debt

securities issued 

(Note)

Book value as at

31 December

2021
       

0.00% – 11.02% 19,775,706,657 47,872,317,839 (38,391,344) (52,234,509,769) (202,222,740) 15,172,900,643
       

Nominal interest rate

Book value as at

1 January 2020 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid Redemption

Reclassified to

long--term debt

securities issued 

(Note)

Book value as at

31 December

2020
       

0.00% – 11.02% 14,590,818,072 61,155,882,718 8,707,077 (55,625,339,603) (354,361,607) 19,775,706,657
       

Note: A balance of RMB202 million (31 December 2020: RMB354 million) was reclassified to long-term debt securities issued as extension 
rights were exercised by the holders of these beneficiary certificates.

The Group has issued beneficiary certificates bearing nominal interest at:

– fixed rates, ranging from 1.50% to 7.90% per annum;

– a fixed rate plus a floating rate; or

– a floating rate.

The floating interest rate is calculated based on stock indices such as Shanghai & Shenzhen 300 Index and China Securities 

Index 500, individual stocks, prices of commodity products or United States dollar (“USD”) index. The yield rate of such 

income certificates is based on market performance of the underlying instruments in the contractual period, and the 

non-fixed income is bifurcated and accounted under derivative financial instruments.
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42. SHORT-TERM DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (continued)

(b) Short-term corporate bonds:

Name

Interest

commencement

date Maturity date Principal

Nominal

interest rate

Book value as

at 1 January

2021 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid Redemption

Amortisation

and others

Book value as at

31 December

2021
       

21 CISC WMS S1 09/08/2021 09/08/2022 2,000,000,000 2.68% – 2,000,000,000 20,042,181 – – 2,020,042,181

21 CISC WMS S2 24/09/2021 24/09/2022 3,000,000,000 2.85% – 3,000,000,000 20,921,608 – – 3,020,921,608
           

Total – 5,000,000,000 40,963,789 – – 5,040,963,789
           

(c) Structured notes:

Name

Book value as

at 1 January

2021 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid Redemption

Amortisation

and others

Book value as at

31 December

2021
       

Structured notes (i) 5,911,352,270 2,232,650,401 (15,568,973) (6,268,914,105) (85,762,152) 1,773,757,441
       

Name

Book value as

at 1 January

2020 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid Redemption

Amortisation

and others

Book value as at

31 December

2020
       

Structured notes (i) 6,649,516,797 10,529,132,195 (40,654,932) (10,773,425,640) (453,216,150) 5,911,352,270
       

(i) The notes were issued bearing nominal interest rates ranging from 0.25% to 3.80% per annum. The notes are for maturities of 21 days 
to 365 days.

(d) Short-term commercial papers:

Name

Interest 

commencement 

date Maturity date Principal

Nominal 

interest rate 

Book value as 

at 1 January

2021 Issuance

Interest accrued, 

net of 

interest paid Redemption

Amortisation 

and others

Book value as at 

31 December

2021

21 CICC CP001 29/11/2021 25/02/2022 1,000,000,000 2.55% – 1,000,000,000 2,235,616 – – 1,002,235,616
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42. SHORT-TERM DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (continued)

(e) MTNs:

Name

Interest
commencement 

date Maturity date Principal
Nominal

interest rate

Book value as
at 1 January

2021 Issuance

Interest accrued,
net of

interest paid Redemption
Amortisation

and others

Book value as
at 31 December

2021
        

MTN(i) 28/09/2020 27/09/2021 USD123.2 million 1.05% 805,511,538 – (2,250,830) (797,042,400) (6,218,308) –
           

Name

Interest

commencement 

date  Maturity date Principal

Nominal

interest rate

Book value as

at 1 January

2020 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid Redemption

Amortisation

and others

Book value as

at 31 December

2020
           

MTN(i) 28/09/2020 27/09/2021 USD123.2 million 1.05% – 840,864,640 2,250,830 – (37,603,932) 805,511,538
           

(i) The Group redeemed the MTN on 27 September 2021.

43. FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS (“REPOS”)

(a) Analysed by collateral type:

As at 31 December
2021 2020

   

Debt securities 13,428,469,513 20,905,356,393

Others 2,942,551,319 4,165,056,959
   

Subtotal 16,371,020,832 25,070,413,352
   

Accrued interests 5,050,119 30,670,471
   

Total 16,376,070,951 25,101,083,823
   

(b) Analysed by market:

As at 31 December
2021 2020

   

Inter-bank market 9,477,194,594 14,593,790,179

Stock exchanges 1,960,221,642 3,902,244,482

Over-the-counter market 4,938,654,715 6,605,049,162
   

Total 16,376,070,951 25,101,083,823
   

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s pledged collateral in connection with its repurchase financing business amounted to 

RMB17,706,662,301 (31 December 2020: RMB25,245,903,799).
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44. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PAYABLE

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Non-current

Salaries, bonus and allowances 661,663,772 781,920,387

Current

Salaries, bonus and allowances 10,352,150,340 7,714,334,048

Retirement scheme contribution 56,349,244 14,712,400

Other social welfare 39,276,663 38,179,136

Others 59,425,061 37,818,404
   

Subtotal 10,507,201,308 7,805,043,988
   

Total 11,168,865,080 8,586,964,375
   

45. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December

2021 2020
   

Trade payable 134,781,241,379 78,737,749,542

Accounts payable to underwriting clients 7,304,310,900 –

Payables to other investors of consolidated structured entities (Note 1) 2,843,550,185 4,487,977,574

Accrued expenses 966,024,464 787,129,102

Sundry tax payable 617,465,786 908,722,259

Dividends payable (Note 2) 218,147,434 –

Others 1,122,943,842 1,001,273,096
   

Total 147,853,683,990 85,922,851,573
   

Note 1: For each reporting period, the consolidation scope of structured entities varies due to the addition of structured entities to which the 
Group is a principal or due to the liquidation of the consolidated structured entities or changes in the Group’s interests therein.

Note 2: As at 31 December 2021, dividends payable includes distribution to holders of perpetual subordinated bonds of RMB154,200,000 and 
dividends payable to non-controlling interests of RMB63,947,434 (31 December 2020: Nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

46. LONG-TERM DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

As at 31 December

Notes 2021 2020
    

Due within one year

– Corporate bonds (a) 15,533,719,765 9,830,163,597

– Subordinated bonds (b) 9,960,925,191 5,008,689,660

– MTNs (c) 6,372,054,429 6,520,769,369

– Financial bonds (d) 2,500,000,000 –

– Beneficiary certificates (e) – 1,741,009,800
    

Subtotal 34,366,699,385 23,100,632,426
    

Due after one year

– Corporate bonds (a) 88,004,854,904 63,530,023,736

– Subordinated bonds (b) 16,555,765,429 19,530,109,664

– MTNs (c) 19,089,128,134 16,269,771,958

– Financial bonds (d) – 2,500,000,000

– Beneficiary certificates (e) – 1,500,000,000
    

Subtotal 123,649,748,467 103,329,905,358
    

Accrued interests:

– Corporate bonds 1,770,852,575 1,045,156,424

– Subordinated bonds 568,525,592 363,649,805

– MTNs 121,842,249 63,919,194

– Financial bonds 30,881,507 30,881,507

– Beneficiary certificates – 66,816,138
    

Subtotal 2,492,101,923 1,570,423,068
    

Total 160,508,549,775 128,000,960,852
    

Fair value 163,078,293,731 127,825,070,661
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01,
184

,58
7

21 
CIC

C W
MS

 G1
 (lii

)
26/

03/
202

1
26/

03/
202

4
Ann

ual
ly

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.4

4%
–

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
50,

004
,31

1
–

759
,31

2
2,0

50,
763

,62
3

21 
CIC

C W
MS

 G2
 (lii

i)
26/

03/
202

1
26/

03/
202

6
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.6

5%
–

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
82,

686
,79

2
–

278
,14

6
3,0

82,
964

,93
8

21 
CIC

C W
MS

 G3
 (liv

)
22/

04/
202

1
22/

04/
202

6
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.5

5%
–

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
72,

499
,12

1
–

257
,03

2
3,0

72,
756

,15
3

21 
CIC

C W
MS

 G4
22/

04/
202

1
22/

04/
202

6
Ann

ual
ly

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.8

4%
–

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
50,

482
,11

9
–

411
,70

8
2,0

50,
893

,82
7

21 
CIC

C W
MS

 G5
 (lv

)
09/

12/
202

1
09/

12/
202

6
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.0

6%
–

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
4,1

71,
450

–
74,

778
3,0

04,
246

,22
8

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Tot
al

74,
405

,34
3,7

57
40,

000
,00

0,0
00

725
,69

6,1
51

(9,7
76,

000
,00

0)
(45

,61
2,6

64)
105

,30
9,4

27,
244
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e
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t
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e
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tur
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dat

e

Inte
res

t

pay
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nt
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cip
al

No
min

al

inte
res
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te

Boo
k va

lue
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1 Ja
nua

ry 2
020

Issu
anc

e

Inte
res
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cru

ed,

net
 of

inte
res

t pa
id

Red
em

ptio
n

Am
ort

isat
ion

 an
d

oth
ers

Boo
k va

lue
 as 

at

31 
Dec

em
ber

 20
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

16 
CIC

C 0
1 (i

)
18/

07/
201

6
18/

07/
202

1
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.5

8%
2,9

22,
826

,00
8

–
282

,08
4

–
–

2,9
23,

108
,09

2

16 
CIC

C 0
2 (i

i)
18/

07/
201

6
18/

07/
202

3
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.2

9%
1,0

15,
052

,87
7

–
–

–
–

1,0
15,

052
,87

7

16 
CIC

C 0
4 (i

ii)
27/

10/
201

6
27/

10/
202

3
Ann

ual
ly

900
,00

0,0
00

3.1
3%

905
,09

3,7
53

–
–

–
–

905
,09

3,7
53

17 
CIC

C 0
1 (i

v)
20/

01/
201

7
20/

01/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

4,0
00,

000
,00

0
4.3

5%
4,1

65,
686

,65
3

–
(13

6,3
65,

664
)

(4,0
00,

000
,00

0)
(29

,32
0,9

89)
–

17 
CIC

C 0
2 (v

)
08/

05/
201

7
08/

05/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
4.9

7%
1,0

32,
496

,93
2

–
(19

,78
2,5

70)
(1,0

00,
000

,00
0)

(12
,71

4,3
62)

–

17 
CIC

C 0
3

08/
05/

201
7

08/
05/

202
2

Ann
ual

ly
1,0

00,
000

,00
0

5.1
9%

1,0
55,

402
,15

6
–

(8,9
17,

013
)

–
(6,6

65,
303

)
1,0

39,
819

,84
0

17 
CIC

C 0
4 (v

i)
27/

07/
201

7
27/

07/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
4.7

8%
2,0

42,
623

,53
6

–
(24

,90
0,9

30)
(2,0

00,
000

,00
0)

(17
,72

2,6
06)

–

17 
CIC

C 0
5 (v

ii)
20/

10/
201

7
20/

10/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
5.1

3%
2,0

19,
150

,29
6

–
1,5

77,
033

(2,0
00,

000
,00

0)
(20

,72
7,3

29)
–

17 
CIC

C 0
6 (v

iii)
21/

11/
201

7
21/

11/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

2,5
00,

000
,00

0
5.4

5%
2,5

12,
752

,75
2

–
17,

466
,81

0
(2,5

00,
000

,00
0)

(30
,21

9,5
62)

–

18 
CIC

C 0
1 (i

x)
26/

01/
201

8
26/

01/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
5.5

8%
1,0

52,
245

,43
2

–
(40

,51
3,3

28)
(1,0

00,
000

,00
0)

(11
,73

2,1
04)

–

18 
CIC

C 0
2 (x

)
26/

01/
201

8
26/

01/
202

1
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
5.7

0%
1,0

62,
144

,25
9

–
(2,4

61,
455

)
–

(6,1
95,

406
)

1,0
53,

487
,39

8

18 
CIC

C 0
3 (x

i)
24/

04/
201

8
24/

04/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

500
,00

0,0
00

4.8
0%

517
,05

7,1
51

–
(13

,57
6,4

25)
(50

0,0
00,

000
)

(3,4
80,

726
)

–

18 
CIC

C 0
4 (x

ii)
24/

04/
201

8
24/

04/
202

1
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
4.9

4%
1,0

41,
603

,23
4

–
(4,4

70,
094

)
–

(2,3
55,

129
)

1,0
34,

778
,01

1

18 
CIC

C 0
5 (x

iii)
28/

06/
201

8
28/

06/
202

0
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
5.2

0%
1,0

27,
609

,96
1

–
(23

,00
3,6

39)
(1,0

00,
000

,00
0)

(4,6
06,

322
)

–

18 
CIC

C 0
6 (x

iv)
28/

06/
201

8
28/

06/
202

1
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
5.3

0%
1,0

32,
202

,02
7

–
(4,0

07,
022

)
–

(1,4
63,

861
)

1,0
26,

731
,14

4

19 
CIC

C 0
4 (x

v)
21/

11/
201

9
21/

11/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

1,5
00,

000
,00

0
3.5

2%
1,5

05,
786

,30
1

–
144

,65
8

–
–

1,5
05,

930
,95

9

20 
CIC

C F
1 (x

vi)
26/

02/
202

0
26/

02/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

4,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.2

0%
–

4,0
00,

000
,00

0
108

,36
1,6

44
–

–
4,1

08,
361

,64
4

20 
CIC

C G
1 (x

vii)
03/

04/
202

0
03/

04/
202

6
Ann

ual
ly

1,5
00,

000
,00

0
2.8

9%
–

1,5
00,

000
,00

0
32,

304
,65

8
–

–
1,5

32,
304

,65
8

20 
CIC

C G
2 (x

viii)
03/

04/
202

0
03/

04/
202

7
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.2

5%
–

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
24,

219
,17

8
–

–
1,0

24,
219

,17
8

20 
CIC

C G
3 (x

ix)
06/

05/
202

0
06/

05/
202

6
Ann

ual
ly

3,3
00,

000
,00

0
2.3

7%
–

3,3
00,

000
,00

0
51,

211
,47

9
–

–
3,3

51,
211

,47
9

20 
CIC

C G
4 (x

x)
06/

05/
202

0
06/

05/
202

7
Ann

ual
ly

700
,00

0,0
00

2.8
8%

–
700

,00
0,0

00
13,

200
,65

8
–

–
713

,20
0,6

58

20 
CIC

C F
2 (x

xi)
28/

05/
202

0
28/

05/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
2.9

5%
–

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
52,

615
,06

9
–

–
3,0

52,
615

,06
9

20 
CIC

C G
5 (x

xii)
22/

06/
202

0
22/

06/
202

6
Ann

ual
ly

1,5
00,

000
,00

0
3.1

0%
–

1,5
00,

000
,00

0
24,

460
,27

4
–

–
1,5

24,
460

,27
4

20 
CIC

C F
3 (x

xiii)
24/

07/
202

0
24/

07/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.8

0%
–

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
49,

972
,60

3
–

–
3,0

49,
972

,60
3

20 
CIC

C 0
7 (x

xiv)
10/

09/
202

0
10/

09/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

5,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.7

8%
–

5,0
00,

000
,00

0
57,

476
,71

2
–

–
5,0

57,
476

,71
2

20 
CIC

C 0
9 (x

xv)
23/

09/
202

0
23/

09/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

5,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.8

0%
–

5,0
00,

000
,00

0
51,

013
,69

9
–

–
5,0

51,
013

,69
9

20 
CIC

C 1
1 (x

xvi)
19/

10/
202

0
19/

10/
202

3
Ann

ual
ly

2,5
00,

000
,00

0
3.5

0%
–

2,5
00,

000
,00

0
17,

500
,00

0
–

–
2,5

17,
500

,00
0

20 
CIC

C 1
2 (x

xvii
)

19/
10/

202
0

19/
10/

202
5

Ann
ual

ly
2,5

00,
000

,00
0

3.7
4%

–
2,5

00,
000

,00
0

18,
700

,00
0

–
–

2,5
18,

700
,00

0

20 
CIC

C 1
3 (x

xvii
i)

28/
10/

202
0

28/
10/

202
3

Ann
ual

ly
2,0

00,
000

,00
0

3.4
8%

–
2,0

00,
000

,00
0

12,
203

,83
6

–
–

2,0
12,

203
,83

6
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)
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id

Red
em

ptio
n

Am
ort

isat
ion

 an
d
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Boo
k va
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 as 
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31 
Dec

em
ber

 20
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20 
CIC

C 1
4 (x

xix)
28/

10/
202

0
28/

10/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.6

8%
–

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
19,

357
,80

8
–

–
3,0

19,
357

,80
8

20 
CIC

C F
4 (x

xx)
14/

12/
202

0
14/

12/
202

3
Ann

ual
ly

2,5
00,

000
,00

0
3.8

5%
–

2,5
00,

000
,00

0
4,4

82,
877

–
–

2,5
04,

482
,87

7

20 
CIC

C F
5 (x

xxi)
14/

12/
202

0
14/

12/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

2,5
00,

000
,00

0
4.0

9%
–

2,5
00,

000
,00

0
4,7

62,
329

–
–

2,5
04,

762
,32

9

17 
CIS

C F
1 (x

xxii
)

18/
07/

201
7

18/
07/

202
0

Ann
ual

ly
3,0

00,
000

,00
0

4.9
5%

3,0
67,

758
,19

6
–

(67
,75

8,1
96)

(3,0
00,

000
,00

0)
–

–

17 
CIS

C F
2

18/
07/

201
7

18/
07/

202
2

Ann
ual

ly
1,0

00,
000

,00
0

5.1
0%

1,0
23,

270
,49

2
–

63,
755

–
–

1,0
23,

334
,24

7

18 
CIS

C 0
1 (x

xxii
i)

23/
03/

201
8

23/
03/

202
1

Ann
ual

ly
1,0

00,
000

,00
0

5.9
5%

1,0
46,

088
,33

3
–

126
,49

2
–

65,
924

1,0
46,

280
,74

9

18 
CIS

C 0
2 (x

xxiv
)

03/
09/

201
8

03/
09/

202
0

Ann
ual

ly
2,0

00,
000

,00
0

4.7
2%

2,0
32,

396
,58

7
–

(40
,02

7,0
01)

(2,0
00,

000
,00

0)
7,6

30,
414

–

18 
CIS

C 0
3 (x

xxv
)

21/
09/

201
8

21/
09/

202
1

Ann
ual

ly
1,0

00,
000

,00
0

4.9
9%

1,0
13,

794
,86

2
–

38,
100

–
63,

769
1,0

13,
896

,73
1

19 
CIS

C 0
1

22/
04/

201
9

22/
04/

202
2

Ann
ual

ly
2,0

00,
000

,00
0

4.2
2%

2,0
58,

278
,41

7
–

160
,47

3
–

124
,33

7
2,0

58,
563

,22
7

19 
CIC

C W
MS

 01
 (xx

xvi)
16/

10/
201

9
16/

10/
202

4
Ann

ual
ly

3,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.5

8%
3,0

22,
595

,08
1

–
(2,7

68,
284

)
–

650
,95

8
3,0

20,
477

,75
5

20 
CIC

C W
MS

 G1
 (xx

xvii
)

16/
01/

202
0

16/
01/

202
5

Ann
ual

ly
2,0

00,
000

,00
0

3.4
4%

–
2,0

00,
000

,00
0

65,
508

,63
0

–
85,

738
2,0

65,
594

,36
8

20 
CIC

C W
MS

 F1
 (xx

xvii
i)

09/
04/

202
0

09/
04/

202
5

Ann
ual

ly
3,0

00,
000

,00
0

3.1
7%

–
3,0

00,
000

,00
0

69,
566

,30
1

–
–

3,0
69,

566
,30

1

20 
CIC

C W
MS

 F2
28/

07/
202

0
28/

07/
202

3
Ann

ual
ly

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.8

0%
–

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
32,

690
,41

1
–

–
2,0

32,
690

,41
1

20 
CIC

C W
MS

 G2
 (xx

xix)
21/

10/
202

0
21/

10/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.7

7%
–

2,0
00,

000
,00

0
14,

873
,42

5
–

–
2,0

14,
873

,42
5

20 
CIC

C W
MS

 G3
21/

10/
202

0
21/

10/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
4.2

0%
–

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
8,2

84,
932

–
–

1,0
08,

284
,93

2

20 
CIC

C W
MS

 G5
 (xl

)
24/

11/
202

0
24/

11/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.9

8%
–

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
4,1

43,
562

–
–

1,0
04,

143
,56

2

20 
CIC

C W
MS

 G6
 (xl

i)
15/

12/
202

0
15/

12/
202

5
Ann

ual
ly

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
3.8

5%
–

1,0
00,

000
,00

0
1,7

93,
151

–
–

1,0
01,

793
,15

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Tot
al

38,
173

,91
5,2

96
55,

000
,00

0,0
00

370
,01

1,0
20

(19
,00

0,0
00,

000
)

(13
8,5

82,
559

)
74,

405
,34

3,7
57
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46. LONG-TERM DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (continued)

(e) Beneficiary certificates:

Nominal interest rate

Book value as at

1 January

2021 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid

Reclassified from 

short-term debt 

securities issued Redemption

Book value as at

31 December

2021
       

3.05% – 10.50% 3,307,825,938 – (69,038,878) 202,222,740 (3,441,009,800) –
       

Nominal interest rate

Book value as at

1 January

2020 Issuance

Interest accrued,

net of

interest paid

Reclassified from 

short-term debt 

securities issued Redemption

Book value as at

31 December

2020
       

2.40% – 10.50% 2,299,034,692 2,240,000,000 13,429,639 354,361,607 (1,599,000,000) 3,307,825,938
       

The Group has issued beneficiary certificates bearing nominal interest at:

– a fixed rate, ranging from 2.40% to 4.65% per annum; or

– a fixed rate plus a floating rate.

The floating interest rate is calculated based on the index market. The yield rate of such beneficiary certificates is based on market 
performance of the underlying instruments in the contractual period, and the non-fixed income is bifurcated and accounted under 
derivative financial instruments.

An investor put or issuer call is applicable for certain beneficiary certificates.

The beneficiary certificates are for maturities of 1 year to 3 years.
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47. LEASE LIABILITIES

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Buildings 2,002,637,088 1,204,434,599

Equipment 258,338 424,673
   

Subtotal 2,002,895,426 1,204,859,272
   

Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months shown under current liabilities 725,687,814 541,299,132
   

Amount due for settlement after 12 months shown under non-current liabilities 1,277,207,612 663,560,140
   

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is 3.60% (For 

the year ended 31 December 2020: 4.46%).

(a) Leases committed

As at 31 December 2021, the Group entered into new leases that are not yet commenced, with average non-cancellable 

period ranged from 3 to 6 years (31 December 2020: from 2 to 5 years) and extension options. The total future undiscounted 

cash flows over the non-cancellable period amounted to RMB507,150,934 (31 December 2020: RMB181,981,193).

Details of the lease maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in Note 58(b).

48. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Investment banking services 200,707,492 86,228,079

Asset management services 192,423,929 79,043,664

Others 19,819,453 5,656,537
   

Total 412,950,874 170,928,280
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49. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Payables to other investors of consolidated structured entities 200,000,000 –

Deferred income 146,982,000 146,982,000

Long-term borrowings 10,200,000 10,200,000
   

Total 357,182,000 157,182,000
   

50. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(a) Share capital

The Company’s number of shares and nominal value are as follows:

As at 31 December

2021 2020
  

Ordinary shares of RMB1 each, issued and fully paid

 A shares 2,923,542,440 2,923,542,440

 H shares 1,903,714,428 1,903,714,428
   

Total 4,827,256,868 4,827,256,868
   

Share capital

 A shares 2,923,542,440 2,923,542,440

 H shares 1,903,714,428 1,903,714,428
   

Total 4,827,256,868 4,827,256,868
   

On 2 November 2020, the Company completed the initial public offering of 458,589,000 A shares at a price of RMB28.78 per 

share with par value of RMB1 and listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. Accordingly, the registered capital of the Company 

increased to RMB4,827,256,868 and the total number of shares of the Company increased to 4,827,256,868 shares, including 

2,923,542,440 A shares and 1,903,714,428 H shares.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote 

per share at meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares in issue confer identical right in respect of the Company’s residual 

assets.
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50. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(b) Reserves

(i) Capital reserve

The Group

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Share premium (Note) 39,458,384,639 39,458,384,639

Others 73,501,886 74,888,340
   

Total 39,531,886,525 39,533,272,979
   

The Company

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Share premium (Note) 41,677,969,578 41,677,969,578

Others 20,322,467 21,708,921
   

Total 41,698,292,045 41,699,678,499
   

Note: The premium arising from the Company’s share issuance (see Note 50(a)), net of expenses which met the capitalisation criteria, 
was recorded in share premium.

(ii) Surplus reserve

The surplus reserve represents statutory surplus reserve. According to the Accounting Standards for Business 

Enterprises issued by the MOF and other relevant requirements, the Company is required to appropriate 10% of its net 

profit, after offsetting prior year’s accumulated losses, to the statutory surplus reserve until the reserve balance reaches 

50% of its registered capital. Subject to the approval of the shareholders, the statutory surplus reserve may be used to 

offset accumulated losses, or converted into capital of the Company provided that the balance of the statutory surplus 

reserve after such capitalisation is not less than 25% of the registered capital immediately before the capitalisation.

The Company makes the appropriation to surplus reserve at the end of each year.
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50. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(b) Reserves (continued)

(iii) General reserves

General reserves include general risk reserve and trading risk reserve.

In accordance with the Financial Rules for Financial Enterprises (Order of the MOF No. 42) and the application guidance 

(Cai Jin [2007] No. 23) issued by the MOF, and the Guideline of Supervision of Annual Report of Securities Companies 

issued by the CSRC, the Company is required to appropriate an amount equivalent to 10% of the net profit to the 

general risk reserve.

In addition, the Company as the mutual fund custodian shall accrue general risk reserve at a proportion of no less 

than 2.5% of custodian fee income. The accruement could be suspended on condition that the ending balance of 

risk reserve reached 0.25% of the aggregate of net asset values of the mutual funds under custody at the end of last 

quarter.

In accordance with the Guideline of Supervision of Annual Report of Securities Companies issued by the CSRC, the 

Company is required to appropriate an amount equivalent to 10% of the net profit to the trading risk reserve.

In accordance with the Guidelines for the Large Collective Asset Management Business of Securities Companies on 

implementing the Guiding Opinions for Regulating the Asset Management Business of Financial Institutions, securities 

companies shall be analogically governed by relevant laws and requirements of public offering funds. Accordingly, 

the Company and CICC Wealth Management accrued risk reserves for large collective asset management business in 

accordance with relevant regulations on mutual funds.

General reserves for the Company’s subsidiaries are appropriated if relevant requirements are in place.

(iv) Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve mainly represents cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of 

financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, net of amounts reclassified to profit or loss when 

those financial assets are disposed of or are determined to be impaired.

(v) Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises foreign exchange differences arising from translation of the financial 

statements of the Group entities from their respective reporting currencies to RMB.

(vi) Other reserve

Other reserve represents the costs of hedging of the Group’s hedges of net investments in foreign operations.
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50. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Dividends

On 30 March 2022, the 2021 profit distribution plan was approved by the Board of Directors. For details, please refer to Note 

63(f).

The Company’s Annual General Meeting approved the 2020 profit distribution plan on 18 May 2021. The distribution of cash 

dividends amounting to RMB868,906,236 was made in July 2021.

Dividends proposed by the directors are not deducted from equity, until approved by the Annual General Meeting. After 

being approved and declared, the dividends are recognised as a liability.

51. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

At initial recognition, the Group classifies the perpetual subordinated bonds issued as financial liabilities or equity instruments 

based on their contractual terms and their economic substance after considering the definition of financial liabilities and equity 

instruments.

Perpetual subordinated bonds issued that should be classified as equity instruments are recognised in equity at the actual amount 

received. Any distribution of dividends or interests during the instruments’ duration is treated as profit distribution. When the 

perpetual subordinated bonds are redeemed pursuant to the contractual terms, the redemption price is charged to equity.

Key contractual terms related to the above perpetual subordinated bonds are as follows:

– The bonds bear interest at a fixed rate;

– The nominal interest rate of the first five interest-bearing years is determined by book building and will remain unchanged. 

The nominal interest rate resets every five years since the sixth interest-bearing year;

– The Company has an option to defer interest payment, except in the event of mandatory interest payments, so that at each 

interest payment date, the issuer may choose to defer to the next interest payment date the payment for the interest for 

the current period as well as all the accreted interests as a result of exercising the interest payment deferral option. There is 

no limitation on number of times that the Company exercises the deferral option. Exercising the interest payment deferral 

option shall not be deemed as the issuer’s failure to pay the interest in full as agreed. Mandatory interest payment events are 

limited to dividend distributions to ordinary shareholders and reductions of registered capital.
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51. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The Company does not have any contractual obligation to deliver cash or other financial assets to redeem the perpetual 

subordinated bonds. The redemption of the perpetual subordinated bonds is solely at the discretion of the Company.

(a) On 29 May 2020, the Company exercised the issuer early-redemption option for the 2015 perpetual subordinated bonds to 

redeem all of the perpetual subordinated bonds that had been registered as at the redemption registration date.

(b) The Company issued 20 CICC Y1 with an aggregate principal amount of RMB5.0 billion and the interest commencement 

date is 28 August 2020.

(c) The Company issued 21 CICC Y1 with an aggregate principal amount of RMB1.5 billion and the interest commencement 

date is 29 January 2021, and issued 21 CICC Y2 with an aggregate principal amount of RMB2.0 billion and the interest 

commencement date is 26 April 2021.

52. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 the capital commitments contracted but not provided for in the financial 

statements were as follows:

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Contracted, but not provided for 3,927,668,725 2,703,292,134
   

(b) Underwriting commitments

According to the relevant tendering documents, the underwriting commitments taken but not provided for at 31 December 

2021 was RMB285,714,286 for the Group (31 December 2020: RMB600,200,820).
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53. INTERESTS IN STRUCTURED ENTITIES

(a) Interests in structured entities consolidated by the Group

When considering the power over structured entities, the Group determines whether the Group is a principal or an agent 

based on a combination of factors such as the Group’s decision-making scope, the power of other investees and the 

exposure to variable returns, etc. The structured entities in which the Group exercises investment decision-making power as 

a principal and in which the Group’s entitled variable return accounts for a relatively large portion of in the total return of the 

structured entities shall be consolidated.

As at 31 December 2021, the total assets of the consolidated structured entities amounted to RMB60,543,962,370 (31 

December 2020: RMB48,869,898,450), and the carrying amount of interests held by the Group in the consolidated structured 

entities amounted to RMB28,605,810,011 (31 December 2020: RMB23,704,298,145).

(b) Interests in structured entities sponsored by third party institutions

The types of structured entities that the Group does not consolidate but holds an interest in include wealth management 

products, asset management schemes, mutual funds, trust products, and other vehicles issued by other financial institutions.

The Group’s exposure to the variable returns in these structured entities is not significant and the maximum exposure to 

losses is limited to the carrying amount of the interests held by the Group in these structured entities.

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Carrying amount of interests held by the Group

– Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Note) 132,554,971,825 92,373,416,588

– Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income – 9,097,634
   

Note: As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s FVTPL amounting to RMB23,978,375,338 and certain derivative financial instruments (including 
derivative financial assets of RMB132,629,450 and derivative financial liabilities of RMB2,258,315,881) were arranged as a combination 
of relevant trading arrangements with an aim to hedge the fluctuation of profits and losses of FVTPL as a whole and to lock in the 
income of such business..
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53. INTERESTS IN STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued)

(c) Interests in structured entities sponsored by the Group but not consolidated

Structured entities in which the Group serves as a general partner or a manager, and therefore over which the Group has 

a power during the years include private equity funds, mutual funds and asset management products. These structured 

entities are mainly financed through issuing units to investors.

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Carrying amount of interests held by the Group

– Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8,699,907,953 9,198,529,370

– Accounts receivable 1,448,802,510 1,310,345,227

– Interests in associates and joint ventures 44,863,002 300,388,852
   

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the management fee and performance fee obtained from these structured entities 

amounted to RMB3,265,434,816 (For the year ended 31 December 2020: RMB2,796,022,145).

Except for those which have been consolidated by the Group as set out in Note 53(a), the Group’s exposure to the variable 

returns in the rest of these structured entities is not significant. The maximum exposure to losses is limited to the carrying 

amount of the interests held by the Group in these structured entities.

During the year, the Group did not provide financial support to these unconsolidated structured entities and has no 

intention of providing financial or other support in the future.
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54. TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into certain transactions in which it transfers recognised financial assets to third 

parties or customers. If these transfers qualify for derecognition, the Group derecognises all or part of the financial assets where 

appropriate. If the Group has retained substantially all the risks and rewards on these assets, the Group continues to recognise 

these assets.

(a) Repurchase agreements

Sales and repurchase agreements are transactions in which the Group sells a financial asset and simultaneously agrees 

to repurchase it (or an asset that is substantially the same) at an agreed date and price. The repurchase price is fixed 

and the Group is still exposed to substantially all risks and rewards of the financial asset transferred. The financial asset is 

not derecognised from the consolidated financial statements but is regarded as “collateral” for any secured borrowing 

arrangements because the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of the financial asset. A financial liability is 

recognised for cash received under the borrowing arrangements. In this kind of transactions, the recourse of counterparties 

against the Group is not limited to the transferred financial assets.

The following tables provide a summary of carrying amounts and fair values related to the transferred financial assets that are 

not derecognised in their entirety and the associated liabilities:

As at 31 December 2021

Financial assets

measured at fair

value through

profit or loss

Financial assets

measured at fair

value through 

other

comprehensive

income Total

Carrying amount of transferred assets 3,598,214,479 1,843,575,006 5,441,789,485

Carrying amount of associated liabilities (3,237,655,794) (1,700,998,923) (4,938,654,717)
    

Net position 360,558,685 142,576,083 503,134,768
    

As at 31 December 2020

Financial assets

measured at fair

value through

profit or loss

Financial assets

measured at fair

value through 

other

comprehensive

income Total
    

Carrying amount of transferred assets 3,071,449,427 2,443,009,186 5,514,458,613

Carrying amount of associated liabilities (2,794,138,331) (2,427,831,582) (5,221,969,913)
    

Net position 277,311,096 15,177,604 292,488,700
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54. TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

(b) Securities lending arrangement

The Group enters into securities lending agreements with clients under which it lend out its financial assets measured at 

fair value through profit or loss that are secured by clients’ securities and deposits held as collateral. As at 31 December 

2021, the equity securities and ETFs which were lent out by the Group amounted to RMB2,753,557,470 (31 December 2020: 

RMB2,931,885,022). Pursuant to the securities lending agreements, the Group lent its own securities to clients. In view of this, 

the Group determined that it retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of these securities and therefore did 

not derecognise these securities in the consolidated financial statements.

55. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(a) The controlling shareholder of the Company – Central Huijin Investment Ltd. (“Huijin”)

As at 31 December 2021, Huijin owned 40.17% of the equity interest of the Company (31 December 2020: 40.17%) directly 

and indirectly.

In November 2020, the Company completed the initial public offering of 458,589,000 A shares and listed on the Shanghai 

Stock Exchange. After the completion of the issuance, the registered capital and share capital of the Company increased to 

RMB4,827,256,868 (see Note 50(a)). Accordingly, the equity interest held directly by Huijin decreased to 40.11%.

Huijin does not carry out any other commercial business activities, nor does it interfere with the daily operations of the 

state-owned key financial enterprises it controls. The Group’s daily business transactions with Huijin and Huijin’s affiliates are 

conducted on normal commercial terms.

(i) Related party transactions with Huijin and Huijin’s affiliates

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Brokerage commission income 45,400,929 16,725,271

Underwriting and sponsoring fees 57,380,913 78,441,988

Asset management fees 10,410,595 1,064,125

Investment advisory fees 566,038 –

Interest income 1,404,036,967 866,345,958

Net gains from financial instruments at fair value

 through profit or loss 211,944,336 56,611,061

Net gains from derivative financial instruments 669,045,692 181,895,569

Other income/(losses), net 88,033,291 (703,901)

Brokerage commission expenses 61,637,544 45,978,789

Underwriting and sponsoring expenses 114,749 –

Asset management expenses 27,385,012 35,599,752

Interest expenses 431,472,648 322,950,675

Other operating expenses and costs 9,977,364 8,308,280
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55. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) The controlling shareholder of the Company – Central Huijin Investment Ltd. (“Huijin”) 
(continued)

(ii) The balances of transactions with Huijin and Huijin’s affiliates

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Accounts receivable 103,906,491 892,335,688

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 4,721,292,896 4,486,800,088

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8,909,393,809 3,558,032,591

Refundable deposits 31,593,102 40,442,798

Derivative financial assets 808,971,579 929,893,328

Cash and bank balances (Note) 60,132,857,289 44,011,197,862

Other non-current assets 3,526,859 930,481

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 40,332,880 269,373,752

Derivative financial liabilities 336,215,231 965,555,551

Accounts payable to brokerage clients 6,895,535 32,030,997

Placements from financial institutions 14,550,235,866 10,490,809,695

REPOs 3,160,809,973 4,228,739,184

Short-term debt securities issued 19,701,000 25,245,000

Long-term debt securities issued 2,157,387,672 1,536,168,603

Other current liabilities 818,859,662 1,298,816,638
   

Note: Balances of deposits at Huijin’s affiliates include self-owned cash and bank balances and cash held on behalf of clients.
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55. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Related party transactions with key management personnel

The key management personnel are those who have the authority and responsibility to plan, direct and control directly or 

indirectly, the activities of the Group, including members of the Board of Directors and the supervisory board, and other 

senior executives. Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group is as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 27,850,320 32,150,429

Discretionary bonuses 67,174,595 135,243,190

Retirement scheme contributions 1,488,691 869,714
   

Total 96,513,606 168,263,333
   

(c) Related party transactions with other shareholders holding 5% or more shares of the 
Company

(i) Related party transactions with other shareholders holding 5% or more shares of the Company

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Brokerage commission income – 12,954

Interest expenses 444 7,689
   

(ii) The balances of transactions with other shareholders holding 5% or more shares of the 
Company

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Accounts payable to brokerage clients 47 210,514

Other current liabilities 3,996 –
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55. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d) Related party transactions with the Group’s associates and joint ventures

(i) Related party transactions with associates and joint ventures and their affiliates

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Brokerage commission income 16,952,485 25,113,571

Investment advisory fees 17,145,824 26,236,793

Asset management fees – 12,074,281

Asset management expenses 400,000 12,462,334

Interest income 4,342,408 6,123,248

Interest expenses 27,220 27,377

Other operating expenses and costs 250,000 659,210

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment losses under ECL model (61,638) 11,269
   

(ii) The balances of transactions with associates and joint ventures and their affiliates

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Accounts receivable 19,576,095 32,211,963

Other non-current assets 184,365,488 182,958,826

Accounts payable to brokerage clients 448,379 905

Other current liabilities 12,480,000 12,080,000
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55. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e) Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to connected transactions

The related party transactions above do not constitute connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as 

defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The disclosures required by Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules are provided in the 

Directors’ Reports.

(f) Directors’ and supervisors’ interests in contracts and service contracts

At any time during the year, none of the Group’s directors or supervisors had any interest, whether directly or indirectly, in 

any contract (excluding service contracts) of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which the Company, or its 

associated companies, is a party. None of the directors and supervisors has entered into a service contract with the Company 

that cannot be terminated by the Company within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory 

compensation).

56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION

The Group adopts the following methods and assumptions when evaluating fair values:

(i) Financial assets including cash and bank balances, cash held on behalf of clients and reverse REPOs and financial liabilities 

including short-term placements from financial institutions and REPOs, are mainly instruments with floating interest rates or 

for short-term financing. Accordingly, the carrying amounts approximate their fair values.

(ii) Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss or through other comprehensive income and derivatives are stated 

at fair value. For financial instruments traded in active markets, the Group uses market prices as the best estimate for their 

fair values. For financial instruments without any market price, the Group determines their fair values using discounted cash 

flows or other valuation techniques.

(iii) The fair values of short-term and long-term debt securities issued are determined with reference to the available market 

prices or quotes from brokers or agents. If there is no quoted market price in an active market, the Group estimates the fair 

values using discounted cash flows or other valuation techniques with reference to the yields of financial instruments with 

similar characteristics such as similar credit risk and maturity. The fair values of long-term debt securities issued are disclosed 

in Note 46. The carrying amounts of short-term debt securities issued approximate their fair values.

(iv) Accounts receivable and accounts payable to brokerage clients are mainly due within one year. Accordingly, the carrying 

amounts approximate their fair values.
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56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values of financial instruments:

– Level I: Fair value measured using only Level I inputs (i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 

or liabilities) at the measurement date.

– Level II: Fair value measured using Level II inputs (i.e. observable inputs which are unqualified as Level I inputs), and no 

significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are the inputs for which market data are not available.

– Level III: Fair value measured using significant unobservable inputs.

If there is a reliable market quote for a financial instrument, the fair value of the financial instrument is measured based on 

quoted market price. If a reliable quoted market price is not available, the fair value of the financial instrument is estimated 

using valuation techniques. For the fair value of financial instruments categorised within Level II, the valuation techniques 

applied include discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The significant observable inputs to the valuation 

techniques used for Level II include future cash flows estimated based on contractual terms, risk-free and benchmark interest 

rates, credit spreads and foreign exchange rates. For the fair value of financial instruments categorised within Level III, the 

valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs are disclosed in Note 56(a)(ii).
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56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (continued)

The following table presents the analysis of financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of the year on the basis of 

the fair value hierarchy:

As at 31 December 2021

Level I Level II Level III Total

Assets

Financial assets at fair value through 

 profit or loss

 – Equity securities 112,422,691,042 672,818,230 14,653,820,321 127,749,329,593

 – Debt securities 1,150,817,250 80,606,354,975 332,926,025 82,090,098,250

 – Funds and other investments 13,326,241,884 76,623,979,003 1,384,566,374 91,334,787,261

Derivative financial assets 268,377,960 14,295,850,703 – 14,564,228,663

Financial assets at fair value through other 

 comprehensive income

 – Debt securities – 43,009,969,681 – 43,009,969,681
     

Total 127,168,128,136 215,208,972,592 16,371,312,720 358,748,413,448
     

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through 

 profit or loss

 Financial liabilities held for trading

  – Equity securities (2,755,627,220) (249,181) – (2,755,876,401)

  – Debt securities – (823,345,819) – (823,345,819)

  – Funds and others (658,725,019) – – (658,725,019)

 Financial liabilities designated as at fair value 

  through profit or loss

  – Equity securities – (34,162,624,317) – (34,162,624,317)

  – Debt securities – (526,215,128) – (526,215,128)

Derivative financial liabilities (224,649,958) (17,909,357,550) – (18,134,007,508)
     

Total (3,639,002,197) (53,421,791,995) – (57,060,794,192)
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56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (continued)

As at 31 December 2020

Level I Level II Level III Total
     

Assets

Financial assets at fair value through

 profit or loss

 – Equity securities 92,814,231,510 538,538,406 17,567,429,786 110,920,199,702

 – Debt securities 1,210,768,017 79,171,022,879 432,695,788 80,814,486,684

 – Funds and other investments 11,965,827,662 43,571,807,870 333,375,727 55,871,011,259

Derivative financial assets 836,397,586 11,474,866,250 – 12,311,263,836

Financial assets at fair value through other 

 comprehensive income

 – Debt securities – 37,212,187,524 – 37,212,187,524
     

Total 106,827,224,775 171,968,422,929 18,333,501,301 297,129,149,005
     

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through

 profit or loss

 Financial liabilities held for trading

  – Equity securities (5,889,938,351) (14,184,233) – (5,904,122,584)

  – Debt securities – (1,066,167,906) – (1,066,167,906)

  – Funds and others (1,126,558,207) – – (1,126,558,207)

 Financial liabilities designated as at fair value 

  through profit or loss

  – Equity securities – (33,251,717,178) – (33,251,717,178)

  – Debt securities – (1,542,983,452) – (1,542,983,452)

 Derivative financial liabilities (236,239,998) (24,446,294,639) – (24,682,534,637)
     

Total (7,252,736,556) (60,321,347,408) – (67,574,083,964)
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56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Transfer between levels

As of 31 December 2021, the Group’s investments in suspended stocks of RMB1 million (31 December 2020: RMB30 

million) were transferred from Level I to Level II, as the quoted prices of these stocks were no longer regularly available.

As of 31 December 2021, the Group’s investments in equity securities of RMB107 million (31 December 2020: RMB33 

million) were transferred from Level I or II to Level III, as the fair values of these investments were determined with the 

use of valuation techniques instead of quoted prices, due to events such as delisting, etc.

As of 31 December 2021, the Group’s investments in debt securities of RMB30 million (31 December 2020: RMB388 

million) were transferred from Level II to Level III, as the fair values of these investments were determined with the use 

of valuation techniques instead of quoted prices, due to events such as potential credit risk in existence, etc.

As of 31 December 2021, the Group’s investments in fund and other securities of RMB181 million (31 December 

2020:nil) were transferred from Level II to Level III, as the fair values of these investments were determined with the use 

of valuation techniques instead of quoted prices, due to events such as potential credit risk in existence, etc.

As of 31 December 2021, the Group’s investments in FVTPL of RMB647 million (31 December 2020: RMB35 million) 

were transferred from Level III to Level I or II, as the fair values of these investments were determined with the use of 

quoted prices instead of valuation techniques, due to events such as listing, re-listing or expiration of lock-up period, 

etc.

Apart from the transfers above, for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, there was no other significant 

transfer among Level I, Level II and Level III for the Group’s financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value. In 

accordance with its accounting policies, the Group recognises transfers among the levels as at the end of the reporting 

period in which such transfers occur.

There is no significant change for the Group’s applied fair value valuation techniques in 2021 and 2020.
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56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (continued)

(ii) Information about Level III fair value measurements

The following table presents a reconciliation from the beginning balances to the ending balances of financial assets 

measured at Level III through profit or loss:

Financial assets 

at fair value 

through

profit or loss

As at 1 January 2021 18,333,501,301
  

Gains for the year 1,487,733,359

Purchases 8,064,703,195

Disposals and settlement (11,185,602,711)

Transfer into Level III 318,388,093

Transfer out of Level III (647,410,517)
  

As at 31 December 2021 16,371,312,720
  

Net gains for the year included in profit or loss for assets held at the end of the year 1,799,435,471
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56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (continued)

(ii) Information about Level III fair value measurements (continued)

Financial assets 

at fair value 

through 

profit or loss
  

As at 1 January 2020 4,857,511,258
  

Gains for the year 1,897,406,804

Purchases 12,138,828,913

Disposals and settlement (945,940,038)

Transfer into Level III 420,628,728

Transfer out of Level III (34,934,364)
  

As at 31 December 2020 18,333,501,301
  

Net gains for the year included in profit or loss for assets held at the end of the year 1,983,597,596
  

For financial instruments measured at Level III, fair values are determined based on the reports on capital account for 

these instruments obtained by management or determined by using valuation techniques such as discounted cash 

flow model, market comparable company analysis and recent financing price method. Key determinant to categorise 

fair value as Level III is the significance of the unobservable inputs to the overall fair value measurement. The following 

table presents the valuation techniques and inputs used in the valuation of the major financial instruments measured 

at Level III. As of 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the fair value of the financial instruments measured at 

Level III is not significantly sensitive to a reasonable change in these unobservable inputs.

Financial

instruments

Fair value

hierarchy

Valuation 

technique(s)

and key input(s)

Significant

unobservable 

input(s)

Relationship of 

unobservable

input(s) to fair value

Debt securities Level III Discounted cash flow 

models

Discount rate  

(Note 1)

The higher the discount, 

the lower the fair value

Equity securities Level III Option pricing 

models

Historical volatility 

(Note 2)

The higher the volatility, the 

lower the fair value

Equity securities Level III Market comparable 

companies

Discount for lack of 

marketability  

(Note 3)

The higher the discount, 

the lower the fair value

Note 1: Discount rate, ranging from 2.48% to 5.42% (31 December 2020: 2.47% to 3.36%).

Note 2: Historical volatility, ranging from 17.85% to 88.40% (31 December 2020: 22.57% to 90.00%).

Note 3: Discount for lack of marketability, ranging from 20.00% to 60.00% (31 December 2020: 60.00%).
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56. FAIR VALUE INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried at other than fair value

The fair values of long-term debt securities issued have been determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing 

models based on discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that reflects the 

credit risk of the Group. The fair values of long-term debt securities issued are classified as Level II and disclosed in Note 46.

Except for the above, the directors of the Company consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial 

liabilities carried at amortised cost in the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position approximate their fair values.
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57. OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

When there is a current legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis 

or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously, the relevant financial assets and liabilities:

– are offset in the consolidated statement of financial position of the Group; and

– are subject to an enforceable master netting agreement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are offset in the 

consolidated statement of financial position of the Group.

The table below presents the amount of account receivables and payables which are settled on the same settlement date and for 

the same currency on a net basis with the same overseas clearing house..

As at 31 December 2021

Gross amounts  

of recognised Net amounts of 

financial liabilities financial assets Related amounts not set off 

set off in the  presented in the  in the consolidated statement of 

Gross amounts consolidated consolidated financial position

of recognised statement of  statement of Financial

 financial assets financial position financial position  instruments Cash collateral Net amount

Accounts receivable from 

clearinghouse 5,499,891,478 (4,778,010,534) 721,880,944 (153,445,591) – 568,435,353
       

As at 31 December 2021

Gross amounts

of recognised Net amounts of 

financial assets financial liabilities Related amounts not set off 

set off in the presented in the in the consolidated statement 

Gross amounts consolidated consolidated of financial position

of recognised statement of statement of Financial 

financial liabilities financial position financial position instruments Cash collateral Net amount

Accounts payable to 

clearinghouse 4,931,456,125 (4,778,010,534) 153,445,591 (153,445,591) – –
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57. OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)

As at 31 December 2020

Gross amounts

of recognised 

financial assets

Gross amounts of 

recognised

financial 

liabilities set off in

the consolidated

 statement of

financial position

Net amounts of 

financial assets 

presented in the

consolidated 

statement of

financial position

Related amounts not set off 

in the consolidated statement 

of financial position

Net amount

Financial 

instruments Cash collateral
       

Accounts receivable from 

clearinghouse 11,301,343,002 (9,255,571,852) 2,045,771,150 (2,692,821) – 2,043,078,329
       

As at 31 December 2020

Gross amounts

of recognised 

financial

liabilities

Gross amounts of

 recognised

financial assets 

set off in the

consolidated 

statement of

financial position

Net amounts of

 financial liabilities 

presented in the

consolidated 

statement of

financial position

Related amounts not set off 

in the consolidated statement 

of financial position

Net amount

Financial 

instruments Cash collateral
       

Accounts payable to 

clearinghouse 9,258,264,673 (9,255,571,852) 2,692,821 (2,692,821) – –
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s risk management aims to effectively allocate risk-based capital, limit risks to a controllable level, maximise the 

corporate value and constantly solidify the foundation for a steady and sustainable development of the Group. The Group monitors 

and controls different types of risk exposures, such as credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk which incurred from Group’s holdings 

on various financial instruments.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk caused by deterioration in creditworthiness or default losses of counterparties, borrowers and 

securities issuers.

The exposure to credit risk of the Group arises mainly from: (1) credit risk from default or bankruptcy of debtors, including 

the loss due to default of intermediary institutions (such as brokers or custodian banks), in which case the risk exposure is the 

total value of outstanding debts; (2) counterparty risk in terms of failure to fulfill obligations under contracts or deterioration 

in creditworthiness of counterparties in the over-the-counter (“OTC”) derivative transactions (such as forward, swap or option  

transactions), in which case the risk exposure depends on current exposure and potential future exposure of the derivatives; 

(3) credit risk caused by the deterioration in creditworthiness or default losses of securities issuers.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s maximum credit risk exposure is the net carrying amount of financial assets 

without taking account of any collateral or other credit enhancements.

Measurement of ECL

The Group recognises an impairment loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost (including receivable 

from margin clients, reverse REPOs, etc.) and debt securities measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

via ECL model. The measurement of the ECL is based on the Probability of Default (“PD”), Loss Given Default (“LGD”) and 

Exposure at Default (“EAD”).

A default is that a client, a financer or issuer of investment products fails to fulfil the contract. PD is an estimate of the 

likelihood of default over a given time horizon. The Group estimates the PD based on its internal rating model, integrating 

factors such as external rating information, macroeconomic environment and changes in quantitative and qualitative 

indicators of the counterparties or bonds issuers. LGD is an estimate of the loss bore by the Group on the exposure at default. 

In the determination of LGD, the Group estimates the recoverable cash flow from disposing underlying assets and collaterals 

by taking their liquidity and relevant historical market data into full consideration, and estimates LGD based on the difference 

between the recoverable and the contracted cash flows. EAD is the amount that shall be repaid to the Group when a default 

occurs. When measuring the ECL, the Group classifies the assets into different risk stages based on whether the credit risk of 

each asset has increased significantly since the initial recognition. Accordingly, the Group measures the loss allowance on 

either a 12-month or the lifetime basis for the investments at different risk stages.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Measurement of ECL (continued)

Provision method of ECL

The Group recognises impairment allowance based on ECL for businesses such as debt securities investment and margin 

financing. For the financial instruments for which the ECL measurement is used, the Group classifies these financial 

instruments into different risk stages based on whether the credit risk of each instrument has increased significantly since 

the initial recognition. The financial instruments with low credit risk on the balance sheet date or of which the credit risk has 

not increased significantly since the initial recognition will be classified into “Stage 1”; the financial instruments of which the 

credit risk has increased significantly since the initial recognition will be classified into “Stage 2”; and the financial instruments 

that have been credit-impaired will be transferred into “Stage 3”. The Group measures ECL based on the parameters such as 

PD, LGD, EAD and forward looking information, and regularly tests and updates ECL models and assumptions.

The criteria of significant increase in credit risk (“SICR”)

The Group considers a financial instrument experiencing SICR when one or more of the following quantitative and qualitative 

criteria have been met: (1) for debt securities investment business: the latest external or internal ratings of the bond issuer 

or the debt securities per se decline substantially compared with their ratings on the initial recognition, or there are adverse 

changes in business, financial or external conditions of the bond issuer and these adverse changes are expected to cause a 

significant decrease in the bond issuer’s ability to meet its obligations; or (2) for margin financing business: the performance 

guarantee ratio is lower than or equal to the predetermined liquidation line but above 100%, or when contractual payments 

are less than or equal to 30 days past due.

The criteria of credit-impaired assets

The Group considers that a financial instrument has been credit-impaired when (1) for debt securities: the circumstances 

in which a bond issuer can be regarded as in default include failure to perform the payment obligations as agreed, having 

other bond defaults or having significant financial difficulties; (2) for margin financing business: the performance guarantee 

ratio is lower than or equal to 100%, or when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due.

Forward-looking information

The Group measures ECL using forward looking information without undue costs or efforts. In order to adjust the default 

rates to incorporate forward-looking information, the Group, using forecasted of year-on-year growth rates on GDP 

(cumulatively accounted) and outstanding RMB loans as the basis, establishes relationship between the two macroeconomic 

indicators and default rates with the use of statistical models and sets different scenario weightings. The Group determined 

the forecasted values of the two macroeconomic indicators to be 5.34% and 11.36% as at 31 December 2021 based on 

publicly available forecasts of third parties. The tuning parameter was determined with the use of weighted average of the 

values under optimistic, neutral and pessimistic hypothetical scenarios in combination with qualitative analysis method.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Debt securities (including debt securities measured at FVTPL and at FVTOCI)

The Group emphasizes the diversification level of the fixed income credit products and the credit products invested are 

those predominantly with relatively high credit ratings. The Group controls its market risk and credit risk exposures by setting 

up limits on investment size, product types, credit ratings and concentrations, and closely monitors and tracks bond issuers’ 

business performance and credit profiles so as to constantly evaluate and warn any credit deterioration.

The carrying amount of the Group’s debt securities is presented as follows:

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 82,090,098,250 80,814,486,684

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 43,009,969,681 37,212,187,524
   

Total 125,100,067,931 118,026,674,208
   

(i)  The exposure to credit risk for debt securities at FVTPL and FVTOCI by the location of issuer is presented as follows.

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Mainland China 124,997,230,937 117,490,283,780

Outside mainland China 102,836,994 536,390,428
   

Total 125,100,067,931 118,026,674,208
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Debt securities (including debt securities measured at FVTPL and at FVTOCI) (continued)

(ii)  The following table presents an analysis of credit quality of the debt securities at FVTPL and FVTOCI.

As at 31 December

2021 2020

FVTOCI FVTOCI

Credit rating FVTPL 12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Total FVTPL 12-month ECL

Outside mainland China 

 (by international rating agencies)

 – AAA 12,640 – – – 13,428 –

 – From AA- to AA+ 19,036,790 – – – 195,266,774 –

 – From A- to A+ 1,000,030,827 3,365,289,987 – 3,365,289,987 976,835,477 1,266,183,968

 – Below A- 8,768,819,581 2,240,680,695 11,200,033 2,251,880,728 11,918,910,384 2,473,257,046
       

Subtotal 9,787,899,838 5,605,970,682 11,200,033 5,617,170,715 13,091,026,063 3,739,441,014
       

Mainland China

 (by domestic rating agencies)

 – AAA 41,383,207,132 26,236,935,997 – 26,236,935,997 36,619,827,151 29,898,050,228

 – From AA- to AA+ 5,164,263,554 1,449,602,872 – 1,449,602,872 6,886,308,780 487,227,674

 – From A- to A+ 1,125,912,041 – – – 1,850,277,198 –

 – Below A- 942,942,839 – – – 502,380,429 –
       

Subtotal 48,616,325,566 27,686,538,869 – 27,686,538,869 45,858,793,558 30,385,277,902
       

Non-rated I (Note 1) 8,454,699,987 9,685,899,037 – 9,685,899,037 5,953,043,593 3,087,468,608

Non-rated II (Note 2) 15,231,172,859 20,361,060 – 20,361,060 15,911,623,470 –
       

Total 82,090,098,250 42,998,769,648 11,200,033 43,009,969,681 80,814,486,684 37,212,187,524
       

Impairment loss allowance (18,216,690) (558,347) (18,775,037) (18,166,922)
       

Note 1: These non-rated financial assets mainly include government bonds and policy financial bonds.

Note 2: These non-rated financial assets are mainly other debt securities and trading securities with no ratings provided by 
independent rating agencies.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Debt securities (including debt securities measured at FVTPL and at FVTOCI) (continued)

(iii) Movement of impairment loss allowance

The movement in impairment loss allowance for debt investments at FVTOCI during the year was as follows.

2021 2020

12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Total 12-month ECL

As at 1 January 2021 18,166,922 – 18,166,922 17,043,688
     

Changes due to financial instruments 

 recognised as at 1 January 2021:

 – Transfer to lifetime ECL (121,271) 121,271 – –

 – Impairment losses recognised 249,948 239,858 489,806 2,167,942

 – Impairment losses reversed (750,527) – (750,527) (3,459,968)

New financial assets originated or purchased 14,717,219 180,871 14,898,090 12,484,361

Financial assets derecognised (including 

 written-offs) (13,868,000) – (13,868,000) (9,351,307)

Others (177,601) 16,347 (161,254) (717,794)
     

As at 31 December 2021 18,216,690 558,347 18,775,037 18,166,922
     

As at 31 December 2020, there was no lifetime ECL on debt investments held by the Group.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Other non-derivative financial investments (other than debt securities)

The Group has adopted the following measures to manage credit risk in capital businesses including margin financing and 

securities lending business and stock-based lending business: vetting counterparties determining credit ratings and setting 

lending limits; managing collaterals (via haircut rates, liquidity and concentration) and closely monitoring margin ratios and/

or collateral ratios, establishing and implementing margin call and mandatory liquidation policy.

(i)  The exposure to credit risk for financial assets other than debt securities at the reporting date by geographic region 

was as follows.

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Mainland China 205,458,656,185 161,864,911,019

Outside mainland China 76,293,494,356 54,449,388,368
   

Total 281,752,150,541 216,314,299,387
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Other non-derivative financial investments (other than debt securities) (continued)

(ii) Movement of impairment loss allowance

The movement in impairment loss allowance for other financial instruments (other than debt investments) at 

amortised cost during the year was as follows.

(1) Financial assets held under resale agreements

Year ended 31 December 2021

12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL-

not credit 

impaired

Lifetime ECL-

credit impaired Total

As at 1 January 2021 41,298,123 7,386,813 253,931,844 302,616,780
     

Changes due to financial instruments

 recognised as at 1 January 2021

 – Transfer to credit-impaired – – – –

 – Transfer to lifetime ECL – – – –

 – Transfer to 12m ECL 4,685,542 (4,685,542) – –

 – Impairment losses recognised 56,298 – – 56,298

 – Impairment losses reversed (5,067,213) – (2,500,000) (7,567,213)

New financial assets originated or purchased 18,504,105 – – 18,504,105

Financial assets derecognised (including 

 written-offs) (18,272,755) (2,701,271) (223,182,595) (244,156,621)

Others – – – –
     

Impairment loss allowance as at 31 December 2021 41,204,100 – 28,249,249 69,453,349
     

Gross carrying amount as at 31 December 2021 25,879,070,810 – 48,876,598 25,927,947,408
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Other non-derivative financial investments (other than debt securities) (continued)

(ii) Movement of impairment loss allowance (continued)

(1) Financial assets held under resale agreements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2020

12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL-

not credit 

impaired

Lifetime ECL-

credit impaired Total
     

As at 1 January 2020 5,831,361 769,153 23,997,626 30,598,140
     

Changes due to financial instruments

 recognised as at 1 January 2020:

 – Transfer to credit-impaired (13,715) – 13,715 –

 – Transfer to lifetime ECL (252,621) 252,621 – –

 – Transfer to 12m ECL 192,970 (192,970) – –

 – Impairment losses recognised 9,377,301 1,184,818 238,862,186 249,424,305

 – Impairment losses reversed (264,067) – (6,000,000) (6,264,067)

New financial assets originated or purchased 30,386,511 5,949,374 16,456,111 52,791,996

Financial assets derecognised (including 

 written-offs) (3,959,617) (576,183) (19,397,794) (23,933,594)

Others – – – –
     

Impairment loss allowance as at 

 31 December 2020 41,298,123 7,386,813 253,931,844 302,616,780
     

Gross carrying amount as at 

 31 December 2020 16,951,368,082 1,291,037,939 490,907,907 18,733,313,928
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Other non-derivative financial investments (other than debt securities) (continued)

(ii) Movement of impairment loss allowance (continued)

(2) Receivable from margin clients

Year ended 31 December 2021

12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL-

not credit 

impaired

Lifetime ECL-

credit impaired Total

As at 1 January 2021 131,830,972 4,832,093 140,371 136,803,436
     

Changes due to financial instruments

 recognised as at 1 January 2021:

 – Transfer to credit-impaired – – – –

 – Transfer to lifetime ECL – – – –

 – Transfer to 12m ECL 4,007,761 (3,874,349) (133,412) –

 – Impairment losses recognised 36,671,817 – – 36,671,817

 – Impairment losses reversed (23,225,981) – – (23,225,981)

New financial assets originated or purchased 34,454,141 – – 34,454,141

Financial assets derecognised (including 

 written-offs) (21,446,732) (949,644) (6,959) (22,403,335)

Others (325,863) (8,100) – (333,963)
     

Impairment loss allowance as at 

 31 December 2021 161,966,115 – – 161,966,115
     

Gross carrying amount as at 

 31 December 2021 39,641,022,829 – – 39,641,022,829
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Other non-derivative financial investments (other than debt securities) (continued)

(ii) Movement of impairment loss allowance (continued)

(2) Receivable from margin clients (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2020

12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL-

not credit 

impaired

Lifetime ECL-

credit impaired Total
     

As at 1 January 2020 22,634,834 1,029,104 19,288,172 42,952,110
     

Changes due to financial instruments

 recognised as at 1 January 2020:

 – Transfer to credit-impaired (22,423) (24,413) 46,836 –

 – Transfer to lifetime ECL (1,090,117) 1,090,117 – –

 – Transfer to 12m ECL 852,501 (615,411) (237,090) –

 – Impairment losses recognised 74,420,775 3,252,465 93,449 77,766,689

 – Impairment losses reversed (1,704,912) (175,891) (2,972) (1,883,775)

New financial assets originated or purchased 39,609,040 338,425 3,057 39,950,522

Financial assets derecognised (including 

 written-offs) (2,718,590) (62,303) (1,091,670) (3,872,563)

Others (150,136) – (17,959,411) (18,109,547)
     

Impairment loss allowance as at 

 31 December 2020 131,830,972 4,832,093 140,371 136,803,436
     

Gross carrying amount as at 

 31 December 2020 33,048,396,685 945,529,412 27,690,618 34,021,616,715
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Other non-derivative financial investments (other than debt securities) (continued)

(ii) Movement of impairment loss allowance (continued)

(3) Other financial instruments at amortised cost

Year ended 31 December 2021

12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL-

not credit 

impaired

Lifetime ECL-

credit impaired Total

As at 1 January 2021 246,164,910 66,698,100 488,887,781 801,750,791
     

Changes due to financial instruments

 recognised as at 1 January 2021:

 – Transfer to credit-impaired (101,000) (4,802) 105,802 –

 – Transfer to lifetime ECL (4,290) 4,290 – –

 – Transfer to 12m ECL 3,995,533 (3,282,621) (712,912) –

 – Impairment losses recognised 2,305,977 4,736,550 72,799,222 79,841,749

 – Impairment losses reversed (196,289,709) (17,703,439) (23,275,507) (237,268,655)

New financial assets originated or 

 purchased 166,163,264 8,320,114 2,482 174,485,860

Financial assets derecognised (including 

 written-offs) (12,014,672) (41,677) (206,291,184) (218,347,533)

Others (4,197,824) 1,241,457 (1,928,641) (4,885,008)
     

Impairment loss allowance as at 

 31 December 2021 206,022,189 59,967,972 329,587,043 595,577,204
     

Gross carrying amount as at 

 31 December 2021 178,938,564,809 2,940,057,310 382,606,641 182,261,228,760
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Other non-derivative financial investments (other than debt securities) (continued)

(ii) Movement of impairment loss allowance (continued)

(3) Other financial instruments at amortised cost (continued)

Year ended 31 December  2020

12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL-

not credit 

impaired

Lifetime ECL-

credit impaired Total
     

As at 1 January 2020 591,187 13,416,548 247,094,928 261,102,663
     

Changes due to financial instruments

 recognised as at 1 January 2020:

 – Transfer to credit-impaired – – – –

 – Transfer to lifetime ECL – – – –

 – Transfer to 12m ECL – – – –

 – Impairment losses recognised 87,187,854 40,835,118 299,837,451 427,860,423

 – Impairment losses reversed (93,674) (494) (3,763,460) (3,857,628)

New financial assets originated or 

 purchased 160,325,843 12,810,836 676,754 173,813,433

Financial assets derecognised (including 

 written-offs) (1,726,376) – (40,827,360) (42,553,736)

Others (119,924) (363,908) (14,130,532) (14,614,364)
     

Impairment loss allowance as at 

 31 December 2020 246,164,910 66,698,100 488,887,781 801,750,791
     

Gross carrying amount as at 

 31 December 2020 137,087,617,961 3,073,423,290 576,138,791 140,737,180,042
     

Other financial instruments at amortised cost mainly include accounts receivable, other receivables and deposits 

with banks.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Derivatives

Regarding the counterparty credit risk of the OTC derivatives business, the Group has established a counterparty credit 

rating system. Through a combination of qualitative and quantitative methods, it comprehensively evaluates counterparty 

qualifications and determines credit ratings accordingly. On the basis of credit ratings, the Group sets a corresponding limit 

of credit risk exposure for each counterparty, and manages counterparty credit risk by signing OTC derivatives trading master 

agreements and performance guarantee agreements, and by requiring performance guarantees. The Group calculates the 

minimum amount required as collateral and credit risk exposure for an OTC derivative counterparty by establishing dynamic 

scenarios combined with stress test, and measures and monitors the minimum collateral value and credit risk exposure 

through the system on a daily basis. In view of this, the Group maintains the credit risk exposure of derivatives transactions 

within an acceptable range.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risks arising from the Group’s inability to obtain sufficient funds at reasonable costs in a timely 

manner to meet its debt obligations, fulfill other payment obligations, and satisfy the funding needs in conducting ordinary 

business operations.

The Group implements vertical and centralised management on liquidity risks of all domestic and overseas branches and 

subsidiaries. The Group has adopted the following measures to manage liquidity risk: closely monitoring balance sheets of 

the Group and of its branches and subsidiaries, and managing liquidity gaps between assets and liabilities; setting liquidity 

risk limits based on the Group’s overall situation and regulatory requirement; conducting cash flow forecast and liquidity 

risk stress test on a regular and irregular basis to analyse and assess the Group’s liquidity risk level; maintaining adequate 

high-quality liquid assets and establishing contingency plan for potential liquidity crisis situation.

At the end of the reporting period, the contractual undiscounted cash flows (including the principal and interests) of the 

Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities are analysed according to the maturity dates. The derivative financial liabilities 

stated at the fair values and presented at the expected maturity dates or possible termination dates are as follows:
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2021

Overdue/

repayable

on demand

Within 1 year

(inclusive)

1 – 5 years

(inclusive)

More than

5 years Undated Total

Financial liabilities

 Financial liabilities at fair value through 

  profit or loss – 38,925,007,061 2,252,774 – – 38,927,259,835

 Derivative financial liabilities – 16,982,247,611 1,143,550,424 8,209,473 – 18,134,007,508

 Accounts payable to brokerage clients 93,445,165,307 – – – – 93,445,165,307

 Placements from financial institutions – 51,678,428,196 – – – 51,678,428,196

 Short-term debt securities issued – 21,653,617,895 1,507,907,732 – – 23,161,525,627

 REPOs – 16,379,116,195 – – – 16,379,116,195

 Long-term debt securities issued – 28,091,584,553 139,400,410,022 9,957,110,000 – 177,449,104,575

 Lease liabilities – 768,435,057 1,235,827,786 76,094,482 – 2,080,357,325

 Others 90,791,707,443 56,806,142,292 14,780,088 – – 147,612,629,823
       

Total 184,236,872,750 231,284,578,860 143,304,728,826 10,041,413,955 – 568,867,594,391
       

As at 31 December 2020

Overdue/

repayable

on demand

Within 1 year

(inclusive)

1 – 5 years

(inclusive)

More than

5 years Undated Total
       

Financial liabilities

 Financial liabilities at fair value through 

  profit or loss – 42,861,548,262 31,204,353 – – 42,892,752,615

 Derivative financial liabilities – 24,274,292,861 404,514,934 3,726,842 – 24,682,534,637

 Accounts payable to brokerage clients 70,655,180,456 – – – – 70,655,180,456

 Placements from financial institutions – 34,693,675,373 – – – 34,693,675,373

 Short-term debt securities issued – 24,786,178,088 1,777,427,519 – – 26,563,605,607

 REPOs – 25,176,471,507 – – – 25,176,471,507

 Long-term debt securities issued – 25,317,890,096 107,220,070,994 8,273,380,000 – 140,811,341,090

 Lease liabilities – 583,385,659 631,680,737 80,101,973 – 1,295,168,369

 Others 55,400,011,773 29,438,926,631 13,888,735 – – 84,852,827,139
       

Total 126,055,192,229 207,132,368,477 110,078,787,272 8,357,208,815 – 451,623,556,793
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of the Group’s income and value of financial instruments arising from unfavourable market 

conditions such as adverse changes in interest rates, stock prices and exchange rates. The objectives of market risk 

management are to monitor the market risk and control it within the acceptable range and to maximise the risk-adjusted 

return. The Group conducts stress test on a regular basis and calculates risk control indicators and operating indicators under 

different scenarios. The Group monitors the market risk for investment portfolios and non-trading portfolios separately.

(i) Market risk of investment portfolios

Investment portfolio includes financial assets at FVTPL and at FVTOCI, derivative financial assets, financial liabilities at 

FVTPL, derivative financial liabilities. The risk exposures are measured and monitored against limits on principal, stop 

loss limit, etc., and are maintained within the established limits. The Group adopts various kinds of methods (such as 

Value-at-Risk (“VaR”) analysis, sensitivity limit analysis, investment concentration limit analysis, scenario analysis and 

stress test) to manage market risk. The VaR analysis is a major tool used by the Group to measure and monitor market 

risk of the investment portfolios.

VaR is a technique with the use of which the Group estimates the potential losses that could incur on its risk 

position under the unfavourable market condition over a specified time horizon and at a given level of confidence. 

The independent risk management personnel of the Group computes VaR using historical simulation method and 

implements relevant controls over the market risk accordingly. The historical simulation method is used to estimate 

future profit or loss based on observed historical market risk factors movements and sensitivity of the current 

investment portfolio to those risk factors.

Based on three-year historically observed market risk factors movements, the Group has adopted the historical 

simulation method at the 95% confidence level to compute its daily VaR. The 95% daily VaR indicates that the 

expected one-day loss of the Group’s portfolio will not exceed this VaR at 95% chance, if the portfolio were held 

constant for one day. Although VaR is an important tool for measuring market risk, the assumptions on which the 

model is based do have some limitations, including the following:

– When there is severe market illiquidity for a prolonged period, the realisable value of the Group’s investment 

portfolio in a trade day may vary from the estimate due to the one-day time horizon of VaR;

– The 95% confidence level does not reflect losses that may occur beyond this level. Under the model currently in 

use, the unrealised loss in portfolio value would have been exceeded with a frequency of 5%;

– VaR is calculated on an end-of-day basis and does not take into account intraday trading; and

– Historical changes in market risk factors may not be accurate predictors of future market conditions, especially in 

terms of fully incorporating the risk of extreme market events.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(i) Market risk of investment portfolios (continued)

The following tables set forth the Group computed VaRs by risk categories as of the dates and for the years of 2021 

and 2020 respectively:

As at 31 Year ended 31 December 2021

December 2021 Average Highest Lowest

Equity prices 185,696,707 180,086,116 215,684,592 132,532,882

Interest rates 51,739,456 54,591,702 79,273,858 35,761,912

Currency rates 39,091,828 33,845,476 44,258,664 18,989,510

Commodity prices 953,532 559,318 1,548,226 116,233

Diversification effect (97,190,940) (83,694,087)
     

Total portfolio 180,290,583 185,388,525 220,752,094 151,260,280
     

As at 31 Year ended 31 December 2020

December 2020 Average Highest Lowest
     

Equity prices 168,760,417 159,476,256 271,586,230 32,843,887

Interest rates 35,629,109 43,610,214 53,094,558 29,775,232

Currency rates 37,172,023 36,988,612 43,489,561 25,464,285

Commodity prices 1,309,872 1,359,948 5,372,547 283,783

Diversification effect (63,062,795) (71,837,789)
     

Total portfolio 179,808,626 169,597,241 267,183,358 62,439,644
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(ii) Market risk of non-trading portfolios

(1) Interest rate risk

The non-trading portfolios of the Group are subject to the risk of interest rate fluctuations. Except for the 

financial assets and liabilities managed through VaR, the Group’s major interest-earning assets in its non-trading 

portfolios include deposits with banks and with clearinghouses, receivable from margin clients and reverse 

REPOs; and its interest-bearing liabilities mainly include short-term debt securities issued, placements from 

financial institutions, REPOs and long-term debt securities issued.

The Group adopts sensitivity analysis to measure the interest rate risk of non-trading portfolios. Assuming all 

other variables remain constant, interest rate sensitivity analysis is as follows:

Sensitivity of net profit

Year ended 31 December

2021 2020

Changes in basis points (bps)

Increase by 50 bps (294,941,100) (287,838,356)

Decrease by 50 bps or decrease to 0 371,242,196 323,448,026
   

Sensitivity of equity

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Changes in bps

Increase by 50 bps (294,941,100) (287,838,356)

Decrease by 50 bps or decrease to 0 371,242,196 323,448,026
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(ii) Market risk of non-trading portfolios (continued)

(1) Interest rate risk (continued)

The sensitivity analysis is based on the static rate risk profile of the Group’s assets and liabilities. The sensitivity 

analysis measures the impact of changes of interest rates within one year and shows how annualised net profit 

or loss and equity would have been affected by repricing of the Group’s assets and liabilities within the one-year 

period. The sensitivity analysis is based on the following assumptions that:

– The 50-bp changes of interest rates at the end of the reporting periods apply to all of the Group’s 

non-trading financial instruments in the next 12 months;

– The shift in the yield curve is parallel with the changes of interest rate;

– There are no changes in the assets and liabilities portfolios;

– Other variables (including exchange rates) remain unchanged; and

– Risk management measures undertaken by the Group are not considered.

As the actual changes of interest rate can be different from the above assumptions, the impact of the interest 

rate changes on the Group’s net profit and equity may vary from the estimated results of the sensitivity analysis.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(ii) Market risk of non-trading portfolios (continued)

(2) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk arising from fluctuations of foreign exchange rates. The table below presents the 

exchange rate sensitivity analysis of the Group’s major currency risk exposures, which calculates the impact of 

reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rate on equity where all other variables are held constant. 

This analysis does not take into account any foreign exchange correlations or changes in fair values of financial 

instruments denominated in foreign currencies, nor does it take into account any measures (for instance use of 

currency derivatives) that the Group may take to address the adverse impact of foreign exchange exposure on 

equity.

Sensitivity of equity 

As at 31 December

Currency

Changes in

exchange rates 2021 2020

USD 1% (257,894,315) (257,483,322)

Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”) 1% 82,566,111 80,385,868

Others 1% 14,302,180 1,773,972
    

While the table above indicates the impact on equity of 1% appreciation of USD, HKD and other foreign 

currencies, there will be an opposite effect with the same amount if the currencies depreciate by the same 

percentage.
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58. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(ii) Market risk of non-trading portfolios (continued)

(2) Currency risk (continued)

The table below presents the Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk as at 31 December 2021 and 31 

December 2020. The Group’s exposure to RMB is presented in the tables below for comparison purposes. 

Included in the table are the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of the Group in RMB equivalent, 

categorized by the original currencies.

As at 31 December 2021

RMB

USD

in RMB equivalent

HKD

in RMB equivalent

Other

in RMB equivalent Total

Net exposure in the consolidated 

 statement of financial position 117,757,949,422 (41,430,626,148) 6,358,529,794 2,044,983,359 84,730,836,427
      

As at 31 December 2020

RMB

USD

in RMB equivalent

HKD

in RMB equivalent

Other

in RMB equivalent Total
      

Net exposure in the 

 consolidated statement of 

 financial position 108,221,153,244 (41,876,793,298) 5,012,104,375 458,668,673 71,815,132,994
      

59. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s capital management policy is to maintain an adequate capital base, so as to retain the confidence of the investors, 

the creditors and the counterparties and to ensure the sound development of future business. The objective of the Group’s capital 

management is to meet legal and regulatory requirements, while maintaining adequate capital and maximising returns. Based on 

its strategic plan, its business development needs and the tendency in its risk exposure, the Group carries out the forecast, planning 

and management of its regulatory capital through scenario analysis and stress testing.

The Group calculates its regulatory capital in accordance with relevant regulations applicable in the local jurisdiction and which 

may vary from jurisdictions. The Company calculates regulatory capital in accordance with the Provisions on the Calculation Basis 

for Risk Control Indicators of Securities Companies (CSRC Announcement [2020] No. 10) issued by the CSRC on 23 January 2020.
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59. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

In accordance with CSRC Announcement [2020] No. 10, the Company is required to meet the following standards for risk control 

indicators on a continual basis:

(i) Risk Coverage Ratio (Net capital/Total risk capital reserves×100%) shall be no less than 100% (“Ratio i”);

(ii) Capital Leverage Ratio (Core net capital/Total on-and-off-balance-sheet assets×100%) shall be no less than 8% (“Ratio ii”);

(iii) Liquidity Coverage Ratio (High quality liquid assets/Total net cash outflows over the next 30 days×100%) shall be no less than 

100% (“Ratio iii”);

(iv) Net Stable Funding Ratio (Stable funding available/Stable funding required×100%) shall be no less than 100% (“Ratio iv”);

(v) The ratio of net capital divided by net assets shall be no less than 20% (“Ratio v”);

(vi) The ratio of net capital divided by liabilities shall be no less than 8% (“Ratio vi”);

(vii) The ratio of net assets divided by liabilities shall be no less than 10% (“Ratio vii”);

(viii) The ratio of equity securities and related derivatives held divided by net capital shall not exceed 100% (“Ratio viii”);

(ix) The ratio of non-equity securities and related derivatives held divided by net capital shall not exceed 500% (“Ratio ix”).

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the above risk control indicators of the Company were as follows:

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Net Capital 48,228,680,303 46,601,687,730

Ratio i 151.62% 162.87%

Ratio ii 12.81% 14.36%

Ratio iii 316.68% 248.55%

Ratio iv 136.45% 124.96%

Ratio v 72.35% 77.26%

Ratio vi 19.67% 22.73%

Ratio vii 27.19% 29.42%

Ratio viii 58.01% 45.62%

Ratio ix 306.44% 278.46%
   

Similar to the Company, certain subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to capital requirements imposed by their local regulators, 

including the CSRC, the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission, etc.

The above risk control indicators are calculated based on the financial information prepared in accordance with China Accounting 

Standards for Business Enterprises.
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60. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

(a) The Company’s statement of financial position

As at 31 December

Note 2021 2020

Non-current assets:

Property and equipment 545,111,929 431,948,535

Right-of-use assets 558,563,929 452,276,527

Intangible assets 227,366,712 130,797,304

Interests in subsidiaries 61 26,953,277,514 24,953,777,514

Interests in associates and joint ventures 507,023,713 488,556,150

Reverse REPOs 51,790,820 525,896,882

Refundable deposits 1,184,105,034 1,815,919,438

Deferred tax assets 1,027,518,156 1,220,716,177

Other non-current assets 130,438,831 106,657,344
    

Total non-current assets 31,185,196,638 30,126,545,871
    

Current assets:

Accounts receivable 38,074,249,428 31,412,045,335

Receivable from margin clients 3,001,822,335 5,333,303,299

Financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income 25,515,241,608 24,588,747,038

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 148,144,757,401 126,086,149,449

Derivative financial assets 12,348,351,195 14,737,812,715

Reverse REPOs 21,318,427,115 13,055,783,358

Cash held on behalf of clients 18,308,909,816 20,765,908,168

Cash and bank balances 30,293,487,155 18,186,478,824

Other current assets 2,170,979,257 1,801,416,554
    

Total current assets 299,176,225,310 255,967,644,740
    

Total assets 330,361,421,948 286,094,190,611
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60. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(a) The Company’s statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December

Notes 2021 2020

Current liabilities:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 530,502,335 1,317,838,255

Derivative financial liabilities 14,133,736,779 16,407,248,492

Accounts payable to brokerage clients 11,205,854,169 20,745,017,791

Placements from financial institutions 31,203,985,700 22,537,987,183

Short-term debt securities issued 9,518,576,154 14,992,735,169

REPOs 4,271,897,912 12,825,570,771

Employee benefits payable 6,196,491,185 4,868,599,963

Income tax payable 6,127,631 505,905,753

Long-term debt securities issued due within one year 17,289,749,310 13,135,347,932

Contract liabilities 117,421,490 85,493,272

Other current liabilities 93,792,029,672 54,371,291,980
    

Total current liabilities 188,266,372,337 161,793,036,561
    

Net current assets 110,909,852,973 94,174,608,179
    

Total assets less current liabilities 142,095,049,611 124,301,154,050
    

Non-current liabilities:

Non-current employee benefits payable 958,885,757 527,356,440

Long-term debt securities issued 73,902,636,078 62,974,381,321

Lease liabilities 576,921,556 479,386,472
    

Total non-current liabilities 75,438,443,391 63,981,124,233
    

Net assets 66,656,606,220 60,320,029,817
    

Equity:

Share capital 50(a) 4,827,256,868 4,827,256,868

Other equity instruments 51 8,500,000,000 5,000,000,000

Reserves 50(b) 47,117,371,591 45,796,713,361

Retained profits 6,211,977,761 4,696,059,588
    

Total equity 66,656,606,220 60,320,029,817
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60. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(b) Movement in the Company’s reserves

Reserves
   

Share capital

Other equity

instruments Capital reserve

Surplus

reserve

General

reserves

Investment 

revaluation

reserve Subtotal

Retained

profits Total equity

At 1 January 2021 4,827,256,868 5,000,000,000 41,699,678,499 995,576,479 3,118,978,079 (17,519,696) 45,796,713,361 4,696,059,588 60,320,029,817
          

Changes in equity for the year

Profit for the year – – – – – – – 3,968,723,182 3,968,723,182

Other comprehensive income 

 for the year – – – – – 124,345,911 124,345,911 – 124,345,911
          

Total comprehensive income 

 for the year – – – – – 124,345,911 124,345,911 3,968,723,182 4,093,069,093
          

Appropriation to surplus reserve – – – 396,872,318 – – 396,872,318 (396,872,318) –

Appropriation to general reserves – – – – 800,826,455 – 800,826,455 (800,826,455) –

Distributions to holders of perpetual 

 subordinated bonds – – – – – – – (386,200,000) (386,200,000)

Issuance of perpetual subordinated 

 bonds – 3,500,000,000 – – – – – – 3,500,000,000

Dividends to shareholders – – – – – – – (868,906,236) (868,906,236)

Others – – (1,386,454) – – – (1,386,454) – (1,386,454)
          

At 31 December 2021 4,827,256,868 8,500,000,000 41,698,292,045 1,392,448,797 3,919,804,534 106,826,215 47,117,371,591 6,211,977,761 66,656,606,220
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60. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(b) Movement in the Company’s reserves (continued)

Reserves
 

Share capital

Other equity

instruments Capital reserve

Surplus

reserve

General

reserves

Investment 

revaluation

reserve Subtotal

Retained

profits Total equity
          

At 1 January 2020 4,368,667,868 1,000,000,000 29,126,206,007 736,558,479 2,594,387,788 113,040,994 32,570,193,268 2,946,487,882 40,885,349,018
          

Changes in equity for the year

Profit for the year – – – – – – – 2,590,179,997 2,590,179,997

Other comprehensive income for 

 the year – – – – – (130,560,690) (130,560,690) – (130,560,690)
          

Total comprehensive income for 

 the year – – – – – (130,560,690) (130,560,690) 2,590,179,997 2,459,619,307
          

Appropriation to surplus reserve – – – 259,018,000 – – 259,018,000 (259,018,000) –

Appropriation to general reserves – – – – 524,590,291 – 524,590,291 (524,590,291) –

Distributions to holders of 

 perpetual subordinated bonds – – – – – – – (57,000,000) (57,000,000)

Issuance of A Shares 458,589,000 – 12,573,472,492 – – – 12,573,472,492 – 13,032,061,492

Issuance of perpetual 

 subordinated bonds – 5,000,000,000 – – – – – – 5,000,000,000

Redemption of perpetual 

 subordinated bonds – (1,000,000,000) – – – – – – (1,000,000,000)
          

At 31 December 2020 4,827,256,868 5,000,000,000 41,699,678,499 995,576,479 3,118,978,079 (17,519,696) 45,796,713,361 4,696,059,588 60,320,029,817
          

61. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

As at 31 December

2021 2020

Unlisted shares, at cost or deemed cost 26,953,277,514 24,953,777,514
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61. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Name of company

Place of 

incorporation and

operation

Kind of legal

entity

Particulars of 

issued and

paid-in capital

Equity interest held

by the Company

as at 31 December

Principal activity Auditor(1)2021 2020

China International Capital Corporation 

 (Hong Kong) Limited

Hong Kong SAR Company limited 

 by shares

HKD

 3,900,000,000

100% 100% Overseas investment 

 holding business

DTT

CICC Wealth Management Shenzhen, PRC Limited liability

 company

RMB

 8,000,000,000

100% 100% Wealth management 

 and  securities 

 brokerage business

DTT PRC

CICC Capital Beijing, PRC Limited liability

 company

RMB922,804,807 100% 100% Private equity investment 

 business

DTT PRC

CICC Pucheng Investment Co., Ltd. Shanghai, PRC Limited liability

 company

RMB

3,000,000,000

100% 100% Alternative investment 

 business: financial 

 products, equity, etc.

DTT PRC

CICC Fund Management Co., Ltd. Beijing, PRC Limited liability

 company

RMB

500,000,000

100% 100% Management of funds 

 business

DTT PRC

CICC Futures Co., Ltd. Xining, PRC Limited liability

 company

RMB

350,000,000

100% 100% Futures brokerage and 

 asset management 

 business

DTT PRC

CICC Private Equity 

 Management Co., Ltd.

Shanghai, PRC Limited liability

 company

RMB

99,500,000

100% 100% Private equity investment 

 business 

DTT PRC

CICC Financial Trading Limited (2) Hong Kong SAR Company limited 

 by shares

HKD1 100% 100% Securities trading 

 business

DTT

        

Notes:

(1) Statutory auditors of the respective subsidiaries of the Group are as follows:

- DTT PRC represents Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, 德勤華永會計師事務所(特殊普通合夥), a 
firm of certified public accountants registered in the PRC;

- DTT represents Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, 德勤關黃陳方會計師行(香港), a firm of certified public accountants registered in 
Hong Kong;

(2) The equity interest of the subsidiary was indirectly held by the Company. 
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61. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) Acquisition of a subsidiary

CICC Capital, a subsidiary of the Company, increased the capital of Science & Technology Innovation with cash consideration 

of RMB220,129,947 as the consolidation cost in October 2021. After the capital increase, CICC Capital held 51% of 

shareholding and voting rights, which resulted in the control over Science & Technology Innovation that was included in the 

scope of consolidation.

The deal price of CICC Capital’s capital increase in Science & Technology Innovation was based on the assessment value 

determined by the Asset Assessment Report on the Value of All Equity of Science & Technology Innovation Shareholders 

Involved in the Capital Increase in Science & Technology Innovation Proposed by CICC Capital Through Non-public 

Agreement, which was issued by China Enterprise Appraisals Consultation Co., Ltd. with 31 December 2020 as the 

assessment base date (Zhong Qi Hua Ping Bao Zi (2021) No. 1226). The aforesaid Assessment Report was approved by the 

Reply of the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of People’s Government of Beijing Municipality 

on the Capital Increase Asset Assessment Project of Science & Technology Innovation (Jing Guo Zi Chan Quan [2021] No. 22).

The difference between the consolidation consideration and the fair value of identifiable net assets of Science & Technology 

Innovation attributable to CICC Capital on the consolidation date was recognised as goodwill of RMB39,984,637. 

62. CONTINGENCIES

The Group is exposed to the risk of economic benefit outflows due to litigations, arbitrations or regulatory investigations in the 

course of operations. The Group, after having assessed in accordance with the IAS, believes that the probability for the occurrence 

of such risk is relatively low. The Group had no outstanding contingent matters which had a material impact on its consolidated 

financial position as at 31 December 2021.
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63. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a) Corporate bonds

On 8 March 2022, the  Group issued the first tranche of public corporate bonds, with type I named as 22 CICC WMS G1 and 

type II named as 22 CICC WMS G2. The total principal amount of 22 CICC WMS G1 is RMB1.5 billion with duration of 3 years 

and the interest rate is 3.07% per annum. The total principal amount of 22 CICC WMS G2 is RMB0.5 billion with duration of 5 

years and the interest rate is 3.49% per annum.

(b) Subordinated bonds

On 24 March 2022, the Group issued the first tranche of public subordinated bonds, with type I named as 22 CICC WMS C1 

and type II named as 22 CICC WMS C2. The total principal amount of 22 CICC WMS C1 is RMB1.5 billion with duration of 3 

years and the interest rate is 3.50% per annum. The total principal amount of 22 CICC WMS C2 is RMB0.5 billion with duration 

of 5 years and the interest rate is 3.89% per annum. The Group redeemed 17 CISC 02 with an aggregate principal amount of 

RMB1.8 billion on 23 February 2022.

(c) MTNs

The Group issued a tranche of 3-year MTN with an aggregate principal amount of USD0.6 billion on 21 March 2022 and the 

interest rate is 2.875% per annum.

(d) Short-term commercial papers

The Group redeemed 21 CICC CP001 with an aggregate principal amount of RMB1.0 billion on 25 February 2022.

(e) Perpetual subordinated bonds

On 13 January 2022, the Group issued the first tranche of public perpetual subordinated bonds named as 22 CICC Y1. The 

total principal amount is RMB3.9 billion and the interest rate is 3.60% per annum.

(f) Proposed profit distribution after the reporting period

In accordance with the 2021 profit distribution plan approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2022, the Company will 

adopt the method of cash dividends for its 2021 profit distribution. The total of proposed cash dividends to be distributed 

is RMB1,448,177,060 (tax inclusive). On the basis of 4,827,256,868 shares in issue as at the date of approval of the financial 

statements of the Company, a cash dividend of RMB3.00 (tax inclusive) for every ten shares will be distributed. The 2021 

profit distribution plan is subject to approval of the related resolution by the annual general meeting. The cash dividends will 

be recognized as liabilities after the approval and declaration by the annual general meeting.
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INDEX OF DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

I. Financial statements carrying the signature and seal of the Company’s person-in-charge, principal-in-charge of Accounting, and 

person-in-charge of Accounting Department (i.e. head of the accounting affairs).

II. The original audit report carrying the seal of the accounting firm and the signature and seal of the certified public accountant.

III. The original copies of all documents and announcements of the Company made public during the Reporting Period.

IV. Annual reports published in other securities markets.
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INFORMATION DISCLOSURE OF 

SECURITIES COMPANIES

I. MAJOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS OF THE COMPANY

No.

Recipient of 

approval

Name of 

approval 

document/

business license

No. of approval 

document/

certificate

Approval 

agency

Date of 

approval
      

1 China 

International 

Capital 

Corporation 

Limited

Approval 

relating to the 

Qualification of 

the Stock Options 

Market Making 

Business of China 

International 

Capital 

Corporation 

Limited

Zheng Jian Xu Ke 

[2021] No. 341

China Securities 

Regulatory 

Commission

2/3/2021

      

II. RESULTS OF CLASSIFICATION BY REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

In 2021, the Company was rated Class AA under Category A by the CSRC according to the classification of securities companies.
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APPENDIX I: 
COMPANY'S MAIN BUSINESS QUALIFICATIONS

(1) In 1995, obtained license for operating foreign exchange business, the State Administration of Foreign Exchange (replaced 

by license of securities business in foreign currency in 2015)

(2) In 1996, qualification of member of the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(3) In 1997, qualification of member of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, the Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(4) In 1999, qualification for underwriting business, proprietary trading and brokerage business for domestic and overseas 

government bonds, corporate bonds and enterprise bonds, the CSRC

(5) In 1999, obtained approval to enter the national interbank market, the PBOC

(6) In 2000, qualification of member of National Debt Association of China, the National Debt Association of China

(7) In 2001, qualification for RMB ordinary equities brokerage business, the CSRC

(8) In 2002, qualification for securities investment advisory business, the CSRC

(9) In 2002, qualification for entrusted investment management business, the CSRC

(10) In 2004, obtained approval to become one of the first batch of sponsor institutions, the CSRC

(11) In 2004, qualification for internet securities entrustment business, the CSRC

(12) In 2004, qualification of sales agent for open-ended securities investment funds, the CSRC

(13) In 2004, securities firm engaging in innovative activities, the SAC

(14) In 2004, qualification of NSSF investment manager, the National Council for Social Security Fund

(15) In 2005, obtained approval to set up collective asset management plans for CICC’s short-term bonds, the CSRC

(16) In 2005, qualification for underwriting business of short-term commercial papers, the PBOC

(17) In 2005, qualification for bond forward transactions business in the national interbank bond market, the PBOC

(18) In 2005, qualification of bilateral market maker for block transactions of bonds, the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(19) In 2005, qualification for warrant trading business, the Shanghai Stock Exchange
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(20) In 2005, qualification of corporate annuity fund manager, the Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security of the 

People’s Republic of China

(21) In 2005, qualification for foreign exchange asset management business, the SAC

(22) In 2006, qualification of first-class dealer for SSE 180 Trading Open-ended Index Securities Investment Fund (i.e. ETF), the 

Shanghai Stock Exchange

(23) In 2006, qualification of NSSF offshore investment manager, the National Council for Social Security Fund

(24) In 2006, qualification of Participant of China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation, the China Securities 

Depository and Clearing Co., Ltd

(25) In 2007, approved the proposal of third party custodian for settlement funds of client transactions, the Beijing Office of the 

CSRC

(26) In 2007, qualification of dealer on Integrated Electronic Platform of Fixed-income Securities of the Shanghai Stock 

Exchange, the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(27) In 2007, engaged in offshore securities investment management business as a QDII, the CSRC

(28) In 2007, qualification for the business of SSE Fund Connect (上證基金通), the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(29) In 2007, obtained approval to commence direct investment business (through the promotion and establishment of a 

wholly-owned direct investment company), the CSRC

(30) In 2007, qualification to engage in interbank market interest rate swap business, the CSRC

(31) In 2008, qualification of Class A Clearing Participant of China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation, the China 

Securities Depository and Clearing Co., Ltd

(32) In 2008, qualification for lead underwriting business of short-term commercial paper, the PBOC

(33) In 2008, obtained approval to set up collective asset management plan for gains from CICC’s enhanced bonds, the CSRC

(34) In 2009, qualification of member of the Tianjin Climate Exchange, the Tianjin Climate Exchange

(35) In 2010, qualification to commence RMB ordinary equities proprietary trading, the CSRC

(36) In 2010, qualification to provide introducing brokerage business to futures companies, the CSRC
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Appendix I: 
Company's Main Business Qualifications

(37) In 2010, qualification of market maker in the national interbank bond market, the PBOC

(38) In 2010, qualification to commence offshore securities investment specific asset management business, the CSRC

(39) In 2010, qualification of ordinary clearing member of the Interbank Market Clearing House Co., Ltd., the Interbank Market 

Clearing House Co., Ltd.

(40) In 2010, qualification for margin financing and securities lending business, the CSRC

(41) In 2011, qualification for business of Nominated Advisers & Brokers on the Third Board (Agency Share Transfer System), the 

SAC

(42) In 2011, obtained approval to increase agency sale institutions for collective asset management plan for gains from CICC’s 

enhanced bonds and collective asset management plans for CICC’s selective funds, the Beijing Office of the CSRC

(43) In 2011, qualification of member of book-entry government bond underwriting syndicates from 2012-2014, the Ministry of 

Finance of China, the PBOC and the CSRC

(44) In 2011, obtained approval to launch and set up investment funds for strategic emerging industries, the National 

Development and Reform Commission of China

(45) In 2012, qualification to commence placing business for SME bonds, the SAC

(46) In 2012, qualification for bond pledged quotation and repo transaction, the CSRC

(47) In 2012, qualification of insurance funds investment manager, the CIRC

(48) In 2012, authorization for trading in securities under repurchase agreements, the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(49) In 2012, qualification to provide refinancing for margin financing and securities lending business, the CSF

(50) In 2012, expanded the financing investment of bond pledged quotation and repo transaction, the Shanghai Stock 

Exchange

(51) In 2012, qualification to establish a professional subsidiary for commencing real estate direct investment fund business, the 

CSRC

(52) In 2013, qualification for over-the-counter trading business, the SAC

(53) In 2013, authorization for stock pledged repo transaction, the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
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(54) In 2013, qualification for equities swap transaction business, the SAC

(55) In 2013, qualification for agency business of financial products, the CSRC Beijing Bureau

(56) In 2013, qualification for sponsor, brokerage business on the National Equities Exchange and Quotations (NEEQ), NEEQ

(57) In 2013, qualification for witnessing account opening business, the CSDC

(58) In 2013, qualification for split conversion and merger conversion business of funds, the CSDC

(59) In 2013, qualification of advisory service for military industry and confidential business (renewed in 2017 with a valid term 

of 3 years), the State Administration for Science, Technology and Industry for National Defense

(60) In 2013, authorization for trading in securities under repurchase agreement, the Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(61) In 2014, qualification for mutual funds business (through the promotion and establishment of a wholly-owned fund 

company), the CSRC

(62) In 2014, business for special institutional customers of insurance institutions, the China Insurance Regulatory Commission

(63) In 2014, qualification for internet account opening business, the CSDC

(64) In 2014, qualification for market-making business on the National Equities Exchange and Quotations (NEEQ), NEEQ

(65) In 2014, qualification for Southbound Trading (Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect), the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(66) In 2014, qualification for over-the-counter issuance of beneficiary certificates business, the China Securities Internet System 

Co., Ltd.

(67) In 2015, qualifications for stock options brokerage business and proprietary trading business, the Shanghai Stock Exchange 

and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(68) In 2015, qualification of internet finance business, the CSRC

(69) In 2015, qualification of integrated custodian business for private funds, the China Securities Investor Protection Fund 

Corporation Limited

(70) In 2015, qualification of security agency business for long-distance pledge and registration, the CSDC

(71) In 2015, qualifications for spot precious metals agency business and spot gold proprietary trading business and member of 

the Shanghai Gold Exchange, the CSRC and the Shanghai Gold Exchange
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(72) In 2015, qualification of custodian business for securities investment funds, the CSRC

(73) In 2016, qualification of standard bond futures centralized settlement business with Shanghai Clearing House, the 

Interbank Market Clearing House Co., Ltd.

(74) In 2016, qualification for Southbound Trading (Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect), the Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(75) In 2017, qualification for the northbound trading quotation bureau under bond connect granted by the National Interbank 

Funding Center, the China Foreign Exchange Trade System

(76) In 2017, replaced the original permit to operate securities business with the permit to operate securities and futures 

business, the CSRC

(77) In 2018, qualification for conducting pilot cross-border businesses, the CSRC

(78) In 2018, qualification of first-class dealer for OTC options, the CSRC

(79) In 2019, qualification of core dealer for Credit Protection Contract, the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(80) In 2019, pilot qualification of financing business through exercising incentive share options of listed companies, the 

Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(81) In 2019, qualification of private fund services (including qualifications for quota registration business service and valuation 

and accounting business service), the Asset Management Association

(82) In 2019, qualification of core dealer for Credit Protection Contract, the Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(83) In 2019, qualification for main market maker business of listed funds, the Shanghai Stock Exchange

(84) In 2019, qualification of member of China Banking Association, the China Banking Association

(85) In 2019, qualification for conducting margin financing business on the science and technology innovation board, the CSF

(86) In 2019, qualification for conducting market making business of commodity options, the CSRC

(87) In 2019, authorization for trading in stock options business, the Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(88) In 2019, qualification of the Credit Protection Certificate Creation Agency granted by the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the 

Shanghai Stock Exchange
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(89) In 2020, commenced interest rate option business on a pilot basis, the China Foreign Exchange Trade System

(90) In 2020, pilot qualification of fund investment advisory business, the CSRC

(91) In 2020, qualification of market maker for hot rolled coils futures, the Shanghai Futures Exchange

(92) In 2020, filing of foreign exchange business on behalf of customers (to conduct the settlement and sale of foreign 

exchange for customers (including themselves) engaged in cross-border investment and financing transactions in 

compliance with laws and regulations; RMB structured products (QUANTO); foreign exchange trading business on behalf 

of customers), the State Administration of Foreign Exchange

(93) In 2020, qualification to independently carry out the lead underwriting business for the debt financing instruments of non-

financial enterprises, the National Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors

(94) In 2020, qualification to conduct foreign exchange settlement and sales business, the State Administration of Foreign 

Exchange

(95) In 2020, qualification of member of inter-bank foreign exchange market, the China Foreign Exchange Trade System

(96) In 2020, qualification of the Credit Protection Certificate Creation Agency granted by the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, the 

Shenzhen Stock Exchange

(97) In 2021, qualification for conducting market making business of commodity futures, the CSRC

(98) In 2021, qualification for the stock options market making business, the CSRC

(99) In 2021, qualification of member of the Beijing Stock Exchange, the Beijing Stock Exchange

(100) In 2021, qualification for conducting southbound trading (“Southbound Trading”) business under the bond market 

connect between the Mainland and Hong Kong, the PBOC

(101) In 2021, qualification for conducting market making business of government bond futures, the CSRC

(102) In 2021, qualification for non-bank financial institutions to carry out the pilot business of the settlement and sale of foreign 

exchange on behalf of customers, the State Administration of Foreign Exchange
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APPENDIX II: 
INFORMATION ON SECURITIES BUSINESS OFFICES OF THE COMPANY

As of the end of the Reporting Period, CICC and CICC Wealth Management Securities, a subsidiary of CICC had a total of 221 securities 

business offices, the basic information of which is as follows:

No. Location Name Business address

Date of 

establishment
     

1 Beijing Beijing Jianguomenwai Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Units 06 & 07, 6/F, 1 Jianguomenwai Avenue (Phase 

II), Chaoyang District, Beijing

January 22, 2003

2 Guangdong Shenzhen Yitian Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Unit 02, 72/F, Ping An Finance Center, No. 5033 

Yitian Road, Fu’an Community, Futian Street, 

Futian District, Shenzhen

August 21, 2003

3 Shanghai Shanghai Pudong New District Century Avenue 

Securities Business Office of CICC

Room 4609-14, 46/F, Office Building (Phase II), 

Shanghai International Financial Tower, No. 8 

Century Avenue, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free 

Trade Zone

September 10, 2013

4 Shanghai Shanghai Huangpu District Hubin Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Unit 1804B, No. 168 Hubin Road, Huangpu District, 

Shanghai

January 29, 2003

5 Anhui Hefei Changjiang Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities 

5/F, China Merchants Tower, No. 168 Changjiang 

Middle Road, Luyang District, Hefei, Anhui

November 22, 2005

6 Anhui Ma’anshan Yinshan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1438 Yinshan Road, Yushan District, Ma’anshan November 4, 2010

7 Anhui Feidong Gongyuan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 3-7-1301, Xingguang International Plaza, 

Gongyuan Road, Dianbu Town, Feidong County

July 26, 2006

8 Anhui Anqing Linghu South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 315 Linghu South Road, Yingjiang District, 

Anqing, Anhui

November 6, 2014

9 Anhui Huangshan Binjiang East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 8 Zhongyi Tower, Shiji Huayuan, Binjiang East 

Road, Tunxi District, Huangshan, Anhui

November 7, 2014

10 Anhui Lu’an Meishan South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 1301, 13/F, Highway Fortune Plaza, Meishan 

South Road, Yu’an District, Lu’an, Anhui

November 5, 2014

11 Anhui Xuancheng Jingting Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 2, Building 5, North Group of Sijia Garden, 

Xuanzhou District, Xuancheng, Anhui

August 8, 2016
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No. Location Name Business address

Date of 

establishment
     

12 Anhui Huaibei Liyuan Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop 101, Building 2#, Liyuan Road, Yuyuan 

Community, Xiangshan District, Huaibei, Anhui

August 23, 2016

13 Anhui Wuhu Jiuhua Middle Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 7-12, 2/F, Building 7, Jiuhuashan Apartment, 

Jiuhua Middle Road, Jinghu District, Wuhu, Anhui

September 28, 2016

14 Beijing Beijing Wanshou Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 301, 3/F, Room 131, 1/F, No. 2 West Street, 

Wanshou Road, Haidian District, Beijing

December 8, 2005

15 Beijing Beijing Fuchengmenwai Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room A1503, 15/F, No. 2 Fuchengmenwai Avenue, 

Xicheng District, Beijing

March 24, 2016

16 Beijing Beijing Fufeng Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 04, 1/F, Block A, FIC Building, No. 4 Fufeng Road, 

Fengtai District, Beijing

May 27, 2016

17 Beijing Beijing Beisanhuan East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

1/F, 2/F, Tower A, Global Trade Center, No. 36 

Beisanhuan East Road, Dongcheng District, 

Beijing

November 28, 2005

18 Beijing Beijing Chaoyang Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 300-316, Building 2, No. 3 Yanjingli Middle 

Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing

November 16, 2005

19 Beijing Beijing Songzhuang Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

11-12/F, Building 1, No. 71 Songzhuang Road, 

Fengtai District, Beijing

November 28, 2005

20 Beijing Beijing Fengtai North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1008, 1009, 1010 in 1001, 10/F, Building 

4, No. 18 Fengtai North Road, Fengtai District, 

Beijing

December 13, 2010

21 Beijing Beijing Wangjing Street Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 211, 02/F, Commercial Building, No. 9 

Wangjing Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing

September 29, 2011

22 Beijing Beijing Huayuan Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 107, 1/F, No. 1 Huayuan Road, Haidian 

District, Beijing

December 2, 2015

23 Beijing Beijing Shunyi Zhanqian Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 713, 714, 7/F, Building 1, No. 3 Zhanqian 

Street, Renhe Town, Shunyi District, Beijing

March 11, 2016

24 Beijing Beijing Zhongguancun South Street Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 2601, 22/F, Building 1, No. 12 South Street B, 

Zhongguancun, Haidian District, Beijing

May 9, 2016
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No. Location Name Business address

Date of 

establishment
     

25 Beijing Beijing Asian Games Village Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 2701, 2702, 2703 in 2701, 27/F, Building 

1, No. 8 Beichen East Road, Chaoyang District, 

Beijing

November 19, 2019

26 Beijing Beijing Ke Xue Yuan South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 1309-1311, 13/F, Building 1, No. 2 Ke Xue 

Yuan South Road, Haidian District, Beijing

June 9, 2014

27 Beijing Beijing Jianguomenwai Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 01 in 3601, 36/F, Building 3, No. 2 

Jianguomenwai Avenue, Chaoyang District, 

Beijing

August 20, 2021

28 Fujian Jinjiang Century Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 1303, 1305, 1306, 1307, Building D, Powerlong 

Residence, No. 520 Century Avenue, Qingyang 

Street, Jinjiang, Fujian

January 18, 2006

29 Fujian Pingtan Xihang Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Building 2, Zone E, Jinxiang Residence, 

Dongmenzhuang, Chengzhong Village, 

Tancheng Town, Pingtan County, Fuzhou, Fujian

January 5, 2011

30 Fujian Xiamen Hubin East Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 1502-1504, 1507, Building B, CR Building, No. 

95 Hubin East Road, Siming District, Xiamen

January 8, 2015

31 Fujian Quanzhou Fengze Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 03, 04, 21/F, Nanyi Square Office, No. 666 

Fengze Street, Fengze District, Quanzhou, Fujian

July 10, 2014

32 Fujian Zhangzhou Jiulong Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1401, 1402, 1407, Jiulong Eastmoney Center, 

No. 1 Jianyuan East Road, Longwen District, 

Zhangzhou, Fujian

June 17, 2020

33 Fujian Xiamen Lianyue Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 0401, Office Building of Paragon Center, No. 

1 Lianyue Road, Siming District, Xiamen

May 28, 2010

34 Fujian Fuzhou Wusi Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 02-03, 38/F, Office Building of Hengli City, 

No. 128-1 Wusi Road, Gulou District, Fuzhou, 

Fujian

July 22, 2014

35 Gansu Lanzhou Nanbinhe Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

11/F, Jinkairui Tower, No. 503 Nanbinhe East Road, 

Chengguan District, Lanzhou, Gansu

January 27, 2014
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No. Location Name Business address

Date of 

establishment
     

36 Guangdong Guangzhou Panyu Qiaonan Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 301, No. 228 Qiaonan Road, Qiaonan Street, 

Panyu District, Guangzhou

December 26, 2005

37 Guangdong Guangzhou Panyu Xingnan Avenue Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 282, No. 284, Xingnan Avenue, Nancun Town, 

Panyu District, Guangzhou

March 28, 2016

38 Guangdong Guangzhou Tianhe Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 601, 602, 611, 612, No. 3 Tianhe Road, 

Huanghuagang Street, Yuexiu District, 

Guangzhou

December 29, 2005

39 Guangdong Shenzhen Aiguo Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1, 2/F, Block B, Jintong Building, No. 1058 Aiguo 

Road, Xinyi Community, Huangbei Street, Luohu 

District, Shenzhen

November 25, 2005

40 Guangdong Guangzhou Binjiang East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop A (Self-numbered), No. 837 Binjiang East Road, 

Haizhu District, Guangzhou

December 7, 2005

41 Guangdong Dongguan Humen Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop 26, 3/F, Zhonglian Building, Humen Avenue, 

Humen Town, Dongguan

June 5, 2006

42 Guangdong Dongguan International Trade Center Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1302, 1303, 1304, 1307, Building 1, 

International Trade Center, No. 1 Hongfu 

East Road, Dongcheng Street, Dongguan, 

Guangdong

December 23, 2005

43 Guangdong Dongguan Chang’an Dezheng Middle Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Shop 199, 1/F, No. 222 Dezheng Middle Road, Jinxia 

Community, Chang’an Town, Dongguan

August 27, 2015

44 Guangdong Shenzhen Bao An Zhongxin Road Securities 

Business of CICC Wealth Management Securities

104, 15A, Times Center, No. 102 Zhongxin Road, 

Shangxing Community, Xinqiao Street, Bao An 

District, Shenzhen

March 30, 2007

45 Guangdong Shenzhen Taoyuan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 04-07, 3/F, HALO Plaza, No. 8 Taoyuan Road, 

Sungang Street, Luohu District, Shenzhen, 

Guangdong

November 23, 2005

46 Guangdong Shenzhen Houhai Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Unit 2405B, Yihua Financial Technology Building, 

No. 3939 Baishi Road, Binhai Community, Yuehai 

Street, Nanshan District, Shenzhen

November 29, 2005
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47 Guangdong Jiangmen Yingbin Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 1001, 1004-1011, 10/F, Building 1, 

International Finance Building, No. 118 Yingbin 

Avenue Central, Pengjiang District, Jiangmen, 

Guangdong

November 21, 2005

48 Guangdong Guangzhou Haizhu Plaza Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 05, 06, 15/F, No. 181 Yanjiang West Road, 

Haizhu Plaza, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou, 

Guangdong

December 22, 2005

49 Guangdong Zhongshan Boai Fifth Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 1001, 1002, No. 1 Boai Fifth Road, East District, 

Zhongshan

December 1, 2005

50 Guangdong Zhuhai Lovers South Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Office Rooms 1402-2-1404, Building 5, No. 1 

Lovers South Road, Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, 

Guangdong

November 22, 2005

51 Guangdong Guangzhou Tiyu East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 2901, 29F, No. 140-148 Tiyu East Road, Tianhe 

District, Guangzhou, Guangdong

December 8, 2005

52 Guangdong Zhanjiang Leshan Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 901, 904, CZZ Finance Center, No. 27 

Leshan Road, Zhanjiang Development Zone, 

Guangdong

September 8, 2006

53 Guangdong Yangjiang Yingxin Plaza Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1507, 1508, 1509, 1510 in 1501, 15/F, Office 

Building of Yingxin Plaza, No. 88 Dongfeng 

Third Road, Jiangcheng District, Yangjiang, 

Guangdong

November 23, 2005

54 Guangdong Foshan Shunde Beijiao Chengde Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1401, 1402, 1403, 1404, Building 4, Midea 

Fortune Plaza, No. 1 Chengde Road, Junlan 

Community, Beijiao Town, Shunde District, 

Foshan

November 24, 2005

55 Guangdong Guangzhou Science Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1004, 1005, 1006, No. 60 Science Avenue, 

Huangpu District, Guangzhou

September 26, 2011

56 Guangdong Zhanjiang Wuchuan Haigang Avenue Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shops 01, 02, 03, 1/F, Building 1, Haiyi Bandao 

Residential District, South of Haigang Avenue, 

Wuchuan City, Zhanjiang, Guangdong

July 28, 2006



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

381

No. Location Name Business address

Date of 

establishment
     

57 Guangdong Yangjiang Yangchun Chaonan Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 75 Chaonan Road, Yangchun, Yangchun, 

Guangdong

July 24, 2014

58 Guangdong Guangzhou Huadu Fenghuang North Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Room 1005, Yongyu Garden Hotel, No. 41 

Fenghuang North Road, Huadu District, 

Guangzhou

November 18, 2014

59 Guangdong Zhongshan Xiaolan Shengping East Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 101, 1/F, Building B, No. 33 Shengping East 

Road, Xiaolan Town, Zhongshan, Guangdong

March 10, 2015

60 Guangdong Foshan Nanhai Guicheng Denghu East Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Units A, K, 28/F, Block 2, AIA Finance Center, No. 

1 Denghu East Road, Guicheng Street, Nanhai 

District, Foshan

June 23, 2015

61 Guangdong Huizhou Wenchang First Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 3809, 3810, 3811, 38/F, Building 3, Huamao 

Building, Platinum Garden, No. 11 Wenchang 

First Road, Jiangbei, Huicheng District, Huizhou

May 13, 2016

62 Guangdong Shenzhen Shum Yip UpperHills Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1803, 1804, 18/F, Building T1, Shum Yip 

UpperHills (South Zone), No. 5001 Huanggang 

Road, Lianhua Yi Village Community, Huafu 

Street, Futian District, Shenzhen

November 25, 2005

63 Guangdong Shenzhen One Shenzhen Bay Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

T1-17A, One Shenzhen Bay Plaza, No. 2233 Keyuan 

South Road, Seatopia Resort Community, Yuehai 

Street, Nanshan District, Shenzhen

January 20, 2006

64 Guangdong Shenzhen Baoan Xinghua Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1103-1106, Building 1, N23 Zone, Logan 

Century Center, Haiwang Community, Xin’an 

Street, Baoan District, Shenzhen

December 5, 2005

65 Guangdong Shenzhen Longgang Longfu Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 02A-05, 6/F, Block A, Rongchaoyinglong 

Building, No. 5 Longfu Road, Longgang District, 

Shenzhen

May 31, 2010

66 Guangdong Shenzhen Wuhe Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 2606-08, Building A, Galaxy WORLD Tower, 

Wuhe Avenue, Bantian Street, Longgang District, 

Shenzhen

June 4, 2010
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67 Guangdong Shenzhen Pingshan Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 118, B905, Podium buildings of Chuangxin 

Square, No. 2007 Pingshan Avenue, Liulian 

Community, Pingshan Street, Pingshan District, 

Shenzhen

July 7, 2011

68 Guangdong Shenzhen Shennan Avenue Times Technology 

Building Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1910, 1911, Times Technology Building, No. 

7028 Shennan Avenue, Donghai Community, 

Xiangmihu Street, Futian District, Shenzhen

May 21, 2020

69 Guangdong Jiangmen Xinhui Qichao Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1023-1024, No. 11 Qichao Avenue, 

Huicheng, Xinhui District, Jiangmen, Guangdong

April 20, 2020

70 Guangdong Maoming Xiyue North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 40, 41, 42, 43, 1/F, Building 8, No. 9 Xiyue 

North Road, Maoming, Guangdong

April 29, 2020

71 Guangdong Dongguan Tangxia Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1202, 1204, Building 1, Zhongfa Building, 

No. 8 Tangxing Road, No.4 Village, Tangxia Town, 

Dongguan, Guangdong

April 28, 2020

72 Guangdong Guangzhou Zhujiang New Town Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 2804, 2805, 2806, 2807, 2808, 28/F, Kaihua 

International Center, No. 5 Xiancun Road, 

Zhujiang New Town, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, 

Guangdong

April 17, 2009

73 Guangdong Foshan Jihua Fifth Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 3010, 3011, 3012, 3013, Block 2, No. 57 

Jihua Fifth Road, Chancheng District, Foshan, 

Guangdong

January 7, 2011

74 Guangdong Yunfu Xinxing Dongdi North Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 4-6, 1/F, Building C1, Service Building, Wens 

Science and Technology Park, Dongdi North 

Road, Xincheng Town, Xinxing County, Yunfu, 

Guangdong

February 19, 2014

75 Guangdong Shenzhen Kerry Plaza Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 701, 702, 703, 704, Block 3, Kerry Plaza, No. 

1-1 Zhongxin Forth Road, Fu’an Community, 

Futian Street, Futian District, Shenzhen

June 3, 2021

76 Guangdong Guangzhou Panyu Hanxi Avenue East Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 3303, 3304, No. 362 East Hanxi Avenue, 

Nancun Town, Panyu District, Guangzhou, 

Guangdong

August 18, 2021
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77 Guangdong Yangjiang Jianglang Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

3/F, Building 23, Zone A, Baoli Luolan Xianggu, 

No. 48 Jianglang Avenue, Jiangcheng District, 

Yangjiang, Guangdong

November 3, 2021

78 Guangxi Nanning Minzu Avenue Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Unit 03, 38/F, East Office Building, Nanning China 

Resources Center, No. 136-1 Minzu Avenue, 

Qingxiu District, Nanning

November 23, 2021

79 Guizhou Guiyang Huaguoyuan Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 3, 12/F, Building 9, Zone E, Huaguoyuan Project, 

No. 1 Huaguoyuan Street, Nanming District, 

Guiyang, Guizhou

November 24, 2005

80 Hainan Haikou Longhua Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 15 Longhua Road, Haikou November 23, 2005

81 Hebei Chengde Cuiqiao Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 6 South of Cuiqiao Road, Shuangqiao District, 

Chengde, Hebei

November 15, 2005

82 Hebei Shijiazhuang Ziqiang Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 1-301B, 3/F, Unit 1, T1 & T2 Commercial 

Office Buildings, Zhongjiao Fortune Center, No. 

118 Ziqiang Road, Qiaoxi District, Shijiazhuang, 

Hebei

September 26, 2014

83 Henan Luoyang Tianjin Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shops 113, 203, Ground Floor, E953 Apartment, 

Tianjin Road, Jianxi District, Luoyang, Henan

November 21, 2005

84 Henan Zhengzhou Jianshe Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 5 (Annex), 3/F, Building 1, No. 11 Jianshe West 

Road, Zhongyuan District, Zhengzhou

November 16, 2005

85 Henan Zhengzhou Commercial Inner Ring Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 02, 1/F, No. 02, 2/F, Unit 2, Building 27, 

Commercial Inner Ring Road, Zhengzhou Area 

(Zhengdong), Henan Pilot Free Trade Zone

November 24, 2005

86 Henan Dengfeng Dayu Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

2/F, Jinniu Group, West Section of Dayu Road, 

Dengfeng, Henan

December 27, 2005

87 Henan Xinyang Xinliu Street Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shops 115, 116, 215, 216, 217, Building 5, Shangri-La 

Garden Community, Xinliu Street, Yangshan New 

District, Xinyang

January 7, 2011
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88 Henan Anyang Zhonghua Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop 2, Building 1, Zone G, Anhuiyuan, Huiyuan 

Street, Wenfeng District, Anyang, Henan

December 25, 2015

89 Heilongjiang Harbin Ganshui Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

1-4/F, No. 41 Ganshui Road, Nangang District, 

Harbin

November 18, 2005

90 Heilongjiang Harbin Ziyuan Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 2, 1-5/F, No. 8 Ziyuan Road, Daoli District, 

Harbin

November 18, 2005

91 Heilongjiang Harbin Shangjing Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop 2, Building 1, Jicheng Jiayuan, Shangjing 

Avenue, Acheng District, Harbin

September 29, 2006

92 Heilongjiang Daqing Kunlun Street Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Commercial Service Office 1, Building 25, Phase 

4, Yangguang Jiayuan, Ranghu Road District, 

Daqing, Heilongjiang

May 20, 2016

93 Hubei Wuhan Zhongbei Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Unit R5, 25/F, Office Building T1, Changchenghui, 

No. 9 Zhongbei Road, Wuchang District, Wuhan, 

Hubei

November 23, 2005

94 Hubei Wuhan Hong Kong Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 9, 1/F, No. 8 Vanke · Hong Kong Road, 

Jiang’an District, Wuhan

November 25, 2005

95 Hubei Qianjiang Jianghan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 21 Jianghan Road, Qianjiang, Hubei November 17, 2005

96 Hubei Qianjiang Wuqi Avenue Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 20 Wuqi Avenue, Guanghua Office for Provincial 

administrative bodies, Qianjiang, Hubei

December 8, 2005

97 Hubei Wuhan Dongfeng Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 6, 8/F, Building 6, Phase II, Jingkai 

Wanda Plaza, Economic and Technological 

Development Zone, Wuhan

July 21, 2014

98 Hubei Jingzhou Gongyuan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

1/F, Building 1, Gongyuan Road (west of Zhongshan 

Park), Shashi District, Jingzhou, Hubei

November 20, 2014

99 Hubei Wuhan Guanshan Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 603A, 605, Office Building A, Lot A of Guanggu 

New World Center, No. 355 Guanshan Avenue, 

Donghu High-tech Development Zone, Wuhan

August 22, 2016
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100 Hubei Wuhan Zhongshan Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 2606-2610, CITIC Pacific Mansion, No. 1627 

Zhongshan Avenue, Jiang’an District, Wuhan, 

Hubei

May 19, 2020

101 Hunan Changsha Jiefang West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

27/F, Building T1, Changsha International Finance 

Square, No. 188 Jiefang West Road, Furong 

District, Changsha, Hunan

September 16, 2021

102 Hunan Changsha Xiangjiang Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 3302, 3303, Building 5, Huayuanhua Center, 

No. 36 Section Two of Xiangjiang Middle Road, 

Tianxin District, Changsha, Hunan

December 6, 2005

103 Hunan Zhuzhou Zhujiang North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 17002, 17003, 17004, Building 1 & 2, Lot A, 

Shennong Culture and Leisure Street, No. 37 

Zhujiang North Road, Tianyuan District, Zhuzhou, 

Hunan

December 29, 2015

104 Hunan Xiangtan Shuangyong Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 0101004, 0201004, Unit 1, Building 3-B, 

Phase III Bid I of Dongfang Mingyuan, No. 9 

Shuangyong Middle Road, Baota Street, Yuetang 

District, Xiangtan, Hunan

December 29, 2015

105 Hunan Yueyang Jin’e Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

1701 West, Delong Haoting Fortune Center, No. 227 

Jin’e Middle Road, Yueyanglou District, Yueyang, 

Hunan

December 30, 2015

106 Jilin Changchun Changchun Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

5/F, Changchun University for Employees, No. 309 

Changchun Street, Nanguan District, Changchun, 

Jilin

November 21, 2005

107 Jilin Songyuan Jinghu South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 340 Jinghu South Road, Economic and 

Technological Development Zone, Songyuan

August 5, 2014

108 Jilin Jilin Songjiang Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Commercial Outlet 1, Building 5, Cuijiang Jinyuan, 

Songjiang Middle Road, Chuanying District, Jilin, 

Jilin

December 24, 2015

109 Jiangsu Changzhou Laodong West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

16/F, Jingu Tower, No. 206 Laodong West Road, 

Zhonglou District, Changzhou, Jiangsu

December 19, 2005
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110 Jiangsu Changzhou Yanzheng Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 816, 818, 8/F, Changfa Tower, No. 5 

Yanzheng Middle Road, Wujin District, 

Changzhou, Jiangsu

April 15, 2016

111 Jiangsu Changzhou Tongjiang South Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 701, 702, 7/F, Xincheng International 

Building, No. 88 Tongjiang South Road, 

Zhonglou District, Changzhou

May 24, 2016

112 Jiangsu Wuxi Renmin Middle Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 2803-2805, 28/F, Block 2, Office Building of 

Hang Lung Plaza, No. 139 Renmin Middle Road, 

Liangxi District, Wuxi

November 22, 2005

113 Jiangsu Yixing Yangxian East Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 137 Yangxian East Road, Yicheng Street, Yixing September 22, 2014

114 Jiangsu Nanjing Longpan Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 06, 07, 08, 33F, AVIC Science and 

Technology Building, No. 218 Longpan Middle 

Road, Qinhuai District, Nanjing, Jiangsu

November 23, 2005

115 Jiangsu Nanjing Zhongyang Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

5/F, Phoenix International Building, No. 389 

Zhongyang Road, Nanjing

November 23, 2005

116 Jiangsu Nantong Yaogang Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

1-3/F, No. 38 Yaogang Road, Nantong November 23, 2005

117 Jiangsu Yangzhou Wenchang West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Parts of 504, 503, 502, 5/F, Zijin Plaza, No. 10 

Wenchang West Road, Hanjiang District, 

Yangzhou, Jiangsu

November 23, 2005

118 Jiangsu Huaian Shuidukou Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 2-1601, 2-1604, Building B2, Central Business 

District, Finance Center, Huaian

November 25, 2005

119 Jiangsu Yangzhou Longcheng Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

2-3/F, Podium buildings of Bank of China Tower, No. 

19 Longcheng Road, Jiangdu District, Yangzhou, 

Jiangsu

March 9, 2010

120 Jiangsu Yizheng Daqing North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Building 3, No. 99 Daqing North Road, Zhenzhou 

Town, Yizheng

December 6, 2005

121 Jiangsu Suqian Hongzehu Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

1-2/F, Shop A03-1, Block A, Golden Eagle Tiandi 

Plaza, No. 2 Hongzehu Road, Sucheng District, 

Suqian, Jiangsu

February 8, 2006
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122 Jiangsu Zhenjiang Zhongshan East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 1504, Unit A, Suning Plaza Tower, No. 301 

Zhongshan East Road, Jingkou District, Zhenjiang

September 13, 2011

123 Jiangsu Suzhou Ganjiang West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 601-608, No. 151 Yangyu Lane, Suzhou November 23, 2005

124 Jiangsu Liyang Meijian Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1 Meijian Road, Licheng Town, Liyang January 23, 2006

125 Jiangsu Nantong Rudong Qingyuan North Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

4/F, Building 19, No. 9 Qingyuan North Road, 

Juegang Town, Rudong County, Nantong, 

Jiangsu

January 16, 2006

126 Jiangsu Huaian City Huaian District Yonghuai East Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Shop 14-1, Buildings 1 & 2, Oriental Hilton, No. 2 

Yonghuai East Road, Huaian District, Huaian

September 25, 2014

127 Jiangsu Xuzhou Meigang Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 3#-110, Binhu City Garden, No. 16 Meigang 

Road, Gulou District, Xuzhou

October 9, 2014

128 Jiangsu Jingjiang Renmin South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 109, Building 1, Jinghai Community, Renmin 

South Road, Jingcheng Street, Jingjiang

December 17, 2014

129 Jiangsu Yangzhou Gaoyou Wenyou Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shop 19, Jiahe Huayuan, Gaoyou City, Yangzhou, 

Jiangsu

March 18, 2015

130 Jiangsu Nanjing Olympic Sports Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 5105, 1/F, Building 05, Xincheng Science 

and Technology Building, No. 69 Olympic Sports 

Street, Jianye District, Nanjing

March 5, 2015

131 Jiangsu Lianyungang Cangwu Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop 06, Building 25, Mingzhu Huangguan 

Huayuan, No. 30 Cangwu Road, Haizhou District, 

Lianyungang

November 12, 2015

132 Jiangsu Wujiang Shengze Shunxin Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

12/F, Silk Building, No. 439 Shunxin Middle Road, 

Shengze Town, Wujiang District, Suzhou, Jiangsu

December 23, 2005

133 Jiangsu Wujiang Zhongshan South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shops 6, 7, Zhongshan South Road, Songling Town, 

Wujiang District, Suzhou

June 20, 2016
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134 Jiangsu Jiangyin Chaoyang Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 2-10 Xiangye Road, Jiangyin, Jiangsu July 10, 2020

135 Jiangsu Suzhou Center Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

Room 02/03, 11/F, Block B, Building 88, Suzhou 

Center Plaza, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou 

Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone

October 31, 2019

136 Jiangsu Nanjing Hanzhong Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Areas C, D1, 30/F, Asia Pacific Business Building, 

No. 2 Hanzhong Road, Gulou District, Nanjing, 

Jiangsu

March 24, 2009

137 Jiangxi Nanchang Honggu Middle Avenue Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 2907, 2908, 2909, 2910, 29/F, Office Building 

of Lianfa Plaza, No. 129 Lvyin Road, Honggutan 

New District, Nanchang, Jiangxi

December 9, 2005

138 Liaoning Shenyang Youhao Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 03, 04, 29/F (33 for Elevator), Building 1, Sunny 

World Center, Area I of  Northeast World Trade 

Plaza, No. 10 Youhao Street, Shenhe District, 

Shenyang

November 14, 2005

139 Liaoning Shenyang Qingnian Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 3306-3309, Building B, Enterprise Plaza, No. 

125 Qingnian Street, Shenhe District, Shenyang

November 15, 2005

140 Liaoning Tieling Yinzhou Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1 Yinzhou Road, Yinzhou District, Tieling, 

Liaoning

November 15, 2005

141 Liaoning Anshan South Shengli Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 21 South Shengli Road, Tiedong District, Anshan November 21, 2005

142 Liaoning Dalian Renmin Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 96 Renmin Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian November 17, 2005

143 Liaoning Shenyang Tiancheng Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 0215-0221 & Room 4, 1/F, Tiancheng Street 6A 

– 1, Hunnan District, Shenyang

March 3, 2016

144 Liaoning Dalian Gangxing Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 05-12, 32/F, Wanda Center, No. 6 Gangxing 

Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian, Liaoning

March 4, 2011

145 Inner Mongolia Hohhot Tengfei Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 7013, 7014, 7015, 7016, 7017, Block C, BBMG 

Global Center, Tengfei Road, Saihan District, 

Hohhot, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region

May 15, 2020
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146 Ningxia Yinchuan Beijing Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 3105, 31/F, NIG Office Building, Dening 

International Center, Beijing Middle Road, Jinfeng 

District, Yinchuan, Ningxia Hui Autonomous 

Region

October 19, 2015

147 Qinghai Qinghai Oilfield Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

Middle section of Kunlun Road, Qili Town, 

Dunhuang, Gansu

March 28, 2006

148 Qinghai Xining Shengli Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 10 Shengli Road, Chengxi District, Xining November 30, 2005

149 Qinghai Xining Xiguan Street Xinning Plaza Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

4/F, Hydropower Building, No. 57 Xiguan Street, 

Chengxi District, Xining

January 15, 2008

150 Shandong Weihai Qingdao North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 201, 202, 203, No. 52 Qingdao North Road, 

Zhudao Street, Huancui District, Weihai, 

Shandong

November 14, 2005

151 Shandong Qingdao Yanji Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Unit 04, 5/F, Zhonghai Building, Block 6, No. 76 Yanji 

Road, Shibei District, Qingdao, Shandong

November 23, 2005

152 Shandong Jining Huancheng West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 23 Huancheng West Road, Rencheng District, 

Jining, Shandong

December 14, 2010

153 Shandong Dong’e Qingnian Street Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop 7 (From South to North), Jianxin Jiayuan, West 

of Middle Section of Qingnian Street, Dong’e 

County, Shandong

February 2, 2015

154 Shandong Zibo Liuquan Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 601, Building 4, Torch Plaza, No. 111 Liuquan 

Road, Hi-tech District, Zibo, Shandong

January 8, 2020

155 Shandong Weifang Shengli East Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Unit 5, No. 5243 Shengli East Street, Kuiwen District, 

Weifang, Shandong

January 10, 2020

156 Shandong Qingdao Hong Kong Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1104-07, 903, Shangri-La Office Building 

Center, No. 9 Hong Kong Middle Road, Shinan 

District, Qingdao, Shandong

May 25, 2010
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157 Shandong Jinan Long’ao West Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1717, 1718, 1719, 17/F, Block D, Yinfeng 

Fortune Plaza, No. 1 Long’ao West Road, Lixia 

District, Jinan

August 3, 2021

158 Shanxi Taiyuan Jinci Road Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

Units 02, 03, 04, 05, 28/F, West Tower, Zhonghai 

International Center, No. 8 Section One of Jinci 

Road, Wanbailin District, Taiyuan

November 15, 2005

159 Shanxi Yuncheng Zhouxi Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 101, 1/F, Bank of China Building, Zhouxi 

Road, Yanhu District, Yuncheng, Shanxi

March 29, 2016

160 Shaanxi Yulin Changcheng South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 1022, 10/F, Dongheng Times, Southeast 

Corner of the Junction of East Fukang Road 

and Changcheng Road, Yuyang District, Yulin, 

Shaanxi

December 18, 2014

161 Shaanxi Hanzhong South Tuanjie Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Office room 102-103, 1/F, Podium buildings of 

Liuyuan Building 1, Phase I of Hanjiang New 

Town, Middle section of South Tuanjie Street, 

Hantai District, Hanzhong, Shaanxi

December 30, 2014

162 Shaanxi Xi’an Yanta Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

No. (OB) 02/03, 21/F, West Tower, CapitaLand Plaza, 

No. 64 West Section of Second Ring South Road, 

Yanta District, Xi’an, Shaanxi

January 11, 2017

163 Shaanxi Yulin Shenmu Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

Room 301, Financial Holding Building, Shenmu City, 

Yulin, Shaanxi

September 16, 2021

164 Shanghai Shanghai Jing’an District Lingshi Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

3/F, Building 23, No. 695 Lingshi Road, Shanghai April 19, 2006

165 Shanghai Shanghai Huangpu District Zhongshan East Second 

Road Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Room 101, No. 88 Zhongshan East Second Road, 

Huangpu District, Shanghai

December 22, 2005

166 Shanghai Xuhui District Huaihai Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 2502, 2503, 2504, 25/F, No. 1045 Huaihai 

Middle Road, Xuhui District, Shanghai

December 15, 2005

167 Shanghai Shanghai Pudong New District Minsheng Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Rooms 1002, 1003 (Nominal floor, Actual floor is 9/

F), No. 1188 Minsheng Road, China (Shanghai) 

Pilot Free Trade Zone

April 6, 2006
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168 Shanghai Shanghai Jing’an District Nanjing West Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Room 1, 9/F (Actual floor is 8/F)), No. 1717 Nanjing 

West Road, Jing’an District, Shanghai

December 19, 2005

169 Shanghai Shanghai Yangpu District Huangxing Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Rooms 601, 602, 603, Building 3, No. 1800 

Huangxing Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai

December 2, 2005

170 Shanghai Shanghai Changning District Hongbaoshi Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Rooms 3306, 3307, 3205, Building 1, No. 188 

Hongbaoshi Road, Changning District, Shanghai

December 19, 2005

171 Shanghai Shanghai Huangpu District Hubin Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 02, 03, 04A, 05, 06, 07, 08, 18/F, No. 168 

Hubin Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai

July 7, 2021

172 Shanghai Shanghai Hongkou District North Bund Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

5/F, Building 8, No. 18 Gongping Road, Hongkou 

District, Shanghai

June 9, 2021

173 Shanghai Shanghai Pudong New District Century Avenue 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Room 4609-14, 46/F, Block B, No. 8 Century Avenue, 

China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone

December 31, 2021

174 Sichuan Mianyang Linyuan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1, 3/F, Building 1, No. 56 East Section of Linyuan 

Road, Fucheng District, Mianyang, Sichuan

November 16, 2005

175 Sichuan Chengdu First Ring Road North Section Three 

Wanda Plaza Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

25/F, Unit 4, Building 1, Jinniu Wanda Plaza, No. 

1 North Section Three, First Ring Road, Jinniu 

District, Chengdu

November 29, 2005

176 Sichuan Zigong Dangui South Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1, 7/F, Building 1, Caifu Mingdu, Dangui South 

Street, Ziliujing District, Zigong

November 16, 2005

177 Sichuan Suining Deshui Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1, 3/F, Building 8, Shuangfa Cannes 

International, No. 20 Deshui Middle Road, 

Hedong New District, Suining

November 15, 2005

178 Sichuan Chengdu Xindu Guihu East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

12/F, CCB Building, No. 58 Guihu East Road, Xindu 

Town, Xindu District, Chengdu

December 26, 2005

179 Sichuan Suining Pengxi Xihu Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 4, 1/F, Building 4, Huanxiya Zhixifang, No. 

283 Xihu Road, Chicheng Town, Pengxi County, 

Suining, Sichuan

November 22, 2005
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180 Sichuan Nanchong Baituba Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1, 2, 3, 2/F, No. 330 Baituba Road, Shunqing 

District, Nanchong, Sichuan

June 9, 2014

181 Sichuan Jianyang Financial Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

2/F, Building 3, No. 1-3 (Annex) (Garden 3), No. 

162 Financial Street, Shiqiao Town, Jianyang, 

Chengdu

May 27, 2014

182 Sichuan Chengdu Pengzhou Jinpeng East Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

1/F, Building 3, No. 196 Jinpeng East Road, 

Tianpeng Town, Pengzhou, Sichuan

June 6, 2014

183 Sichuan Chengdu Dongyu Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 07-09, 19/F, Building 1, No. 18 Dongyu Street, 

Jinjiang District, Chengdu

June 6, 2014

184 Sichuan Meishan Meizhou Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 6, 8, 12/F, Building 29, Hualu Shiji Jingcheng, 

No. 71 West of Section One of Meizhou Avenue, 

Dongpo District, Meishan, Sichuan

August 12, 2014

185 Sichuan Chengdu Dayi Dadong Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 329-331, 1/F, Building 1, Dadong Street, Jinyuan 

Town, Dayi County, Chengdu, Sichuan

June 25, 2014

186 Sichuan Chengdu Huafu Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Units 09-10, 23/F, Building 1, Lanrun Land Plaza, 

No. 1 Section One of Huafu Avenue, Tianfu New 

District, Chengdu

June 27, 2014

187 Sichuan Guanghan Shaoshan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Business Room on the 1st and 2nd Floor, Building 

8, Happiness Courtyard, No. 67 Section One of 

Shaoshan Road, Guanghan, Sichuan

August 22, 2014

188 Sichuan Ya’an Panda Avenue Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1 (Annex), No. 387 Panda Avenue, Yucheng 

District, Ya’an, Sichuan

June 27, 2014

189 Sichuan Chengdu Wenjiang Guanghua Avenue Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 1868, Section Three of Guanghua Avenue, 

Wenjiang District, Chengdu

April 23, 2015

190 Sichuan Chengdu Wuyang Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 304, 3/F, Unit 1, Next Station Complex, No. 

5 Section Three of Wuyang Avenue, Wuhou 

District, Chengdu

November 6, 2015

191 Sichuan Deyang Taishan South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 733, Section Two of Taishan South Road, 

Deyang, Sichuan

February 19, 2016
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192 Sichuan Chengdu Tianfu New District Hanzhou Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

No. 507, 508, 5/F, Unit 1, Building 1, Zhongjiao 

International Center, No. 969 Hanzhou Road, 

Zhengxing Street, Tianfu New District, Chengdu, 

China (Sichuan) Pilot Free Trade Zone

March 22, 2016

193 Sichuan Guang’an Jin’an Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 144, Section Two of Jin’an Avenue, Guang’an 

District, Guang’an, Sichuan

April 18, 2016

194 Sichuan Leshan Fenghuang Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 1, 2/F, No. 44 Middle Section of Fenghuang 

Road, Shizhong District, Leshan, Sichuan

May 10, 2016

195 Sichuan Chengdu Jintang Jinyuan Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 83-85, Jinyuan Street, Zhaozhen Town, Jintang 

County, Chengdu, Sichuan

July 22, 2016

196 Sichuan Chengdu Binjiang East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1603~1605, Tower B, Shangri-La Office 

Building, No. 9 Binjiang East Road, Jinjiang 

District, Chengdu, Sichuan

January 21, 2010

197 Sichuan Chengdu Tianfu Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 3604, 36/F, Building 3, No. 1199 North Section 

of Tianfu Avenue, Chengdu Hi-tech Zone, China 

(Sichuan) Pilot Free Trade Zone

May 31, 2021

198 Tianjin Tianjin Nanma Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 114, 1/F, No. 1060, 1061, 10/F, Maigou 

International Tower, No. 11, 13, Nanma Road, 

Nanshi Street, Heping District, Tianjin

March 29, 2006

199 Tianjin Tianjin Beima Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 2106, 2107, 21/F, Block A, Tianjin Lujiazui 

Financial Plaza, No. 170 Beima Road, Hongqiao 

District, Tianjin Municipal District

December 7, 2005

200 Tianjin Tianjin Jizhou Xinghua Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. A-1-02, Xinghua Shops, West of Xinghua Market, 

Jizhou District, Tianjin

July 11, 2006

201 Tianjin Tianjin Binhai New Area Xinkai Middle Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

3/F (Zhaishang Street), No. 77 Xinkai Middle Road, 

Hangu, Binhai New Area, Tianjin

January 24, 2007

202 Tianjin Tianjin Baodi Guangyang Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shop 21, Commercial Building, No. 1-7 Jiaxingyuan, 

Guangyang Road, Baoping Street, Baodi District, 

Tianjin

May 31, 2010
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establishment
     

203 Tianjin Tianjin Wuqing Yongyang West Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 590 (East Puwa Street), Yongyang West Road, 

Wuqing District, Tianjin

May 16, 2006

204 Tianjin Tianjin Fifth Avenue Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 03, 04, No. 137 Machang Road, Hexi District, 

Tianjin

January 4, 2011

205 Tibet Lhasa Linkuo West Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 28, Linkuo West Road, Lhasa August 8, 2011

206 Yunnan Kunming Huancheng West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 1402, Building 2, Huahai Xinjingjie 

Commercial Building, No. 368 Huancheng West 

Road, Xishan District, Kunming, Yunnan

March 4, 2014

207 Zhejiang Jianghehui Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Rooms 1111 and 1112, 11F, Zhongtian Qiantang 

Ginza, No. 1300 Zhijiang Road, Shangcheng 

District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang

December 8, 2005

208 Zhejiang Jiaxing Huayuan Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 1202, Building 3, Nanhu Huayuan Plaza, 

Jiaxing, Zhejiang

January 28, 2011

209 Zhejiang Ningbo Jiangdong North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 1603, Guting Building, Ningbo Hefeng 

Creative Square, No. 495 Jiangdong North Road, 

Yinzhou District, Ningbo, Zhejiang

July 11, 2014

210 Zhejiang Ningbo Lingqiao Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 803, 804, China Life Building, No. 777 

Lingqiao Road, Haishu District, Ningbo, Zhejiang

June 16, 2015

211 Zhejiang Taizhou Jiefang South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 125, Jiefang South Road, Jiaojiang District, 

Taizhou

December 19, 2014

212 Zhejiang Quzhou Huayuan Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 202, Block A, Yigao Plaza, Building 88, Baiyun 

Middle Avenue, Baiyun Street, Kecheng District, 

Quzhou, Zhejiang

December 18, 2014

213 Zhejiang Hangzhou Canhigh Center Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1106, 1107, No. 208, Huancheng North 

Road, Xiacheng District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang 

(Rooms 1001, 1003, No. 208 Huancheng North 

Road specified in the title certificate)

December 19, 2014
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214 Zhejiang Jinhua Wujiang West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 604, Building 1, Times Business Center, No. 

28 Wujiang West Road, Wucheng District, Jinhua, 

Zhejiang

February 15, 2015

215 Zhejiang Wenzhou Jinxiu Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 608-611, Building 1, Faith-trust Center, No. 

1067 Jinxiu Road, Lucheng District, Wenzhou, 

Zhejiang

July 10, 2015

216 Zhejiang Huzhou Longxi North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1101, 1102, Liyang Business Building, 

Huzhou Economic and Technological 

Development Zone, Huzhou, Zhejiang

May 12, 2016

217 Zhejiang Ningbo Haiyan North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Offices 2, 4, 6, 6/F, Bank of Communications 

Building, No. 455 Haiyan North Road, Yinzhou 

District, Ningbo, Zhejiang

November 7, 2011

218 Zhejiang Hangzhou Jiaogong Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 801, 803, 805, 807, Block B, Building 1, 

Europe and America Center, No. 18 Jiaogong 

Road, Xihu District, Hangzhou

April 2, 2009

219 Zhejiang Shaoxing Yangjiang West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms B1601, B1602, 16/F, Shengxin Building, 

No. 292 Yangjiang West Road, Lingzhi Street, 

Yuecheng District, Shaoxing, Zhejiang

August 25, 2021

220 Chongqing Chongqing Jiangbeizui Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 8-1, 8-2, 8-3, No. 2 Qingyun Road, Jiangbei 

District, Chongqing

November 23, 2005

221 Chongqing Chongqing Honghu West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

10/F, Ori Lanjue Business Center, 1/F, Ori Lanjue 

Mansion, No. 9 Honghu West Road, North New 

District, Chongqing

May 18, 2010
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APPENDIX III: 
ESTABLISHMENT, CHANGE AND DISPOSAL OF SECURITIES BUSINESS OFFICES

1. NEWLY-ESTABLISHED SECURITIES BUSINESS OFFICES

No.
Name of the newly-established securities 
business offices

Address of the newly-established securities 
business offices

Date of 
establishment

    

1 Shanghai Hongkou District North Bund Securities 
Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 
Securities

5/F, Building 8, No. 18 Gongping Road, Hongkou 
District, Shanghai

June 9, 2021

2 Beijing Jianguomenwai Avenue Securities Business 
Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Room 302A in 1-3, Block A, 3/F, Building 1, 6A 
Jianguomenwai Avenue, Chaoyang District, 
Beijing

August 20, 2021

3 Shanghai Huangpu District Hubin Road Securities 
Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 
Securities

Room 08, 18/F, No. 168 Hubin Road, Huangpu 
District, Shanghai

July 9, 2021

4 Shenzhen Kerry Plaza Securities Business Office of 
CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 701, 702, 703, 704, Block 3, Kerry Plaza, 
No. 1-1 Zhongxin Forth Road, Futian District, 
Shenzhen, Guangdong

June 3, 2021

5 Jinan Long’ao West Road Securities Business Office 
of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms 1717, 1718, 1719, 17/F, Block D, Yinfeng 
Fortune Plaza, No. 1 Long’ao West Road, Lixia 
District, Jinan, Shandong

August 3, 2021

6 Chengdu Tianfu Avenue Securities Business Office 
of CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 3604, 36/F, Building 3, No. 1199 North Section 
of Tianfu Avenue, Chengdu High-tech Zone, 
China (Sichuan) Pilot Free Trade Zone

May 31, 2021

7 Guangzhou Panyu Hanxi Avenue East Securities 
Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 
Securities

Rooms 3303, 3304, No. 362 East of Hanxi Avenue, 
Nancun Town, Panyu District, Guangzhou, 
Guangdong

August 18, 2021

8 Yulin Shenmu Securities Business Office of CICC 
Wealth Management Securities

Room 301, Financial Holding Building, Shenmu, 
Yulin, Shaanxi

September 16, 2021

9 Yangjiang Jianglang Avenue Securities Business 
Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

3/F, Building 23, Zone A, Baoli Luolan Xianggu, 
No. 48, Jianglang Avenue, Jiangcheng District, 
Yangjiang, Guangdong

November 3, 2021

10 Shaoxing Yangjiang West Road Securities Business 
Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Rooms B1601, B1602, 16/F, Shengxin Building, 
No. 292 Yangjiang West Road, Lingzhi Street, 
Yuecheng District, Shaoxing, Zhejiang

August 25, 2021

11 Nanning Minzu Avenue Securities Business Office 
of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Unit 03, 38/F, East Office Building, Nanning China 
Resources Center, No. 136-1 Minzu Avenue, 
Qingxiu District, Nanning, Guangxi Zhuang 
Autonomous Region

November 23, 2021

12 Shanghai Pudong New District Century Avenue 
Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 
Management Securities

Room 4609-14, 46/F, Block B, No. 8 Century 
Avenue, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone

December 31, 2021
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2. CHANGE OF NAME OF SECURITIES BUSINESS OFFICES

No.

Name of securities business offices before 

name change

Name of securities business offices after 

name change

Date of name 

change
    

1 Shenzhen Fuhua Yi Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC

Shenzhen Yitian Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC

June 21, 2021

2 Beijing Asian Games Village Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Beijing Asian Games Village Securities Business 

Office of of CICC Wealth Management Securities

August 6, 2021

3 Beijing Ke Xue Yuan South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Beijing Ke Xue Yuan South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

August 13, 2021

4 Nanjing Hanzhong Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC

Nanjing Hanzhong Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

August 23, 2021

5 Xi’an Yanta Securities Business Office of CICC Xi’an Yanta Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

August 30, 2021

6 Yunfu Xinxing Dongdi North Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Yunfu Xinxing Dongdi North Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

September 2, 2021

7 Dalian Gangxing Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Dalian Gangxing Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

September 3, 2021

8 Foshan Jihua Fifth Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC

Foshan Jihua Fifth Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

September 6, 2021

9 Wuhan Zhongshan Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Wuhan Zhongshan Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

September 6, 2021

10 Guangzhou Zhujiang New Town Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Guangzhou Zhujiang New Town Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

September 9, 2021

11 Suzhou Center Securities Business Office of CICC Suzhou Center Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

September 13, 2021

12 Hangzhou Jiaogong Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Hangzhou Jiaogong Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

September 16, 2021

13 Changsha Jiefang West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Changsha Jiefang West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

September 16, 2021
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Establishment, Change and Disposal of Securities Business Offices

No.

Name of securities business offices before 

name change

Name of securities business offices after 

name change

Date of name 

change
    

14 Chongqing Honghu West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Chongqing Honghu West Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

September 30, 2021

15 Chengdu Binjiang East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Chengdu Binjiang East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

October 13, 2021

16 Fuzhou Wusi Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Fuzhou Wusi Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

October 29, 2021

17 Ningbo Haiyan North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Ningbo Haiyan North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

November 2, 2021

18 Qingdao Hong Kong Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Qingdao Hong Kong Middle Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

November 8, 2021

19 Xiamen Lianyue Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Xiamen Lianyue Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

November 9, 2021

20 Tianjin Nanjing Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Tianjin Fifth Avenue Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

December 13, 2021

21 Ningbo Chuangyuan Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Ningbo Lingqiao Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

January 11, 2021

22 Beijing Lize Road Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

Beijing Fengtai North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

January 22, 2021

23 Lu’an Wanfo Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Lu’an Meishan South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

February 1, 2021

24 Wuhan Xingye Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Wuhan Guanshan Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

March 5, 2021

25 Jingzhou Beijing Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Jingzhou Gongyuan Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

March 29, 2021

26 Taiyuan Sanqiang Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Taiyuan Jinci Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

April 12, 2021

27 Shishi Baqi Road Securities Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management Securities

Quanzhou Fengze Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

May 14, 2021
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name change

Name of securities business offices after 

name change

Date of name 

change
    

28 Tianjin Baodi Yuhua Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Tianjin Baodi Guangyang Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

April 29, 2021

29 Chongqing Minquan Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Chongqing Jiangbeizui Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

May 20, 2021

30 Wuxi Qingyang Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Wuxi Renmin Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

May 13, 2021

31 Huaian Huaihai East Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Huaian Shuidukou Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

April 30, 2021

32 Shanghai Jing’an District Xikang Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shanghai Jing’an District Nanjing West Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

May 18, 2021

33 Shanghai Pudong New District Dongfang Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Shanghai Pudong New District Minsheng Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

June 7, 2021

34 Hangzhou Jincheng Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Hangzhou Canhigh Center Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

July 19, 2021

35 Yangzhou Hanjiang North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Yangzhou Wenchang West Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

July 2, 2021

36 Guangzhou Kaichuang Avenue North Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Guangzhou Science Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

July 9, 2021

37 Lanzhou Minzhu East Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Lanzhou Nanbinhe Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

July 20, 2021

38 Shijiazhuang Zhonghua South Street Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shijiazhuang Ziqiang Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

July 23, 2021

39 Chengdu Shujin Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Chengdu Huafu Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

August 6, 2021

40 Changchun Renmin Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Changchun Changchun Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

July 22, 2021
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No.

Name of securities business offices before 

name change

Name of securities business offices after 

name change

Date of name 

change
    

41 Jinjiang Yingbin Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Jinjiang Century Avenue Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

September 18, 2021

42 Zhuhai Shuiwan Road Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

Zhuhai Lovers South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

August 31, 2021

43 Foshan Nanhai Guicheng Haiqi Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Foshan Nanhai Guicheng Denghu East Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

September 8, 2021

44 Weihai Gongyuan Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Weihai Qingdao North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

October 18, 2021

45 Shenyang Hunnan Third Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shenyang Tiancheng Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

October 26, 2021

46 Shanghai Hongkou District Hengbang Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Shanghai Xuhui District Huaihai Middle Road 

Securities Business Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

November 4, 2021

47 Shenyang Sanhao Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Shenyang Qingnian Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

December 2, 2021

48 Changzhou Longjin Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Changzhou Tongjiang South Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

November 22, 2021

49 Leshan Jiading North Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Leshan Fenghuang Road Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

December 2, 2021

50 Chengdu Dongda Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Chengdu Dongyu Street Securities Business Office 

of CICC Wealth Management Securities

November 22, 2021

51 Nanjing Taiping South Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

Nanjing Longpan Middle Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth Management Securities

December 21, 2021
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3. RELOCATION OF SECURITIES BUSINESS OFFICES

No.

Name of securities business 

offices before relocation

Name of securities business 

offices after relocation New address Date of relocation
     

1 Beijing Jianguomenwai 

Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Beijing Jianguomenwai 

Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Units 06 & 07, 6/F, 1 Jianguomenwai 

Avenue (Phase II), Chaoyang District, 

Beijing

July 15, 2021

2 Shanghai Huangpu District 

Hubin Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Shanghai Huangpu District 

Hubin Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Unit 1802-07, No. 168 Hubin Road, 

Huangpu District, Shanghai

July 1, 2021

Unit 1804B, No. 168 Hubin Road, 

Huangpu District, Shanghai

September 2, 2021

3 Shenzhen Fuhua Yi Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Shenzhen Yitian Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Unit 02, 72/F, Ping An Finance 

Center, No. 5033 Yitian Road, Fu’an 

Community, Futian Street, Futian 

District, Shenzhen

June 21, 2021

4 Guangzhou Zhongshan Sixth 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Guangzhou Haizhu Plaza 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 05, 06, 15/F, No. 181 Yanjiang 

West Road, Haizhu Plaza, Yuexiu 

District, Guangzhou, Guangdong

January 4, 2021

5 Foshan Shunde Zhenghe 

North Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Foshan Shunde Beijiao 

Chengde Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1401, 1402, 1403, 1404, 

Building 4, Midea Fortune Plaza, No. 

1 Chengde Road, Junlan Community, 

Beijiao Town, Shunde District, 

Foshan, Guangdong

January 4, 2021

6 Zhenjiang Beifu Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Zhenjiang Zhongshan East 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Room 1504, Unit A, Suning Plaza 

Tower, No. 301 Zhongshan East 

Road, Jingkou District, Zhenjiang, 

Jiangsu

January 4, 2021

7 Zhanjiang Wuchuan Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Zhanjiang Wuchuan Haigang 

Avenue Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Shops 01, 02, 03, 1/F, Building 1, Haiyi 

Bandao Residential District, South 

of Haigang Avenue, Wuchuan, 

Zhanjiang, Guangdong

January 18, 2021

8 Ningbo Chuangyuan Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Ningbo Lingqiao Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 803, 804, China Life Building, 

No. 777 Lingqiao Road, Haishu 

District, Ningbo, Zhejiang

January 25, 2021



China International Capital Corporation Lim
ited    •    2021 A

nnual Report

402

Appendix III: 
Establishment, Change and Disposal of Securities Business Offices

No.

Name of securities business 

offices before relocation

Name of securities business 

offices after relocation New address Date of relocation
     

9 Ya’an Panda Avenue Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Ya’an Panda Avenue Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 1 (Annex), No. 387 Panda Avenue, 

Yucheng District, Ya’an, Sichuan

February 8, 2021

10 Guangzhou Tianhe Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Guangzhou Tianhe Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 601, 602, 611, 612, No. 3 

Tianhe Road, Huanghuagang 

Street, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou, 

Guangdong

February 22, 2021

11 Beijing Lize Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Beijing Fengtai North Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1008, 1009, 1010 in 1001, 10/

F, Building 4, No. 18 Fengtai North 

Road, Fengtai District, Beijing

February 22, 2021

12 Lu’an Wanfo Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Lu’an Meishan South Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 1301, 13/F, Highway Fortune 

Plaza, Meishan South Road, Yu’an 

District, Lu’an, Anhui

February 22, 2021

13 Wuhan Xingye Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Wuhan Guanshan Avenue 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 603A, 605, Office Building A, Lot 

A of Guanggu New World Center, 

No. 355 Guanshan Avenue, Donghu 

High-tech Development Zone, 

Wuhan, Hubei

March 15, 2021

14 Jingzhou Beijing Middle Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Jingzhou Gongyuan Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

1/F, Building 1, Gongyuan Road (West 

of Zhongshan Park), Shashi District, 

Jingzhou, Hubei

April 19, 2021

15 Taiyuan Sanqiang Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Taiyuan Jinci Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 02, 03, 04, 05, 28/F, West Tower, 

Zhonghai International Center, No. 8 

Section One of Jinci Road, Wanbailin 

District, Taiyuan, Shanxi

May 17, 2021

16 Shishi Baqi Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Quanzhou Fengze Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 03, 04, 21/F, Nanyi Square Office, 

No. 666 Fengze Street, Fengze 

District, Quanzhou, Fujian

May 17, 2021
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offices before relocation

Name of securities business 

offices after relocation New address Date of relocation
     

17 Tianjin Baodi Yuhua Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Tianjin Baodi Guangyang Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shop 21, Commercial Building, No. 

1-7 Jiaxingyuan, Guangyang Road, 

Baoping Street, Baodi District, Tianjin

May 24, 2021

18 Chongqing Minquan Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Chongqing Jiangbeizui 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 8-1, 8-2, 8-3, No. 2 Qingyun 

Road, Jiangbei District, Chongqing

May 31, 2021

19 Wuxi Qingyang Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Wuxi Renmin Middle Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 2803-2805, 28/F, Block 2, Office 

Building of Hang Lung Plaza, No. 139 

Renmin Middle Road, Liangxi District, 

Wuxi, Jiangsu

June 7, 2021

20 Huaian Huaihai East Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Huaian Shuidukou Avenue 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 2-1601, 2-1604, Building B2, 

Central Business District, Finance 

Center, Huaian, Jiangsu

June 15, 2021

21 Shanghai Jing’an District 

Xikang Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Shanghai Jing’an District 

Nanjing West Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 1, 9/F, No. 1717 Nanjing West 

Road, Jing’an District, Shanghai

June 28, 2021

22 Shanghai Pudong New 

District Dongfang Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shanghai Pudong New 

District Minsheng Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1002, 1003, No. 1188 

Minsheng Road, Pudong New 

District, Shanghai

June 28, 2021

23 Hangzhou Jincheng Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Hangzhou Canhigh Center 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1106, 1107, Canhigh Center, 

No. 208 Huancheng North Road, 

Xiacheng District, Hangzhou, 

Zhejiang

July 26, 2021

24 Yangzhou Hanjiang North 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Yangzhou Wenchang West 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Parts of 504, 503, 502, 5/F, Zijin Plaza, 

No. 10 Wenchang West Road, 

Hanjiang District, Yangzhou, Jiangsu

August 2, 2021
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No.

Name of securities business 

offices before relocation

Name of securities business 

offices after relocation New address Date of relocation
     

25 Guangzhou Kaichuang 

Avenue North Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Guangzhou Science Avenue 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1004, 1005, 1006, No. 60 

Science Avenue, Huangpu District, 

Guangzhou, Guangdong

August 2, 2021

26 Lanzhou Minzhu East Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Lanzhou Nanbinhe Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

11/F, Jinkairui Tower, No. 503 

Nanbinhe East Road, Chengguan 

District, Lanzhou, Gansu

August 16, 2021

27 Shijiazhuang Zhonghua South 

Street Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Shijiazhuang Ziqiang Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 1-301B, 3/F, Unit 1, T1 & T2 

Commercial Office Buildings, 

Zhongjiao Fortune Center, No. 

118 Ziqiang Road, Qiaoxi District, 

Shijiazhuang, Hebei

August 30, 2021

28 Chengdu Shujin Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Chengdu Huafu Avenue 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 09-10, 23/F, Building 1, Lanrun 

Land Plaza, No. 1 Section One of 

Huafu Avenue, Tianfu New District, 

Chengdu, Sichuan

August 30, 2021

29 Changchun Renmin Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Changchun Changchun Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

5/F, Changchun University for 

Employees, No. 309 Changchun 

Street, Nanguan District, Changchun, 

Jilin

September 22, 2021

30 Jinjiang Yingbin Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Jinjiang Century Avenue 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 1303, 1305, 1306, 1307, Building 

D, Powerlong Residence, No. 520 

Century Avenue, Qingyang Street, 

Jinjiang, Quanzhou, Fujian

September 27, 2021

31 Luoyang Tianjin Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Luoyang Tianjin Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shops 113, 203, Ground Floor, E953 

Apartment, Tianjin Road, Jianxi 

District, Luoyang, Henan

September 27, 2021

32 Zhuhai Shuiwan Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Zhuhai Lovers South Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Office Rooms 1402-2-1404, Building 5, 

No. 1 Lovers South Road, Xiangzhou 

District, Zhuhai, Guangdong

September 28, 2021
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33 Foshan Nanhai Guicheng 

Haiqi Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Foshan Nanhai Guicheng 

Denghu East Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Units A, K, 28/F, Block 2, AIA Finance 

Center, No. 1 Denghu East Road, 

Guicheng Street, Nanhai District, 

Foshan, Guangdong

October 8, 2021

34 Weihai Gongyuan Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Weihai Qingdao North Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 201, 202, 203, No. 52 Qingdao 

North Road, Zhudao Street, Huancui 

District, Weihai, Shandong

November 1, 2021

35 Shenyang Hunnan Third Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shenyang Tiancheng Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 0215-0221 & Room 4, 1/F, 

Tiancheng Street 6A – 1, Hunnan 

District, Shenyang, Liaoning

November 1, 2021

36 Shanghai Hongkou District 

Hengbang Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Shanghai Xuhui District 

Huaihai Middle Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 2502, 2503, 2504, 25/F, No. 1045 

Huaihai Middle Road, Xuhui District, 

Shanghai

November 29, 2021

37 Shenyang Sanhao Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Shenyang Qingnian Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 3306-3309, Building B, Enterprise 

Plaza, No. 125 Qingnian Street, 

Shenhe District, Shenyang, Liaoning

December 13, 2021

38 Changzhou Longjin Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Changzhou Tongjiang South 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Rooms 701, 702, 7/F, Xincheng 

International Building, No. 88 

Tongjiang South Road, Zhonglou 

District, Changzhou, Jiangsu

December 13, 2021

39 Leshan Jiading North Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Leshan Fenghuang Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

No. 1, 2/F, No. 44 Middle Section of 

Fenghuang Road, Shizhong District, 

Leshan, Sichuan

December 27, 2021

40 Chengdu Dongda Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Chengdu Dongyu Street 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 07-09, 19/F, Building 1, No. 18 

Dongyu Street, Jinjiang District, 

Chengdu, Sichuan

December 27, 2021
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4. CANCELLATION OF SECURITIES BUSINESS OFFICES

No. Name of cancelled securities business offices Address of cancelled securities business offices Date of cancellation
    

1 Harbin Anguo Street Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management Securities

No. 83, Anguo Street, Daoli District, Harbin, 

Heilongjiang

July 6,, 2021

5. TRANSFER OF SECURITIES BUSINESS OFFICES

No.

Name of securities business 

offices before transfer

Name of securities business 

offices after transfer

Address of securities 

business offices Date of transfer
     

1 Beijing Asian Games Village 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Beijing Asian Games Village 

Securities Business Office of 

of CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 2701, 2702, 2703 in 2701, 27/F, 

Building 1, No. 8 Beichen East Road, 

Chaoyang District, Beijing

August 6, 2021

2 Beijing Ke Xue Yuan South 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Beijing Ke Xue Yuan South 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Units 1309-1311, 13/F, Building 1, No. 

2 Ke Xue Yuan South Road, Haidian 

District, Beijing

August 13, 2021

3 Xi’an Yanta Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Xi’an Yanta Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

No. (OB) 02/03, 21/F, West Tower, 

CapitaLand Plaza, No. 64 West 

Section of Second Ring South Road, 

Yanta District, Xi’an, Shaanxi

August 30, 2021

4 Wuhan Zhongshan Avenue 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Wuhan Zhongshan Avenue 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 2606-2610, CITIC Pacific 

Mansion, No. 1627 Zhongshan 

Avenue, Jiang’an District, Wuhan, 

Hubei

September 6, 2021

5 Dalian Gangxing Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Dalian Gangxing Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Units 05-12, 32/F, Wanda Center, No. 6 

Gangxing Road, Zhongshan District, 

Dalian, Liaoning

September 3, 2021

6 Nanjing Hanzhong Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Nanjing Hanzhong Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Areas C, D1, 30/F, Asia Pacific Business 

Building, No. 2 Hanzhong Road, 

Gulou District, Nanjing, Jiangsu

August 23, 2021

7 Suzhou Center Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Suzhou Center Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 02/03, 11/F, Block B, Building 

88, Suzhou Center Plaza, Suzhou 

Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China 

(Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone

September 13, 2021
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offices after transfer
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8 Yunfu Xinxing Dongdi North 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Yunfu Xinxing Dongdi North 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Units 4-6, 1/F, Building C1, Service 

Building, Wens Science and 

Technology Park, Dongdi North 

Road, Xincheng Town, Xinxing 

County, Yunfu, Guangdong

September 2, 2021

9 Foshan Jihua Fifth Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Foshan Jihua Fifth Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 3010, 3011, 3012, 3013, 

Block 2, No. 57 Jihua Fifth Road, 

Chancheng District, Foshan, 

Guangdong

September 6, 2021

10 Guangzhou Zhujiang New 

Town Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Guangzhou Zhujiang New 

Town Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Rooms 2804, 2805, 2806, 2807, 2808, 

28/F, Kaihua International Center, 

No. 5 Xiancun Road, Zhujiang New 

Town, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, 

Guangdong

September 9, 2021

11 Hangzhou Jiaogong Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Hangzhou Jiaogong Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 801, 803, 805, 807, Block B, 

Building 1, Europe and America 

Center, No. 18 Jiaogong Road, Xihu 

District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang

September 16, 2021

12 Changsha Jiefang West Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Changsha Jiefang West Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

27/F, Building T1, Changsha 

International Finance Square, No. 

188 Jiefang West Road, Furong 

District, Changsha, Hunan

September 16, 2021

13 Chongqing Honghu West 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Chongqing Honghu West 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

10/F, Ori Lanjue Business Center, 1/F, 

Ori Lanjue Mansion, No. 9 Honghu 

West Road, North New District, 

Chongqing

September 30, 2021

14 Chengdu Binjiang East Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Chengdu Binjiang East Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 1603-1605, Shangri-La Office 

Building, No. 9 Binjiang East Road, 

Jinjiang District, Chengdu, Sichuan

October 13, 2021

15 Ningbo Haiyan North Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Ningbo Haiyan North Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Offices 2, 4, 6, 6/F, Bank of 

Communications Building, No. 455 

Haiyan North Road, Yinzhou District, 

Ningbo, Zhejiang

November 2, 2021
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16 Qingdao Hong Kong Middle 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC

Qingdao Hong Kong Middle 

Road Securities Business 

Office of CICC Wealth 

Management Securities

Rooms 1104-07, 903, 11/F, Shangri-La 

Office Building Center, No. 9 Hong 

Kong Middle Road, Shinan District, 

Qingdao, Shandong

November 8, 2021

17 Fuzhou Wusi Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC

Fuzhou Wusi Road Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 02-03, 38/F, Office Building of 

Hengli City, No. 128-1 Wusi Road, 

Gulou District, Fuzhou, Fujian

October 29, 2021

18 Xiamen Lianyue Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC

Xiamen Lianyue Road 

Securities Business Office of 

CICC Wealth Management 

Securities

Room 0401, Office Building of Paragon 

Center, No.1 Lianyue Road, Siming 

District, Xiamen, Fujian

November 9, 2021

19 Tianjin Nanjing Road  

Securities Business Office  

of CICC

Tianjin Fifth Avenue Securities 

Business Office of CICC 

Wealth Management 

Securities

Rooms 03, 04, No. 137 Machang Road, 

Hexi District, Tianjin

December 13, 2021

Note:  The relevant dates in Appendices II and III are all business license dates.


